
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David
Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us.

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West update
 Proclamations: Public Works Week
 EAB Update-Manthe

2. Minutes and Reports: Finance 04-22-2014, Landmarks 05-08-2014, Personnel 04-16-2014,
Planning 05-12-14, 4-16-2014, Public Works 03-18-2014, RDA 04-09-14.

Reports: April 2014 Treasurer’s report, April 2014 Claims, Utilities Payments due list, Utilities
March 2014 Financial Summary, Utilities March 2014 Statistical worksheet

3. Public Comment Period:

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Approval of Council minutes of: 5-13-2014

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item to be
removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda
vote.

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-11-2014: Amending the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and
to amend the regulations applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code
of the City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission approved 5-0) Second reading

AMENDED
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

6. R-61-2014: Resolution accepting the 2013 City of Stoughton Audit Report (Finance prior to
Council)

7. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and
seating of new alderperson

8. R-60-2014: Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Up to $3,483,369
Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, and Providing for Other
Details and Covenants With Respect Thereto, and Approval of Related
$3,483,369 Financial Assistance Agreement, and Consideration and
Acceptance of the Engagement Letter with Quarles and Brady. (Utilities approve 6-0)

9. R-47-2014: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for James Brooks to operate an indoor
commercial entertainment establishment (Fitness Center) at 1060W. Main Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning approved 6-0)

10. R-48-2014: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an outdoor
display establishment (automobile sales) at 1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
(Planning approved 6-0)

11. R-62-2014: Resolution approving the Mayor’s appointment of John Kramper as an Alternate
on the Redevelopment Authority.

12. R-64-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T
Wisconsin General Easement agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park.

13. R-63-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a
vacancy in the Police Department by offering the fulltime position to our current part-time
patrol officer. (Personnel Approved 5-0)

ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger





 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, May 27, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West update 


 Proclamations: Public Works Week 


 EAB Update-Manthe 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: Finance 04-22-2014, Landmarks 05-08-2014, Personnel 04-16-2014, 


Planning 05-12-14, 4-16-2014, Public Works 03-18-2014, RDA 04-09-14. 


  


 Reports:  April 2014 Treasurer’s report, April 2014 Claims, Utilities Payments due list, Utilities 


March 2014 Financial Summary, Utilities March 2014 Statistical worksheet 


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  5-13-2014  


 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 


removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 


vote. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5.   O-11-2014:  Amending the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and 


 to amend the regulations applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code 


 of the City of Stoughton.  (Planning Commission approved 5-0)    Second reading    


   


  


 


AMENDED 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.   


 



mailto:krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-61-2014: Resolution accepting the 2013 City of Stoughton Audit Report (Finance prior to 


Council) 


 


7. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and 


seating of new alderperson 


 


8.   R-60-2014:  Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Up to $3,483,369 


Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, and Providing for Other 


Details and Covenants With Respect Thereto, and Approval of Related 


$3,483,369 Financial Assistance Agreement, and Consideration and 


Acceptance of the Engagement Letter with Quarles and Brady.  (Utilities approve 6-0)  


 


9. R-47-2014:  Approving a Conditional Use Permit for James Brooks to operate an indoor 


commercial entertainment establishment (Fitness Center) at 1060W. Main Street, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin.   (Planning approved 6-0) 


 


10. R-48-2014: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an outdoor 


display establishment (automobile sales) at 1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 (Planning approved 6-0) 


 


11.   R-62-2014:  Resolution approving the Mayor’s appointment of John Kramper as an Alternate 


on the Redevelopment Authority. 


 


12. R-64-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T 


Wisconsin General Easement agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park. 


 


13. R-63-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a 


vacancy in the Police Department by offering the fulltime position to our current part-time 


patrol officer.  (Personnel Approved 5-0) 


 


  


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 













DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 19, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Eric Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, 


Alderperson Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna Olson, 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Citizen Member David Erdman 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 


Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Up to $3,483,369 Sewerage 
System Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, and Providing for Other Details and 
Covenants With Respect Thereto, and Approval of Related $3,483,369 
Financial Assistance Agreement, and Consideration and Acceptance of the 
Engagement Letter with Quarles and Brady:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed resolution.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu, to approve and recommend the resolution authorizing the 
issuance and sale of up to $3,483,369 sewerage system revenue bonds, series 
2014, and providing for other details and covenants with respect thereto, and 
approval related $3,483,369 financial assistance agreement, and consideration 
and acceptance of the engagement letter with Quarles and Brady to the Stoughton 
Common Council on May 27, 2014.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  May 13, 2014 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. - Stoughton Utilities Director 


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA – Stoughton Utilities Finance & Admin. Manager 


 


Subject: Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Up to $3,483,369 


Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, and Providing for Other 


Details and Covenants With Respect Thereto, and Approval of Related 


$3,483,369 Financial Assistance Agreement, and Consideration and 


Acceptance of the Engagement Letter with Quarles and Brady. 


 


It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee recommend approval of the 


following documents related to financing of the WWTP Electrical and Digester Upgrade 


Project to the Common Council for their meeting on May 27, 2014: 


 


 The adoption of the resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of up to 


$3,483,369 Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, and providing for 


other details and covenants with respect thereto. 


 


 The approval of the $3,483,369 Financial Assistance Agreement between the 


State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and Department of 


Administration and the City of Stoughton to award financial assistance from the 


Clean Water Fund Program. 


 


 The acceptance of the Engagement Letter with Quarles and Brady, LLP for the 


proposed issuance of $3,483,369 City of Stoughton Sewerage System Revenue 


Bonds, Series 2014. 


 


Encl.       


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson – City of Stoughton 


 Maureen Hubeler, WI Department of Natural Resources 


Rebecca Speckhard, Quarles & Brady 


Jane Carlson, P.E. - Strand Associates, Inc. 


 Maria P. Hougan – Stoughton City Clerk 


 Laurie Sullivan- City Finance/Economic Development Director 


 Sean O Grady - Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 







QB\26892063.1  


 


RESOLUTION NO. #R602014


RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND 


SALE OF UP TO $3,483,369 SEWERAGE SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2014, 


AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER DETAILS AND 


COVENANTS WITH RESPECT THERETO 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "Municipality") owns 


and operates a sewerage system (the "System") which is operated for a public purpose as a public 


utility by the Municipality; and 


WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted on December 14, 1999 (the "1999 


Resolution"), the Municipality has heretofore issued its $703,781 Sewerage System Revenue 


Bonds, Series 1999, dated December 22, 1999 (the "1999 Bonds"); pursuant to a resolution 


adopted on June 27, 2000 (the "2000 Resolution"), the Municipality has heretofore issued its 


$1,368,284 Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2000, dated July 12, 2000 (the "2000 


Bonds"); pursuant to a resolution adopted on August 26, 2003 (the "2003 Resolution"), the 


Municipality has heretofore issued its $1,801,390 Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 


2003, dated September 10, 2003 (the "2003 Bonds"); and pursuant to a resolution adopted on 


June 12, 2007 (the "2007 Resolution"), the Municipality has heretofore issued its $1,799,379 


Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2007, dated June 27, 2007 (the "2007 Bonds"), all of 


which bonds are payable from revenues of the System; and 


WHEREAS, certain improvements to the System are necessary to meet the needs of the 


Municipality and the residents thereof, consisting of the construction of a project (the "Project") 


assigned Clean Water Fund Program Project No. 4078-11 by the Department of Natural 


Resources, and as described in the Department of Natural Resources approval letter for the plans 


and specifications of the Project, or portions thereof, issued under Section 281.41, Wisconsin 


Statutes, assigned No. S-2013-0281 and dated July 1, 2013 by the DNR; and 


WHEREAS, under the provisions of Chapter 66, Wisconsin Statutes any municipality 


may, by action of its governing body, provide for purchasing, acquiring, constructing, extending, 


adding to, improving, operating and managing a public utility from the proceeds of bonds, which 


bonds are to be payable only from the revenues received from any source by such utility, 


including all rentals and fees; and 


WHEREAS, the Municipality deems it to be necessary, desirable and in its best interest 


to authorize and sell sewerage system revenue bonds of the Municipality payable solely from the 


revenues of the System, pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes, to 


pay the cost of the Project; and 


WHEREAS, the 1999 Resolution, 2000 Resolution, 2003 Resolution and 2007 


Resolution permit the issuance of additional bonds on a parity with the 1999 Bonds, 2000 Bonds, 


2003 Bonds and 2007 Bonds upon certain conditions, and those conditions have been met; and 







 -2-  
QB\26892063.1  


WHEREAS, other than the 1999 Bonds, 2000 Bonds, 2003 Bonds and 2007 Bonds 


(collectively, the "Prior Bonds"), no bonds or obligations payable from the revenues of the 


System are now outstanding. 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Governing Body of the Municipality that: 


Section 1.  Definitions.  The following terms shall have the following meanings in this 


Resolution unless the text expressly or by implication requires otherwise: 


(a) "Act" means Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes; 


(b) "Bond Registrar" means the Municipal Treasurer which shall act as Paying Agent 


for the Bonds; 


(c) "Bonds" means the $3,483,369 Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, of 


the Municipality dated their date of issuance, authorized to be issued by this Resolution; 


(d) "Bond Year" means the twelve-month period ending on each May 1; 


(e) "Current Expenses" means the reasonable and necessary costs of operating, 


maintaining, administering and repairing the System, including salaries, wages, costs of 


materials and supplies, insurance and audits, but shall exclude depreciation, debt service, tax 


equivalents and capital expenditures; 


(f) "Debt Service Fund" means the Debt Service Fund of the Municipality, which 


shall be the "special redemption fund" as such term is defined in the Act; 


(g) "Financial Assistance Agreement" means the Financial Assistance Agreement by 


and between the State of Wisconsin by the Department of Natural Resources and the Department 


of Administration and the Municipality pursuant to which the Bonds are to be issued and sold to 


the State, substantially in the form attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; 


(h) "Fiscal Year" means the twelve-month period ending on each December 31; 


(i) "Governing Body" means the Common Council, or such other body as may 


hereafter be the chief legislative body of the Municipality; 


(j) "Gross Earnings" means the gross earnings of the System, including earnings of 


the System derived from sewerage charges imposed by the Municipality, all payments to the 


Municipality under any wastewater treatment service agreements between the Municipality and 


any contract users of the System, and any other monies received from any source including all 


rentals and fees and any special assessments levied and collected in connection with the Project; 


(k) "Municipal Treasurer" means the Treasurer of the Municipality who shall act as 


Bond Registrar and Paying Agent; 


(l) "Municipality" means the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin; 







 -3-  
QB\26892063.1  


(m) "Net Revenues" means the Gross Earnings of the System after deduction of 


Current Expenses; 


(n) "1999 Bonds" means the Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 1999, dated 


December 22, 1999; 


(o) "1999 Resolution" means the resolution adopted on December 14, 1999 


authorizing the issuance of the 1999 Bonds; 


(p) "Parity Bonds" means bonds payable from the revenues of the System other than 


the Bonds but issued on a parity and equality with the Bonds pursuant to the restrictive 


provisions of Section 11 of this Resolution; 


(q) "Prior Bonds" means the 1999 Bonds, 2000 Bonds, 2003 Bonds and 2007 Bonds, 


collectively; 


(r) "Prior Resolutions" means the 1999 Resolution, 2000 Resolution, 2003 


Resolution and 2007 Resolution, collectively; 


(s) "Project" means the Project described in the preamble to this Resolution.  All 


elements of the Project are to be owned and operated by the Municipality as part of the System 


as described in the preamble hereto; 


(t) "Record Date" means the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar 


month next preceding any principal or interest payment date;  


(u) "System" means the entire sewerage system of the Municipality specifically 


including that portion of the Project owned by the Municipality and including all property of 


every nature now or hereafter owned by the Municipality for the collection, transmission, 


treatment and disposal of domestic and industrial sewerage and waste, including all 


improvements and extensions thereto made by the Municipality while any of the Bonds and 


Parity Bonds remain outstanding, including all real and personal property of every nature 


comprising part of or used or useful in connection with such sewerage system and including all 


appurtenances, contracts, leases, franchises, and other intangibles; 


(v) "2000 Bonds" means the Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2000, dated 


July 12, 2000; 


(w) "2000 Resolution" means the resolution adopted on June 27, 2000 authorizing the 


issuance of the 2000 Bonds; 


(x) "2003 Bonds" means the Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2003, dated 


September 10, 2003;  


(y) "2003 Resolution" means the resolution adopted on August 26, 2003 authorizing 


the issuance of the 2003 Bonds; 







 -4-  
QB\26892063.1  


(z) "2007 Bonds" means the Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2007, dated 


June 27, 2007; and  


(aa) "2007 Resolution" means the resolution adopted on June 12, 2007 authorizing the 


issuance of the 2007 Bonds. 


Section 2.  Authorization of the Bonds and the Financial Assistance Agreement.  For the 


purpose of paying the cost of the Project (including legal, fiscal, engineering and other 


expenses), there shall be borrowed on the credit of the income and revenue of the System up to 


the sum of $3,483,369; and fully registered revenue bonds of the Municipality are authorized to 


be issued in evidence thereof and sold to the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program in 


accordance with the terms and conditions of the Financial Assistance Agreement, which is 


incorporated herein by this reference and the Mayor and City Clerk of the Municipality are 


hereby authorized, by and on behalf of the Municipality, to execute the Financial Assistance 


Agreement. 


Section 3.  Terms of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall be designated "Sewerage System 


Revenue Bonds, Series 2014" (the "Bonds"); shall be dated their date of issuance; shall be 


numbered one and upward; shall bear interest at the rate of 2.625% per annum; shall be issued in 


denominations of $0.01 or any integral multiple thereof; and shall mature on the dates and in the 


amounts as set forth in Exhibit B of the Financial Assistance Agreement and in the Bond form 


attached hereto as Exhibit A as it is from time to time adjusted by the State of Wisconsin based 


upon the actual draws made by the Municipality.  Interest on the Bonds shall be payable 


commencing on November 1, 2014 and semiannually thereafter on May 1 and November 1 of 


each year.  The Bonds shall not be subject to redemption prior to maturity except as provided in 


the Financial Assistance Agreement. 


The schedule of maturities of the Bonds is found to be such that the amount of annual 


debt service payments is reasonable in accordance with prudent municipal utility practices. 


Section 4.  Form, Execution, Registration and Payment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall be 


issued as registered obligations in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A and 


incorporated herein by this reference. 


The Bonds shall be executed in the name of the Municipality by the manual signatures of 


the Mayor and City Clerk, and shall be sealed with its official or corporate seal, if any. 


The principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be paid by the 


Municipal Treasurer, who is hereby appointed as the Municipality's Bond Registrar. 


Both the principal of and interest on the Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the 


United States of America by the Bond Registrar.  Payment of principal of the final maturity on 


the Bond will be payable upon presentation and surrender of the Bond to the Bond Registrar.  


Payment of principal on the Bond (except the final maturity) and each installment of interest 


shall be made to the registered owner of each Bond who shall appear on the registration books of 


the Municipality, maintained by the Bond Registrar, on the Record Date and shall be paid by 


check or draft of the Municipality and mailed to such registered owner at his or its address as it 







 -5-  
QB\26892063.1  


appears on such registration books or at such other address may be furnished in writing by such 


registered owner to the Bond Registrar. 


Section 5.  Security for the Bonds.  The Bonds, together with interest thereon, shall not 


constitute an indebtedness of the Municipality nor a charge against its general credit or taxing 


power.  The Bonds, together with interest thereon, shall be payable only out of the Debt Service 


Fund hereinafter created and established, and shall be a valid claim of the registered owner or 


owners thereof only against such Debt Service Fund and the revenues of the System pledged to 


such fund, on a parity with the pledge granted to the holders of the Prior Bonds.  Sufficient 


revenues are hereby pledged to said Debt Service Fund, and shall be used for no other purpose 


than to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and any 


Parity Bonds as the same becomes due. 


Section 6.  Funds and Accounts.  In accordance with the Act, for the purpose of the 


application and proper allocation of the revenues of the System, and to secure the payment of the 


principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds, certain funds of the 


System which were created and established by the Prior Resolutions are hereby continued and 


shall be used solely for the following respective purposes: 


(a) Revenue Fund, into which shall be deposited as received the Gross Earnings of 


the System, which money shall then be divided among the Operation and 


Maintenance Fund, the Debt Service Fund, the Depreciation Fund and the Surplus 


Fund in the amounts and in the manner set forth in Section 7 hereof and used for 


the purposes described below. 


(b) Operation and Maintenance Fund, which shall be used for the payment of Current 


Expenses. 


(c) Debt Service Fund, which shall be used for the payment of the principal of, 


premium, if any, and interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds as 


the same becomes due. 


(d) Depreciation Fund, which shall be used to provide a proper and adequate 


depreciation account for the System. 


(e) Surplus Fund, which shall first be used whenever necessary to pay principal of, 


premium, if any, or interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds when 


the Debt Service Fund shall be insufficient for such purpose, and thereafter shall 


be disbursed as follows:  (i) at any time, to remedy any deficiency in any of the 


Funds provided in this Section 6 hereof; and (ii) money thereafter remaining in 


the Surplus Fund at the end of any Fiscal Year may be transferred to any of the 


funds or accounts created herein or to reimburse the general fund of the 


Municipality for advances made by the Municipality to the System. 


Section 7.  Application of Revenues.  After the delivery of the Bonds, the Gross Earnings 


of the System shall be deposited as collected in the Revenue Fund and shall be transferred 


monthly to the funds listed below in the following order of priority and in the manner set forth 


below: 







 -6-  
QB\26892063.1  


(a) to the Operation and Maintenance Fund, in an amount equal to the estimated 


Current Expenses for such month and for the following month (after giving effect 


to available amounts in said Fund from prior deposits); 


(b) to the Debt Service Fund, an amount equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next 


installment of interest coming due on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and any Parity 


Bonds then outstanding and an amount equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the 


installment of principal of the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and any Parity Bonds 


coming due during such Bond Year (after giving effect to available amounts in 


said Fund from accrued interest, any premium or any other source);  


(c) to the Depreciation Fund, an amount determined by the Governing Body to be 


sufficient to provide a proper and adequate depreciation account for the System; 


and 


(d) to the Surplus Fund, any amount remaining in the Revenue Fund after the 


monthly transfers required above have been completed. 


Transfers from the Revenue Fund to the Operation and Maintenance Fund, the Debt 


Service Fund, the Depreciation Fund and the Surplus Fund shall be made monthly not later than 


the tenth day of each month, and such transfer shall be applicable to monies on deposit in the 


Revenue Fund as of the last day of the month preceding.  Any other transfers and deposits to any 


fund required or permitted by subsection (a) through (d) of this Section, except transfers or 


deposits which are required to be made immediately or annually, shall be made on or before the 


tenth day of the month.  Any transfer or deposit required to be made at the end of any Fiscal 


Year shall be made within sixty (60) days after the close of such Fiscal Year.  If the tenth day of 


any month shall fall on a day other than a business day, such transfer or deposit shall be made on 


the next succeeding business day. 


It is the express intent and determination of the Governing Body that the amounts 


transferred from the Revenue Fund and deposited in the Debt Service Fund shall be sufficient in 


any event to pay the interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and any Parity Bonds as the same 


accrues and the principal thereof as the same matures. 


Section 8.  Deposits and Investments.  The Debt Service Fund shall be kept apart from 


monies in the other funds and accounts of the Municipality and the same shall be used for no 


purpose other than the prompt payment of principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds 


and any Parity Bonds as the same becomes due and payable.  All monies therein shall be 


deposited in special and segregated accounts in a public depository selected under Chapter 34, 


Wisconsin Statutes and may be temporarily invested until needed in legal investments subject to 


the provisions of Section 66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes.  The other funds herein created 


(except the Sewerage System CWFP Project Fund) may be combined in a single account in a 


public depository selected in the manner set forth above and may be temporarily invested until 


needed in legal investments subject to the provisions of Section 66.0603(1m), Wisconsin 


Statutes. 







 -7-  
QB\26892063.1  


Section 9.  Service to the Municipality.  The reasonable cost and value of services 


rendered to the Municipality by the System by furnishing sewerage services for public purposes 


shall be charged against the Municipality and shall be paid in monthly installments as the service 


accrues, out of the current revenues of the Municipality collected or in the process of collection, 


exclusive of the revenues derived from the System; that is to say, out of the tax levy of the 


Municipality made by it to raise money to meet its necessary current expenses.  The reasonable 


cost and value of such service to the Municipality in each year shall be equal to an amount 


which, together with other revenues of the System, will produce in each Fiscal Year Net 


Revenues equivalent to not less than the annual principal and interest requirements on the Prior 


Bonds, the Bonds, any Parity Bonds and any other obligations payable from the revenues of the 


System then outstanding, times the greater of (i) 110% or (ii) the highest debt service coverage 


ratio required with respect to any obligations payable from revenues of the System then 


outstanding.  However, such payment out of the tax levy shall be subject to (a) approval of the 


Public Service Commission, or successors to its function, if applicable, (b) yearly appropriations 


therefor, and (c) applicable levy limitations, if any; and neither this Resolution nor such payment 


shall be construed as constituting an obligation of the Municipality to make any such 


appropriation over and above the reasonable cost and value of the services rendered to the 


Municipality and its inhabitants or to make any subsequent payment over and above such 


reasonable cost and value. 


Section 10.  Operation of System; Municipality Covenants.  It is covenanted and agreed 


by the Municipality with the owner or owners of the Bonds, and each of them, that the 


Municipality will perform all of the obligations of the Municipality as set forth in the Financial 


Assistance Agreement. 


Section 11.  Additional Bonds.  The Bonds are issued on a parity with the Prior Bonds as 


to the pledge of revenues of the System.  No bonds or obligations payable out of the revenues of 


the System may be issued in such manner as to enjoy priority over the Bonds.  Additional 


obligations may be issued if the lien and pledge is junior and subordinate to that of the Bonds.  


Parity Bonds may be issued only under the following circumstances: 


(a)  Additional Parity Bonds may be issued for the purpose of completing the 


Project and for the purpose of financing costs of the Project which are ineligible for 


payment under the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program.  However, such 


additional Parity Bonds shall be in an aggregate amount not to exceed 20% of the face 


amount of the Bonds; or 


(b)  Additional Parity Bonds may also be issued if all of the following conditions 


are met: 


(1)  The Net Revenues of the System for the Fiscal Year immediately 


preceding the issuance of such additional bonds must have been in an amount at 


least equal to the maximum annual interest and principal requirements on all 


bonds outstanding payable from the revenues of the System, and on the bonds 


then to be issued, times the greater of (i) 1.10 or (ii) the highest debt service 


coverage ratio to be required with respect to the Additional Parity Bonds to be 


issued or any other obligations payable from the revenues of the System then 







 -8-  
QB\26892063.1  


outstanding.  Should an increase in permanent rates and charges, including those 


made to the Municipality, be properly ordered and made effective during the 


Fiscal Year immediately prior to the issuance of such additional bonds or during 


that part of the Fiscal Year of issuance prior to such issuance, then Net Revenues 


for purposes of such computation shall include such additional revenues as an 


independent certified public accountant, consulting professional engineer or the 


Wisconsin Public Service Commission may certify would have accrued during the 


prior Fiscal Year had the new rates been in effect during that entire immediately 


prior Fiscal Year. 


(2)  The payments required to be made into the funds enumerated in 


Section 6 of this Resolution must have been made in full. 


(3)  The additional bonds must have principal maturing on May 1 of each 


year and interest falling due on May 1 and November 1 of each year. 


(4)  The proceeds of the additional bonds must be used only for the 


purpose of providing extensions or improvements to the System, or to refund 


obligations issued for such purpose. 


Section 12.  Sale of Bonds.  The sale of the Bonds to the State of Wisconsin Clean Water 


Fund Program for the purchase price of up to $3,483,369 and at par, is ratified and confirmed; 


and the officers of the Municipality are authorized and directed to do any and all acts, including 


executing the Financial Assistance Agreement and the Bonds as hereinabove provided, necessary 


to conclude delivery of the Bonds to said purchaser, as soon after adoption of this Resolution as 


is convenient.  The purchase price for the Bonds shall be paid upon requisition therefor as 


provided in the Financial Assistance Agreement, and the officers of the Municipality are 


authorized to prepare and submit to the State requisitions and disbursement requests in 


anticipation of the execution of the Financial Assistance Agreement and the issuance of the 


Bonds. 


Section 13.  Application of Bond Proceeds.  The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds shall 


be deposited by the Municipality into a special fund designated as "Sewerage System CWFP 


Project Fund."  The Sewerage System CWFP Project Fund shall be used solely for the purpose of 


paying the costs of the Project as more fully described in the preamble hereof and in the 


Financial Assistance Agreement.  Moneys in the Sewerage System CWFP Project Fund shall be 


disbursed within three (3) business days of their receipt from the State of Wisconsin and shall not 


be invested in any interest-bearing account. 


Section 14.  Amendment to Resolution.  After the issuance of any of the Bonds, no 


change or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be made until all of the 


Bonds have been paid in full as to both principal and interest, or discharged as herein provided, 


except: (a) the Municipality may, from to time, amend this Resolution without the consent of any 


of the owners of the Bonds, but only to cure any ambiguity, administrative conflict, formal 


defect, or omission or procedural inconsistency of this Resolution; and (b) this Resolution may 


be amended, in any respect, with a written consent of the owners of not less than two-thirds (2/3) 


of the principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding, exclusive of Bonds held by the 







 -9-  
QB\26892063.1  


Municipality; provided, however, that no amendment shall permit any change in the pledge of 


revenues derived from the System or the maturity of any Bond issued hereunder, or a reduction 


in the rate of interest on any Bond, or in the amount of the principal obligation thereof, or in the 


amount of the redemption premium payable in the case of redemption thereof, or change the 


terms upon which the Bonds may be redeemed or make any other modification in the terms of 


the payment of such principal or interest without the written consent of the owner of each such 


Bond to which the change is applicable. 


Section 15.  Defeasance.  When all Bonds have been discharged, all pledges, covenants 


and other rights granted to the owners thereof by this Resolution shall cease.  The Municipality 


may discharge all Bonds due on any date by irrevocably depositing in escrow with a suitable 


bank or trust company a sum of cash and/or bonds or securities issued or guaranteed as to 


principal and interest of the U.S. Government, or of a commission, board or other instrumentality 


of the U.S. Government, maturing on the dates and bearing interest at the rates required to 


provide funds sufficient to pay when due the interest to accrue on each of said Bonds to its 


maturity or, at the Municipality's option, if said Bond is prepayable to any prior date upon which 


it may be called for redemption, and to pay and redeem the principal amount of each such Bond 


at maturity, or at the Municipality's option, if said Bond is prepayable, at its earliest redemption 


date, with the premium required for such redemption, if any, provided that notice of the 


redemption of all prepayable Bonds on such date has been duly given or provided for. 


Section 16.  Rebate Fund.  Unless the Bonds are exempt from the rebate requirements of 


the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), the Municipality shall establish 


and maintain, so long as the Bonds and any Parity Bonds are outstanding, a separate account to 


be known as the "Rebate Fund."  The sole purpose of the Rebate Fund is to provide for the 


payment of any rebate liability with respect to the Bonds under the relevant provisions of the 


Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Regulations").  The Rebate 


Fund shall be maintained by the Municipality until all required rebate payments with respect to 


the Bonds have been made in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Code and the 


Regulations. 


The Municipality hereby covenants and agrees that it shall pay to the United States from 


the Rebate Fund, at the times and in the amounts and manner required by the Code and the 


Regulations, the portion of the "rebate amount" (as defined in Section 1.148-3(b) of the 


Regulations) that is due as of each "computation date" (within the meaning of Section 1.148-3(e) 


of the Regulations).  As of the date of this Resolution, the provisions of the Regulations 


specifying the required amounts of rebate installment payments and the time and manner of such 


payments are contained in Sections 1.148-3(f) and (g) of the Regulations, respectively.  Amounts 


held in the Rebate Fund and the investment income therefrom are not pledged as security for the 


Bonds or any Parity Bonds and may only be used for the payment of any rebate liability with 


respect to the Bonds. 


The Municipality may engage the services of accountants, attorneys or other consultants 


necessary to assist it in determining the rebate payments, if any, owed to the United States with 


respect to the Bonds.  The Municipality shall maintain or cause to be maintained records of 


determinations of rebate liability with respect to the Bonds for each computation date until six 







 -10-  
QB\26892063.1  


(6) years after the retirement of the last of the Bonds.  The Municipality shall make such records 


available to the State of Wisconsin upon reasonable request therefor. 


Section 17.  Resolution a Contract.  The provisions of this Resolution shall constitute a 


contract between the Municipality and the owner or owners of the Bonds, and after issuance of 


any of the Bonds no change or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be 


made, except as provided in Section 14, until all of the Bonds have been paid in full as to both 


principal and interest.  The owner or owners of any of the Bonds shall have the right in addition 


to all other rights, by mandamus or other suit or action in any court of competent jurisdiction, to 


enforce such owner's or owners' rights against the Municipality, the Governing Body thereof, and 


any and all officers and agents thereof including, but without limitation, the right to require the 


Municipality, its Governing Body and any other authorized body, to fix and collect rates and 


charges fully adequate to carry out all of the provisions and agreements contained in this 


Resolution. 


Section 18.  Continuing Disclosure.  The officers of the Municipality are hereby 


authorized and directed, if requested by the State of Wisconsin, to provide to the State of 


Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program and to such other persons or entities as directed by the 


State of Wisconsin such ongoing disclosure regarding the Municipality's financial condition and 


other matters, at such times and in such manner as the Clean Water Fund Program may require, 


in order that securities issued by the Municipality and the State of Wisconsin satisfy rules and 


regulations promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities 


Exchange Act of 1934, as amended and as it may be amended from time to time, imposed on 


brokers and dealers of municipal securities before the brokers and dealers may buy, sell, or 


recommend the purchase of such securities. 







 -11-  
QB\26892063.1  


Section 19.  Conflicting Resolutions.  All ordinances, resolutions (other than the Prior 


Resolutions), or orders, or parts thereof heretofore enacted, adopted or entered, in conflict with 


the provisions of this Resolution, are hereby repealed and this Resolution shall be in effect from 


and after its passage.  In case of any conflict between this Resolution and the Prior Resolutions, 


the Prior Resolutions shall control as long as any of the respective Prior Bonds are outstanding. 


Passed:  May 27, 2014 


Approved:  May 27, 2014 


 


_____________________________ 


Donna L. Olson 


Mayor 


Attest: 


____________________________ 


Maria P. Hougan 


City Clerk 
































































































































































CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for James Brooks to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment (Fitness Center) at 1060 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 47 -2014 Date Introduced: May 27, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on May 12, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by James Brooks, for property located at 1060 W.
Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment for strength and fitness training; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan as per staff review letter dated April 28, 2014;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities,
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposaland
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request
for James Brooks to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment at 1060 W. Main Street,







Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on:
 Staff review letter dated April 28, 2014


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 47 -14 Brooks 1060 W. Main.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


April 28, 2014
James Brooks
1060 W. Main Street, Unit 8
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Brooks:


I have completed a review of the proposed Strength and Fitness Training facility at 1060 W. Main
Street, Unit 8, Stoughton.


1. The property at 1060 W. Main Street is zoned PB – Planned Business. Indoor Commercial
Entertainment uses such as health and fitness centers are permitted as a conditional use within the
Planned Business district. The conditional use process includes a public hearing/recommendation
at a Planning Commission meeting and Common Council approval/denial with or without
conditions such as hours of operation, lighting, landscaping, etc… The application and related
materials have been provided. The public hearing is scheduled for May 12, 2014 of which
you will receive notice.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Planned Mixed Use.
This area is planned as a potential future redevelopment area. If redeveloped in the future,
the proposed use is consistent with potential future uses.


3. The parking requirement for an indoor commercial entertainment use is one space per every three
patron seats or lockers (whichever is greater); or one space per three persons at maximum capacity
of the establishment; (whichever is greater). There appears to be ample parking to
accommodate all uses associated with this property.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1060 w main street\brooks review letter 14.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 12, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
Conditional Use Permit Application by James Brooks, for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use
(fitness facility) at 1060 W. Main Street, Unit 8, Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 1060 W. Main
Street, Unit 8 is owned by 1050 Associates LLC, and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-071-0214-4,


REPLAT OF BLOCK 2 EMERSON PARK LOTS 4 & 5 BLOCK 2 & ERICKSON PARK BLOCK 1
LOTS 1 & 2 EXC S 33 FT SD LOT 2 & ALSO INCL PRT VAC ELM ST ADJ SD PRCL IN M274/565


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published April 24, 2014 Hub
Published May 1, 2014 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Malling - 211 E. Main Street CUP Notice.doc







City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Conditional Use Review and
Approval


(Requirements per Section 79-905)
Address: 1060 West Main Street Unit 8 Stoughton, WI 53589


Prepared By: James R. Brooks
Owner of: Primal Strength and Fitness LLC


II c – A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the
type of activities, buildings and structures proposed for the subject
property and their general locations.


Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is a privately owned fitness facility that offers a
high quality environment and atmosphere for its members. Programs include but
are not limited to:


 Personal Training
 Group Fitness Training
 High School/College Athlete Training
 Powerlifting Training
 Bootcamps
 Strongman
 Competitive Events


Company Location and Facilities:


Primal Strength and Fitness LLC will be located at 1060 West Main Street
Stoughton, WI in the Stoughton Plaza Unit 8. The tentative plan is to lease a
building consisting of 1000 square feet in the first 1-3 years. The terms and
conditions are being negotiated between James R. Brooks and the property
owner.


Facilities and Services


Primal Strength and Fitness LLC members will have access to the following
strength training equipment:


 Squat Racks
 Bench-press benches
 Deadlift Platforms
 Dumbbells
 Kettlebells
 Medicine Balls
 Flat Benches







 Lat Pulldown Machines
 45 pound Olympic bars
 Olympic Weight Plates (various sizes)
 Resistance Bands
 Airdyne Bikes
 Tires (various sizes)
 Sledgehammers
 Prowler
 TRX Systems


Competitive Edge:


The competitive advantage of Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is the culture that
is created in the facility. Members will feel safe to try new exercises, without the
on-lookers of commercial gym members. Members will feel safe to make
mistakes and try again, with our “always do your best” motto. In addition, the
owner and trainers have a wealth of knowledge, “time under the bar” and
experience to help guide the inexperienced to the most experienced fitness
enthusiast. We will also plan monthly seminars, focusing on specific movements
such as, but not limited to:


 Bench Press
 Squat
 Deadlift
 Strongman
 Martial Arts
 Healthy Cooking
 Weight Management
 Circuit Training
 Mud Run Training


In Summary:


Primal Strength and Fitness LLC will offer a variety of strength and fitness
services to the residents of Stoughton, at 1060 West Main Street the Stoughton
Plaza; Unit 8.







II d - A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 78-908(3)) of
the subject property as proposed for development OR if the proposed
conditional use is a large development (per Sections 78-205 (11)) or a
group development (per Section 78-205(12)) a proposed preliminary plat or
conceptual plat mat be substituted for the required site plan, provided said
plat contains all information required on said site plan per Section 78-908.


6. Projected number of residents, employees, and daily customers;


RESPONSE: In the first year of operation, I (James R. Brooks) will be the sole
employee of PRIMAL Strength and Fitness LLC. I do not project hiring any
additional staff within year one.
In response to daily customers: I project daily customers to range from 1-20
within the working hours of the facility.


7. Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area,
and landscape surface area, and resulting site density, floor area ratio,
impervious surface area ratio, and landscape surface area ratio;


RESPONSE: In this unit at 1060 West Main Street, unit 8; there exists one unit.
The landscape area, (grass) in maintained by the property owner, (Lee Madden).
The floor area is 1000 sq ft.


8. Operational considerations relating to hours of operation, projected
normal and peak water usage, sanitary sewer or septic loadings, and traffic
generation;


RESPONSE: My hours of operation will be Monday Friday 6:00 am  9:00
pm. Saturday and Sunday 8:00 am 5:00 pm. I project the peak water usage to
be between the hours of 3:30-7:00 pm. Similarly, I expect the traffic generation
between 3:30-7:00 pm.


9. Operational considerations relating to potential nuisance creation
pertaining to noncompliance with the performance standards addressed in
article VIII including street access, traffic visibility, parking, loading,
exterior storage, exterior lighting, vibration, noise, air pollution, odor,
electromagnetic radiation, glare and heat, fire and explosion, toxic or
noxious materials, waste materials, drainage, and hazardous materials. If
no such nuisances will be created (as indicated by complete and
continuous compliance with the provisions of article VIII), then the







statement "The proposed development shall comply with all requirements
of Article VIII." shall be provided;


RESPONSE:
A. I do not foresee any noncompliance issues with any of the performance


standards in article VIII.
B. The proposed development will comply with all requirements of Article VIII


and conform to all operational consideration standards.


10. Exterior building and fencing materials (sections 78-716 and 78-718);


RESPONSE: All exterior building and fencing will be maintained by Lee Madden,
the property owner.


11. Possible future expansion and related implications for 1 through 10,
above, and: Any other information pertinent to adequate understanding by
the plan commission of the intended use and its relation to nearby
properties.


RESPONSE: I hope to be able to occupy 1060 West Main Street for the lease
duration of 3 years. In the case of future expansion, I will work with the property
owner (Lee Madden) and create a comprehensive plan and timeline to expand
my business.


Other information:
The intended use is for strength and fitness training. We hope to serve the
residents of Stoughton by providing high quality, results-based strength and
fitness programs for every-persons’ needs. Our use of this property will be a
fantastic addition to the neighborhood, by providing a local, privately owned,
“small gym with big results,” culture. We hope to be able to educate and serve
the residents of Stoughton using a laser focus approach to health and wellness.







II e – Written justification for the proposed conditional use:
Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional
use is appropriate with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the
standards set out in Section 78-905 (4)


After careful review of the Comprehensive Plan of Stoughton, (Amended June
26, 2012) I (James R. Brooks; Owner of Primal Strength and Fitness LLC)
believe that my business will indeed assist in the health and wellness of the
residents in Stoughton.


Trends and Inferences:


Population Trends and Projections: The average increase in residents of
Stoughton is projected to grow by 1.237% each year and reach a population
growth of 16,798 by year 2025.


Inference: with this expected population growth, the residents of the City of
Stoughton will undoubtedly seek ways to serve their health and wellness needs,
as more public health knowledge becomes available. It is apparent everywhere,
from grocery stores to restaurants, that more public health knowledge is within
reach. Within the City of Stoughton, Primal Strength and Fitness LLC will assist
in giving residents a choice in how to best serve their strength and fitness needs.


Demographic Trends: Using Table 3 on Page 9 of the Comprehensive Plan, it
is noted that the median age in 2000 of the residents of the City of Stoughton
was older than the county but slightly younger than the state. The table further
explains that the median age in the City of Stoughton was 35.2 in 2000 with a
percentage of 28.3% under 18 and 52.8% female population.


Inference and Planning: At Primal Strength and Fitness LLC we serve any and all
populations and demographics. Most recently, the highest interest groups in our
programs have been some of my peers (ages 32-40) and youth athletes. We also
have a program called “Bar-Belles.” Our Bar-Belles program is an all female
powerlifting program that helps to break the gender bias of weight training. Our
program has recently generated a high interest level with many of our potential
clients. In addition, we feel that many mid 30-40 aged persons will be interested
in our programs. I personally believe that public health knowledge is reaching out







to many adults, which in turn will influence the residents of the City of Stoughton
to reach out and find appropriate strength and fitness options.


Community Survey – Page 11
The most important reasons for living in the City of Stoughton:


1. Small City Atmosphere
2. Proximity to Relatives and Friends
3. Affordable House or Lot
4. Self Contained Full Service City
5. Good Schools


Inferences: From reading this section, it is apparent that the residents of the City
of Stoughton value their community. One can also determine that once you live in
Stoughton, you keep your commerce in Stoughton. One component of my
business model is creating a culture of belonging. When you choose a
membership at Primal Strength and Fitness LLC, you not only become a gym
member, you become part of a strength community of support. Our name says it
all: PRIMAL
Powerful
Respectful
Intense
Muscular
Athletic
Lifestyle
It is clear that the residents of the City of Stoughton prefer a certain type of
lifestyle in this community. Primal Strength and Fitness LLC will serve to create a
community of health, strength and fitness within a community.


Community Survey – Page 13
Desired Types of New Commercial Development:
When asked about new commercial development, 27% of the respondents
indicated neighborhood commercial and office usage, while 22% indicated
community commercial uses.


Inferences: Almost half (49%) of the respondents indicated neighborhood and
community use as the types of development desired. This demonstrates a need
more a neighborhood fitness center that is based in a community. Again, as I
have expressed before, our gym and fitness facility will fit seamlessly within a
community to provide the best health, strength and fitness opportunities for the
City of Stoughton residents.







Vision Setting Workshop – Page 15
“Have Planned Controlled Development that Preserves Small Town Character”
The residents of the City of Stoughton have expressed interest in business
development that: “encourage more local businesses and community-wide
activities.”


Inferences: At Primal Strength and Fitness LLC, I vision our fitness facility
working “hand in glove” with the community and forming partnerships with local
businesses using our planned Agility Alliance program. In this program, we will
partner with local City of Stoughton businesses and essentially become their
“Health and Wellness” department by working with employees and creating
healthy outcomes in a business setting. We also will work with local
organizations and sponsor youth sports teams, hold quarterly fund-raisers for
local charities and work toward becoming an organization in the City of
Stoughton that prides ourselves in helping others.







III Justification of the Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment for
Applicant Use


1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general,
independent of its location) in harmony with the purposes, goals,
objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance and any other plan,
program or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to
the official notice by the city?


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan – Page 20:


Overall Planning Goals:


Preserve and enhance Stoughton’s “small city” character and heritage


Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is a privately owned fitness facility located in
Stoughton Wisconsin. Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is a small, non-
commercial gym catering to the health and wellness needs of the people of
Stoughton, Wisconsin. “We prepare people for life through a rigorous
strength and fitness program.” Primal Strength and Fitness LLC’s focus is the
“every-person” of Stoughton and the outlying areas. The “every-person” refers to
anyone who may be curious about fitness, weight management, and weight
training, but doesn’t know where to start. We offer a practical and safe approach
to lifestyle change through strength and fitness. In fact, our name says it all!
PRIMAL is an acronym for:


 Powerful
 Respectful
 Intense
 Muscular
 Athletic
 Lifestyle







2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location in harmony
with the purposed, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of
Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan,
program or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official
notice by the city?


Overall Planning Goals
Page 20: City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan


We Will Maintain Quality Community Facilities and Services


Vision:


All Primal Strength and Fitness LLC members will train in a high quality, focused
atmosphere based on a culture of health and wellness. Each member will
develop the knowledge, skills and values necessary for life long health and
wellness. The impact of our collective efforts will fundamentally impact the future
of each member and their families.


1.1 Core Values:


At Primal Strength and Fitness LLC we practice a set of Core Values based on
G.O.A.L.S


 Go above and beyond: coaches, staff, and members put in whatever
time it takes to get the job done. The number of hours put into
development, exceed the hours on the job. We are committed to personal
development each and every day with each and every member.


 Opportunities for teaching and learning: We are mindful of ways to
capture a moment to foster a learning experience. We are very purposeful
in the interactions with our members, making each interaction a purposeful
opportunity for learning.


 Always do your best: “I will not rest until my good is better and my better
is best.” We strive for members to have the best experience possible. We
ensure that we have high expectations for ourselves.


 Lead by example: We model the type of behavior we expect to see from
our members. We continually role model training sessions to create







positive outcomes. We always set and model high expectations with each
member.


 Supportive environment: We create a culture that is driven by the needs
of the members. Member needs become the focal point of planning as we
plan with each member in mind. Members are supported in their fitness
and personal development.


3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as
depicted on the required site plan (see Section 78-905 (3) (d)), result in any
substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of
the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public
improvements, public property or rights of way, or other matters affecting
the public health, safety or general welfare, either as they now exist or as
they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other
plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to
the official notice by the City or other governmental agency having
jurisdiction to guide development?


RESPONSE: The proposed conditional use does not result in any undue or
adverse impact on nearby properties, character of the neighborhood or create
any environmental or traffic factors. Furthermore, there will be no affect on any
implementations of zoning ordinances.
The conditional use will positively affect the health and general welfare of the
neighborhood by providing a safe and effective physical fitness facility.


4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired
consistency of land uses, land use intensities and land use impacts as
related to the environs of the subject property.


RESPONSE: The consistency of the land will be maintained and will create no
impact on the environmental integrity of the land. The use will be consistent with
other small businesses conducting normal business in the Stoughton Plaza. The
land surrounding the building will not be impacted.


5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately
served by and will not impose an undue burden on any of the
improvements, facilities or utilities or services provided by public agencies
serving the subject property?


RESPONSE: The conditional use of 1060 West Main Street, unit 8 will not pose
an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services by public
agencies. The utilities will be at a median or below what other similar businesses
will use on a yearly basis.







6. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional
use (as identified in Subsections 78-905(4)(b)1.5.), after taking into
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements
recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts?


RESPONSE: I do not foresee or predict any adverse impacts of the proposed
conditional use. In-fact, I predict that the public health benefits of this conditional
use permit will greatly benefit the public health. Through careful strength and
fitness programming, we hope to shape the way the City of Stoughton residents
view fitness training.


Thank you for the opportunity to share my information. Please let me know if you
require any additional documentation or information.


Sincerely,


James R. Brooks
Primal Strength and Fitness LLC
1060 West Main Street, Unit 8, Stoughton WI, 53589











Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/12/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 5-12-14.doc


7. James Brooks requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Indoor Commercial
Entertainment (strength and fitness training) use at 1060 W. Main Street, Unit 8. (R-47-
14)
Christianson opened the public hearing.


James Brooks was available for questions. No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-47-2014 as presented contingent on the
staff review letter dated May 1, 2014, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Tiffany Viets of Vitus Inc., requests design approval for façade improvements at 374 E.
Main Street (State Farm Insurance) which is within the Downtown Design Overlay
District.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Jenson questioned if this request has to go to the
Landmarks Commission. Scheel stated since it is not a Local Landmark it is not a requirement.


Motion by Truehl to approve the proposed improvements as presented, 2nd by Christianson.
Krcma questioned the material change at the bottom of the façade. It was determined to be
brick. Motion carried 6 - 0.


9. Norse View Holdings LLC requests a pre-application conference to discuss a potential
Planned Development in the 7th Addition to Norseview Heights, Lots 152 – 156 including
the parcel to the north.
Scheel introduced the request. Andrew Arnett explained the intent of the proposed planned
development. A lengthy discussion took place with the following topics being discussed:


 Market valuation
 Private street
 Bufferyard
 Density
 Public vs private parkland
 Pavilion
 Favoring of various home styles
 Favor drives be internal of the planned development
 Trail system tie in
 Favor ownership vs rental
 Condo Assn. make sense


Arnett plans to compile all of the discussion and come back with a conceptual plan.


10. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated FUDA is still a work in progress. Hohol noted there is information on the CARPC
site related to FUDA.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 052714.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 14, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the May 27, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


Old Business


1. O-11-14 Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal
code. Second Reading
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment, O-11-14 as presented.
The intent is the clear up discrepancies between State of Wisconsin and City of Stoughton
regulations. State Statutes requires a public hearing at a Common Council meeting for changes
to a land division ordinance. A class 2 notice has been published for the May 13, 2014 public
hearing. The ordinance, attorney review letter, planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


New Business


1. R-48-14 Elijah Pitney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Outdoor Display
(automobile sales) use at 1005 N. Page Street. (R-48-14)
On May 12, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
conditional use permit request for an Outdoor Display (automobile sales) use at 1005 N. Page
Street. The applicant is planning to sell a few vehicles at a time. The Planning Commission
recommends Common Council approval contingent on the staff review letter dated May 1,
2014. The resolution, staff review letter, Planning minutes and related materials are provided.
Staff recommends approval.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 052714.doc


2. R-47-14 James Brooks requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Indoor
Commercial Entertainment (strength and fitness training) use at 1060 W. Main Street,
Unit 8.
On May 12, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
conditional use permit request for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (strength and fitness
training) use at 1060 W. Main Street, Unit 8. The Planning Commission recommends
Common Council approval contingent on the staff review letter dated April 28, 2014. The
resolution, staff review letter, Planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff
recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an outdoor display establishment
(automobile sales) at 1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 48 -2014 Date Introduced: May 27, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on May 12, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Eli Pitney, for property located at 1005 N. Page
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an outdoor display establishment for
automobile sales; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan as per staff review letter dated May 1, 2014;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities,
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposaland
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request
for Eli Pitney to operate an outdoor display establishment at 1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is







hereby approved contingent on:
 Staff review letter dated May 1, 2014


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 48 -14 Pitney 1005 N Page.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


May 1, 2014
Elijah Pitney
1383 Kaase Road
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Pitney:


I have completed a review of the proposed Automobile Sales use at 1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton.


1. The property at 1005 N. Page Street is zoned PB – Planned Business. Outdoor Display for
automobile sales is permitted as a conditional use within the Planned Business district. The
conditional use process includes a public hearing/recommendation at a Planning Commission
meeting and Common Council approval/denial with or without conditions such as hours of
operation, lighting, landscaping, etc… The application and letter summarizing the use has
been provided.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as General Industrial
which is not consistent with the zoning or proposed use. The Planned Land Use Map will need
to be modified in the future to match the zoning and use.


3. The display of items shall not be permitted within 5 feet of a property line. The plan meets this
requirement.


4. The parking requirement for an outdoor display use is one space per 300 square feet of gross floor
area. Thirteen parking stalls are required. Thirteen compliant stalls are shown on the plan.


5. All off-street parking areas designed to have head-in parking within six and one-half feet of any lot
line shall provide a tire bumper or curb of adequate height and which is properly located to ensure
that no part of any vehicle will project beyond the required setbacks. The plan meets this
requirement.


6. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


7. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. The plan meets this requirement.


8. Signs, screening, landscaping or materials being displayed shall not interfere in any manner with
either on-site or off-site traffic visibility, including potential traffic/pedestrian conflicts. This is
expected.


9. Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored or displayed in a junkyard or
salvage yard, shall not be displayed for this land use. This is expected.







10. Display areas shall be separated from any circulation area by a minimum of ten feet. The
separation shall be bordered by a physical separation such as a fence, planter or by clearly marked
paved area. The plan indicates the separation area will be clearly marked.


11. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather surface.
All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to indicate required spaces. The plan meets this
requirement.


12. The parking aisle width requirements are as follows: Parallel: 12 feet; 45 degree parking: 12 feet;
60 degree parking: 16 feet; 90 degree parking: 24 feet. The plan meets this requirement.


13. Exterior lighting standards.
All off-street parking areas shall be lit to ensure safe and efficient use. An illumination level of
between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles are recommended and said illumination shall not exceed the
standards of section 78-707. The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5
footcandles. The maximum average on-site lighting shall be 2.4 footcandles. The maximum
fixture height shall be 25 feet from grade. The minimum lighting standard for parking areas used
after sunset shall be 0.2 foot-candles. The lighting element shall not be visible from the
residentially zoned properties. Business hours will not extend past sunset. No exterior lighting
is required.


14. Bufferyards landscaping is required where two different zoning classifications abut one another.
The adjacent properties are zoned Planned Business and County Zoning. There are no
bufferyard requirements.


15. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage. This is expected.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1005 n. page street\pitney auto sales review letter 14.doc











































PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 12, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
Conditional Use Permit Application by Elijah Pitney, for an outdoor display use (automobile sales) at
1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 1005 N. Page Street is owned by Mark &
Judy Rosenbaum, and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-052-9911-2,


LOT 1 CSM 4032 CS17/22&23 R4080/66&67-12/22/82 DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4
(34,373 SQ FT)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published April 17, 2014 Hub
Published April 24, 2014 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Malling - 211 E. Main Street CUP Notice.doc







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 5-12-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 12, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Vice-Chair, Ron Christianson; Scott Truehl; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson and
Todd Krcma and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Mayor Olson
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Andrew Arnett; James Brooks; Elijah Pitney and Tiffany Viets.


1. Call to order. Rodney Scheel called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm


2. Elect Vice-Chair
Jenson nominated Christianson as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Hohol. There were no other nominations.
Nomination carried 6 – 0. Christianson took over Chair duties for the remainder of the meeting.


3. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 14, 2014.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of April 14, 2014 as presented,
2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


4. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council had two 1st readings with 2nd readings coming at the
next meeting.


5. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments noting that a fifth single family home permit has
been issued. There were no questions.


6. Elijah Pitney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Outdoor Display
(automobile sales) use at 1005 N. Page Street. R-48-2014


Christianson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Elijah Pitney was available for questions.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-48-2014 as presented contingent on the
staff review letter dated May 7, 2014, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 052714.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 14, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the May 27, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


Old Business


1. O-11-14 Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal
code. Second Reading
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment, O-11-14 as presented.
The intent is the clear up discrepancies between State of Wisconsin and City of Stoughton
regulations. State Statutes requires a public hearing at a Common Council meeting for changes
to a land division ordinance. A class 2 notice has been published for the May 13, 2014 public
hearing. The ordinance, attorney review letter, planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


New Business


1. R-48-14 Elijah Pitney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Outdoor Display
(automobile sales) use at 1005 N. Page Street. (R-48-14)
On May 12, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
conditional use permit request for an Outdoor Display (automobile sales) use at 1005 N. Page
Street. The applicant is planning to sell a few vehicles at a time. The Planning Commission
recommends Common Council approval contingent on the staff review letter dated May 1,
2014. The resolution, staff review letter, Planning minutes and related materials are provided.
Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment to the Redevelopment Authority. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-62-2014 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
May 27, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted an appointment of the following citizen to the Redevelopment 


Authority for the 2014-15 term; and 


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


 


 Redevelopment Authority 
  John Kramper as Alternate 


 


  


   


 


 


Therefore, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointment to the Redevelopment Authority. 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







1


Laurie Sullivan


From: Donna Olson
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 2:10 PM
To: Laurie Sullivan
Subject: FW: RDA Appointment


From: Donna Olson
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 10:48 AM
To: Maria Hougan
Subject: RDA Appointment


Please place my appointment of John Kramper as an alternate for the Redevelopment Authority
(RDA) on the May 27 Council agenda for Council confirmation. Mr. Kramper is a Senior Credit
Analyst at Mc Farland Bank here in Stoughton.


Thank you
Donna


John Kramper
1109 Greig Trail
Stoughton WI 53589


Work – 838-5051
Work – jkramper@msbonline.com
Home – jnkramper@aol.com


Serving Together, We Make a Difference


Donna L Olson, Mayor
City of Stoughton
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
Office 608 873-6459
dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T Wisconsin General
Easement agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park.


Committee Action: Approved by Parks and Recreation 4-0 on 4-21-14


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R - 64 - 2014 Date Introduced: May 27, 2014


WHEREAS, the AT&T provides internet to the community and has used these agreements in the past, and


WHEREAS, the requested space has no effect on the use of Norse Park by the City and user groups, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the AT&T Wisconsin General Easement agreement for placement
of a utility box at Norse Park.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday April 21, 2014
5:30 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna Olson
and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Elction of Chair
Suess nominated Engelberger. No other nominations. Engelberger elected Chair 2-0.


2. Election of Vice Chair
Swangstu nominated Suess. No other nominations. Suess elected Vice Chair 2-0.


3. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:35 PM


4. Approval of April 19, 2014 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Engelberger, to accept the minutes from May 19, 2014. Motion
passed 4-0.


5. Communications
Sean Brusegar took a job as the Parks and Recreation Director at Cottage Grove.
Meeting date changed to 3rd Tuesday to accommodate new committee members.


Old Business


6. Parks and Open Space Plan Update
Lynch reported that Alderman Tom Majewski is reviewing the POSP plan before the committee
makes a final recommendation. He has a unique background with experience in this area. To
date, expenditures total $150 on the project.


7. Stoughton Area Baseball Association Agreement
The City contracts with the school, and then subcontracts with sport groups, such as baseball and
softball, for non school year use. The Recreation Department is updating the contract with the
Stoughton Area Baseball Association (SABA) for use of the high school baseball field. The
contract was created using the previous contract with Stoughton Baseball Improvement along
with changes supplied by High School Athletic Director Mel Dow, SABA, and the Recreation
Department. All side sides agree that the contract meets their needs.


On November 18, 2013, the Committee passed the agreement with this motion pending attorney
review:


Motion by Swadley, seconded by Engelberger, to recommend to Council to approve the
agreement with the Stoughton Area Baseball Association for use of the high school baseball field
during the summer. Motion passed 4-0.


Attorney Dregne made several word adjustments to the document but did not change the content.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to recommend to Council, to approve the agreement
with the Stoughton Area Baseball Association. Motion passed 4-0.


New Business


8. Easement Request
Bob Rogers, Property Acquisition Agent for Mi-Tech Services is requesting on behalf of AT&T-
Wisconsin, to acquire a 12’ X 8’ easement area on Kriedeman Dr. to place aVrad cabinet to







provide fiber optic service to the area. The cabinet would measure 50”W x 56.5”D x 48”H and
would be mounted on a concrete pad. The remainder of the easement area would be grass. The
brush within the easement area would be removed and a retaining wall, as needed, would be
constructed with landscaping timber. AT&T is offering $500.00 for the easement.


There is currently a smaller unit on the same location. There is no official easement for the use of
this area. Rogers believed that at the time of placement these items were handled more
informally.


Lynch feels the request does not negatively affect the park and supports the easement.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Engelberger, to direct required staff to approve the use of the
space in Norse Park as requested. Motion passed 4-0.


9. Smoking in Parks Discussion
The committee discussed a request for no smoking in parks from a resident near Veteran’s Park.
She felt that it wasn’t healthy for her child to be at the playground when there was smoke present.
Staff was asked to provide information from other local cities on this subject for the next meeting.
This item is being tabled until next month.


10. Youth Center Update
Lynch presented the attendance for March and the recently applied for grants.


11. Future Agenda Items
Parks and Open Space Plan
Smoking in Parks
Easement Request Update
2014 Projects Update


Motion made by Suess, seconded by Engelberger to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM. Motion
passed 2-0







Rodney,


I have attached a sketch of the proposed site, which has been reduced to a 12’ x 8’ easement area. (The
sketch shows the dimensions for the current cabinet that is on the site.) A new Vrad cabinet would be
placed to provide fiber optic service to the neighborhood area. The cabinet would measure 50”W x
56.5”D x 48”H and would be mounted on a concrete pad. The remainder of the easement area would
be grass. The brush within the easement area would be removed and a retaining wall, as needed, would
be constructed with landscaping timber. AT&T is offering $500.00 for the easement.


Thank you for your assistance,


Bob Rogers | Property Acquisition Agent


Mi-Tech Services Inc.


Bob,


Please provide a dimensioned blow sketch of the existing infrastructure and proposed easement
location. Include any shrub removal, grading, landscaping that is proposed as well as any monetary
offer for the easement.


Thanks.


Rodney Scheel
City of Stoughton


AT&T – Wisconsin would like to acquire a 10 ft x 12 ft easement on Kriedman Drive to place of
a Vrad cabinet to provide fiber optic service to the area. The cabinet would measure about 50”
W x 56.5” D x 48” H. I have included a picture of the proposed Vrad cabinet, a sketch of the
current facilities and pictures of the current location/cabinet.


Thank you for your assistance.


Bob Rogers | Property Acquisition Agent


Mi-Tech Services Inc.





















		Resolution R-64-14 AT&T Easement Request.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 4-21-14.pdf

		Easement Request.pdf

		Stoughton Current Cabinet Picture.pdf

		Stoughtonproposed easement sketch.pdf

		Vrad Cabinet.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a vacancy in the Police 


Department by offering the fulltime position to our current part-time patrol officer.   
 
Committee Action: 


 
5-0  Personnel 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 


 
File Number: 


 
R-63-2014 


 
Date Introduced: May 27, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve filling a vacancy for a Full Time Police 


Officer in the Police Department. and 


 


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on May 5, 2014 to consider the request to fill this position 


by offering the fulltime position to our current part-time patrol officer effective June 1, 2014, and 


recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to approve the request to fill the position in the Police Department as part of this 


resolution. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


  1 


Memorandum 


To: Personnel Committee 


From: Chief Greg Leck 


Date: 5/23/2014 


Re: Authorization to fill position due to retirement  


  Dear Personnel Committee Members,  


 


   


  The purpose of this memo is to request to fill the position that will be created by the   


  retirement of Sergeant Rick Helstad.  Sgt. Helstad is officially retiring affective July 3,  


  2014.  Due to time off earned, Sgt. Helstad’s last work day will be May 20
th
.  The  


  department intends to offer the fulltime position to our current part-time patrol officer  


  effective June 1, 2014,  


 


  As background, currently our first line supervisors count as part of our minimum  


  staffing.  Normally, this would require that the vacant shifts be filled by overtime.  With  


  the new part-time patrol officer position, some of these open shifts could be filled with   


  the current part-time officer, but because of his fulltime work commitment the majority  


  of the open shifts would be filled with overtime.    


 


  As we have anticipated, our current part-time officer has a desire to become fulltime  


  with the department.  Based on this information, it would be prudent for us to hire the  


  replacement position effective June 1, 2014 as it can be done with the advantage of  


  avoiding the lengthy hiring process and reduce the overtime costs to fill the vacant   


  shifts.    


 


  The estimated costs to fill the vacancy prior to July 3
rd


 are based on the scheduled shifts  


  that would need to be filled.  There are 19 scheduled shifts or 152 hours.  A fully   


  benefited entry level officer position equals approximately $37.59 per hour.  $37.59 X  


  152 equal $5,714.00.  We would propose transferring the necessary funds from our  


  Part-time Patrol budget to Regular Patrol.  We do not anticipate having another part- 


  time patrol officer till late in the year and would only spend what is left available in the  


  budget.   


 


  The department will be addressing the filling of the supervisory position after a  







  May 23, 2014 


  2 


  complete analysis of future department needs.  This analysis my take some time and we  


  want to insure that patrol functions remain fully staffed.  We anticipate that the future  


  supervisor will be hired from within. 


 
 
                   Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter. 
 
 
                    Sincerely, 
 
 
 
                   Gregory W. Leck 
                   Chief of Police 
             







 


 


Meeting of:   PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 


Date /Time:  Monday, May 5, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 


Location:  Mayor’s Office 


   381 E. Main St., Stoughton, WI 


Members:                   Tricia Suess (Chair), Paul Lawrence (Vice-chair), David Kneebone, 


Eric   Hohol and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


Also present:  Lt. Pat Conlin,  Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 


 


AGENDA 


1. Call to Order at 5:30 by Suess 


2. Communications:  Mayor Olson announced that the Parks Maintenance Supervisor position 


was filled. Internally.  John Halverson was promoted.   


Mayor Olson updated the group on the status of the Compensation study.  Paul Lawrence asked 


about Alderperson and Mayor Compensation was included in the study.  At this time it is not.  


Staff will look into adding it on to the Study. 


 


3. Minutes of April 16, 2014:  Motion to approve the April 16 minutes by  Lawrence  , second by  


Hohol.  Motion carries unanimously. 


 


4. Discussion and Action regarding Police Department request for authorization to fill 


upcoming officer vacancy due to retirement.  Lt Conlin presented a memo from Chief Leck 


outlining the purpose of the request.  Motion by Hohol, second by Lawrence to authorize the 


Police department to proceed with transfer of the part time officer to full time to fill the vacancy 


left after Helstad retires.  Effective June 1.  Vote :  5-0 with the Mayor voting. 


 


 


5. Set meeting date and time.  Leave the meeting as the 1
st
 Monday of the Month  at 5:30. 


 


6. **CLOSED SESSION-The Committee may meet in closed session per State Statute 


19.85 (1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 


evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 


jurisdiction or exercises responsibility RE: Offer of Employment-HR   **Re-open 


meeting.    


Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to go into closed session at 5:50p.m.  vote 5-0 in favor 


 


DRAFT MINUTES: 
 


 


  








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
April 22, 2014 – 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley and Mayor Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Charles
Vervoort


Call to order:
Finance Director Sullivan called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Elect Committee Chair:
Nominations: Motion by Jensen to nominate Ron Christianson, second by Swadley.
Motion carried unanimously.


Elect Committee Vice Chair:
Motion by Jensen to nominate Tim Swadley, second by Ron Christenson. Motion
carried unanimously.


Communications: Discussion took place regarding meeting place and time. The
committee chose to remain on the same night moving up the start time to 5:30pm and
changing the location to the Council Chambers.


Reports (Contingency – March Claims – March Treasurer’s Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of April 8, 2014:
Moved by Jensen, seconded by Olson, to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of April 8, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers Under
Section 66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the
Improvement of Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, Driveway Aprons, Retaining Walls,
and Stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood
Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, West Main
Street, East Main Street, North Page Street, and Ridge Street within the City of
Stoughton:
Planning Director Scheel explained the Special assessment process to the committee.
Christianson asked about notice to owners at the time the budget is approved. Scheel
reports that staff is working to make notification earlier.
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Jensen to recommend Council approve the
Resolution declaring intent to exercise special assessment powers under section
66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of sidewalk,
curb and gutter, driveway aprons, retaining walls, and storm water items on Church
Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln
Avenue, Chapin Lane, West Main Street, East Main Street, North Page Street, and







Ridge Street within the City of Stoughton. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson
voting.


Future Agenda Items: Audit report in May. Review TIF policy.


Moved by Jensen seconded by Swadley to adjourn at 6:40 pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted
Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2014\Landmark Minutes 5-8-14.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, May 8, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Peggy Veregin, Vice-Chair; Connie Kraus; Anna
Stracener; Andrea Rainka; Kathleen Kelly and Michael Engelberger
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: David Kneebone


1. Call to order. Alan Hedstrom, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of April 10, 2014.
Motion by Peggy to approve the April 10, 2014 minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie.
Motion carried 7 – 0.


3. Elect Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary.


Motion by Connie to nominate Peggy as Chair, 2nd by Michael E.


Motion by Connie to nominate Alan as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Michael E.


Motion by Connie to nominate Andrea as Secretary, 2nd by Michael E.
Motions carried by acclamation.


4. Discuss visiting Cedarburg and meeting with their Landmarks Commission.
Connie explained her interest in Cedarburg’s website related to outreach. The group
discussed a potential trip to visit Cedarburg and/or meet with Cedarburg’s Landmarks
Commission. Connie plans to call Cedarburg’s Landmark Chair to gain information and
report back to the commission.


5. Historic Preservation Award.
Peggy has sent a letter to Art Wendt to let him know of the award, and will call him to
discuss what dates he is available for a presentation at a Common Council meeting. Alan
drafted a summary of some of Art’s accomplishments. This is a service award; the intent is
to name the award “The Art Wendt Historic Preservation Service Award” for future
individual award designees.


6. Commission Reports.
Anna and Connie will be changing the Linderud display at the Library on Saturday May 10th


in preparation for the Syttende Mai celebration. Kathleen will pursue having a “sandwich
board” sign made. The sign will advertise the Linderud exhibit and be placed on the
sidewalk at the Library during Syttende Mai.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
5/8/14
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2014\Landmark Minutes 5-8-14.doc


The group discussed Budgeting for Outcomes offer submittal for the Landmarks
Commission. There was a discussion regarding the value of historic preservation as it relates
to economic development. Commission members were asked to bring back ideas for the
offer submittal at the next meeting.


7. Discuss Project and Grants.
None discussed


8. Future agenda items.
None discussed


9. Adjournment. Motion by Alan to adjourn at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Anna. Motion carried 7 – 0.







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 16, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Members: Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio) 
 
Others in attendance:  Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Police Chief Greg Leck, Barb 
Veum, Director of Media Bill Brehm 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Finance Director Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Elect Chair: Nominations: Motion by Lawrence to nominate Suess as Chair, second by 
Kneebone.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Elect Vice Chair: Nominations: Motion by Kneebone to nominate Lawrence as Vice 
Chair, second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 


Communications:   


Status of 2014 Compensation Study- After review of the proposals Springsted was 


chosen as the consultant for the wage and compensation study for the cities of McFarland, 


Middleton, Verona, Sun Prairie and Stoughton.  First survey results are due back in June. 


HR update- Reposted without a set deadline but until filled.  Mayor Olson has received 2 


potential candidates to interview. 


Mayor Olson updated the group on the new Administrative Assistant positions.  


Mayor Olson reports that the parks maintenance supervisor Sean Brusegar has taken a job 


with Cottage Grove. 


Minutes of February 3, 2014: 
Motion by Lawrence to approve the minutes of February 3, 2014, second by Kneebone 
to approve. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion and action regarding Police Department request to restore two 
permanent Dispatch positions to one full-time Dispatch position: 
Chief Leck and Barb Veum presented the information to the committee to support their 
request to restore two part time positions to one regular full-time position.  The flexibility 
gained by having the two part-time only worked for the department when the right 
people were available.  Most of the time hours go over the allotted number. The 
additional cost of $8,320 would not require a 2014 budget adjustment and should not 
increase the personnel budget for 2015 due to a scheduled retirement in the police 
department.  Costs for the new (replacement) officer will be lower in the first few years.  







Motion by Kneebone, second by Lawrence to recommend the approval of the 
employment change presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  
   
Discussion and Action regarding Opera House request to transition a temporary 
part-time position to a permanent part-time position: 
Opera House Director Brehm presented his memo to the committee outlining the need 
for a permanent part time position at the Opera House.  Funds for this position will come 
from Opera House revenues. 
 
Motion to approve by Lawrence, second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval of Opera House part-time position description: 
The position description is attached for the assistant event coordinator.  Motion by 
Lawrence to approve the job description with the changes suggested by the committee, 
second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Approval to post the EMS Director position and review of the Department Head 
hiring policy: 
Mayor Olson presented the Department Head hiring policy.  The EMS position will be 
posted internally and externally at the same time.  Motion by Lawrence to begin the 
advertising process both internally and externally to include state wide advertising, 
second by Kneebone.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
**CLOSED SESSION- The Personnel Committee may convene in closed session, 
pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec 19.85 (1)(c), to consider compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility RE: Performance update **Re-open 
meeting  
 
Motion to go into closed session by Suess, second by Lawrence at 6:35 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 7:20 p.m. 
   
Future agenda items: Request to look at the Work rules as they pertain to benefits for 
part-time employees. 
 
Set meeting time and date.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 7:25 pm 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 5-12-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 12, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Vice-Chair, Ron Christianson; Scott Truehl; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson and
Todd Krcma and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Mayor Olson
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Andrew Arnett; James Brooks; Elijah Pitney and Tiffany Viets.


1. Call to order. Rodney Scheel called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm


2. Elect Vice-Chair
Jenson nominated Christianson as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Hohol. There were no other nominations.
Nomination carried 6 – 0. Christianson took over Chair duties for the remainder of the meeting.


3. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 14, 2014.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of April 14, 2014 as presented,
2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


4. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council had two 1st readings with 2nd readings coming at the
next meeting.


5. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments noting that a fifth single family home permit has
been issued. There were no questions.


6. Elijah Pitney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Outdoor Display
(automobile sales) use at 1005 N. Page Street. R-48-2014


Christianson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Elijah Pitney was available for questions.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-48-2014 as presented contingent on the
staff review letter dated May 7, 2014, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/12/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 5-12-14.doc


7. James Brooks requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Indoor Commercial
Entertainment (strength and fitness training) use at 1060 W. Main Street, Unit 8. (R-47-
14)
Christianson opened the public hearing.


James Brooks was available for questions. No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-47-2014 as presented contingent on the
staff review letter dated May 1, 2014, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Tiffany Viets of Vitus Inc., requests design approval for façade improvements at 374 E.
Main Street (State Farm Insurance) which is within the Downtown Design Overlay
District.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Jenson questioned if this request has to go to the
Landmarks Commission. Scheel stated since it is not a Local Landmark it is not a requirement.


Motion by Truehl to approve the proposed improvements as presented, 2nd by Christianson.
Krcma questioned the material change at the bottom of the façade. It was determined to be
brick. Motion carried 6 - 0.


9. Norse View Holdings LLC requests a pre-application conference to discuss a potential
Planned Development in the 7th Addition to Norseview Heights, Lots 152 – 156 including
the parcel to the north.
Scheel introduced the request. Andrew Arnett explained the intent of the proposed planned
development. A lengthy discussion took place with the following topics being discussed:


 Market valuation
 Private street
 Bufferyard
 Density
 Public vs private parkland
 Pavilion
 Favoring of various home styles
 Favor drives be internal of the planned development
 Trail system tie in
 Favor ownership vs rental
 Condo Assn. make sense


Arnett plans to compile all of the discussion and come back with a conceptual plan.


10. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated FUDA is still a work in progress. Hohol noted there is information on the CARPC
site related to FUDA.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/12/2014
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 5-12-14.doc


11. Future Agenda Items.
Various ordinance changes; Arnett PD; Kettle Park West SIP


12. Adjournment. Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:32 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday March 18, 2014 at 6:00 PM  
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu and Tom Majewski 


Absent/ Excused:  Tom Selsor 


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Alderpersons David Kneebone and Tim Swadley, Residents Jill Izydor and Slyvia 
Lawrence 
  
Call to Order:  Engelberger called the Public Works Meeting to order at 6:00 PM 


1) Communications:   Manthe informed the committee that the street sweepers were out and 
the spray patcher was going out the next week as the roads took a beating with the winter 
weather. Manthe let the committee know about the upcoming wood carving event at Syttende 
Mai that the Tree Commission was putting together. 


 
2) Activity Reports:    (Manthe reported) 


• Crews have stayed busy dealing with the snow, ice, sleet and whatever Mother Nature can 
throw at us. 


• During the extreme cold days, crews took time to cleanup snow removal equipment, with 
washing and waxing plow trucks and other vehicles in the fleet. 


• Crews have started Christmas tree collection.  Crews are chipping trees and will be out for 
the entire month of January. As of January 14th, 734 trees had been collected. 


• Crews took down Christmas decoration and seasonal banners from downtown light poles. 
• Crews have started trimming trees during the winter tree pruning maintenance program. 


Crew will be out daily except for snow events until the end of March. Crews will also remove 
trees while out pruning if tree condition meets criteria.    


• Tree Commission continues to work with McKay Nursery to finalize brochure for Heggestad 
Arboretum located in Racetrack Park and is also working on completing Emerald Ash Borer 
(EAB) Plan. Staff is also working on updating Tree Inventory now that some minor web 
hosting issues have been taken care of. 


• The Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to perform preventive maintenance, perform 
repairs, and fabricate improvements to city wide fleet. Monitor winter snow removal 
equipment for repairs.   


• Parks Department continues to perform sidewalk snow removal and ice rink activities. 
• Other tasks completed during the last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown, 


check sand barrels, cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at dam, garage safety 
inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection) repair 
downtown street lights and traffic signals. 


 
3) Update on Reducing Single Use Plastic Bags in City:  Manthe informed the committee that 


the results of the survey sent out in January.  There were 127 responses. Manthe also had 
discussion with multiple business owners regarding costs for them and ways to advocate 
recycling of the plastic bags. Several businesses already have containers available to recycle 
the plastic bags. 


 Jill Izydor discussed the pros/cons of bans/fees, paper vs. plastic costs and successful ways 
to change the public’s habits.  Studies show that the results of banning and charging fees are 
usually negative, including more costs to the stores.  Of the 3.9 tons of plastic in the United 
States only 11.5 is recycled, 58% of the recyclables stays in the United States and the rest is 
shipped overseas. What are the environmental costs to produce then recycle the plastics and 







 
ship the waste overseas (usually China) vs. reducing the plastic usage. People should make it 
their choice to help the environment. 


 Grocery stores are already paying people if they bring their own reusable bags and offer 
plastic or paper bags.  The cost of paper bags however is 3 times the cost of plastic. 


  Eau Claire and Madison are doing studies on trying to reduce the usage of single use plastic 
bags.  The goal is to reduce.  Educating the public is key in having people change their 
choices.  A couple of ideas suggested where to start educating in the schools with the younger 
children to make them more aware of the impact on the environment and Swadley suggested 
having a fundraiser to sell reusable bags and increase people’s awareness. 


 The direction the Public Works Committee would like to proceed with:  1)Manthe will meet with 
Jonathan Perman at Stoughton Chambers, 2) Manthe will check with Madison & Eau Claire on 
their progress, 3) get stores involved with the process, 4) check into what other cities are 
doing and what kind of success have they had, 5) have more recycling containers thru out the 
city to make recycling as easy as possible and include more stores getting on board, 6) what 
is the cost of a reusable bag?  Jill offered to help out in any way she could. 


 


New Business: 
    


4) Approve January 21, 2014 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Majewski seconded by 
Engelberger to approve minutes.  Motion carried 3-0. 


  
5) Discussion Regarding Installing Recycling Receptacles in Downtown District on Main 


Street:  Manthe was requested to look into options for recycling containers for downtown.  
Currently there are no recycling containers downtown.  Manthe presented several different 
pictures including pricing for the committee to review. Manthe would like to purchase four (4) 
containers this year and then budget for additional containers in 2015 and continue the 
process each year until all the containers needed were purchased.   


 Ideas: Check with John’s Disposal to see if they could empty the containers instead of a street 
department crew – any cost savings? See if any civic group would be interested in sponsoring 
a can where they could collect the recyclables and use the funds for their group. Purchase 
less expensive containers for the park shelters. 


 Recommendation:  Directed staff to explore a 2-3 year plan for purchasing recycling 
containers for the downtown area. 


   
6) Request from Public Safety Committee to Approve Residential Traffic Management 


Program:  Chief Leck requested Public Works to review the Traffic Management plan.  
Currently there are complaints of cars speeding in residential areas and Leck was researching 
other solutions/options instead of installing stop signs which hampers the flow of traffic 
significantly. Leck wants to be proactive and have a different process for handling these traffic 
situations at the planning stages of street construction projects for the best resolution for each 
area, which would include reviewing traffic issues when a particular street is being considered 
for construction. 


 The Public Works Committee felt that more information should be given and gathered from 
residents at the public hearings. The different solutions provided (like speed bumps, chokers 
and chicanes) should be discussed to see how they would impact the street departments work 
for plowing etc.  Also more work needs to be done on the study before this goes to Council.  It 
was suggested that there be a joint Public Safety and Public Works meeting 


 







 
7) Future Agenda Items:    Listol Property Plan, EAB Plan, cold storage building, report on 


status of E Main St, New Members to Committee 
 
 Moved by Engelberger, seconded by Majewski to adjourn meeting at 7:25 pm.  Motion 


carried 3-0. 
Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 4/17/14 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 9, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Jim Schaefer, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson and Mike 
Engelberger  


Absent: Steve Sletten, Dan Kittleson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Others Present: Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  


Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Next meeting will be our Reorganizational meeting where we elect Chair, Vice- Chair 
and appoint sub-committee members for our RLF program. 
 
Website report was in packet.  Committee would like Tim Miller with Isadex to be invited 
to next meeting to give an overview of our website and suggestions since we have had 
it for a year now. 
 
Mike Herl sent in a report that stated they are still looking for tenants.  The beginning of 
leasing season has started and another ICSC Convention was coming up in five weeks. 
   
Minutes of the RDA meeting of February 12, 2014:  
Moved by Schaefer, seconded by Sveum, to approve the minutes of the 
February 12, 2014 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Review Real Estate Broker Contract: 
Discussion took place about our contract with Mike Herl.  Not sure what 
company Mike Herl is with at this time or if the Highway Trailer building has been 
listed.  Committee would like to know what Herl’s plan of action is for the 
properties that are available.  Moved by Christianson, seconded by Sveum, to 
invite Mike Herl to the next regularly scheduled RDA Meeting to discuss his plan 
of action if we go forward with his proposed revised contract.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Truehl will extend invitation to Herl to join us at our next meeting 
in May. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Truehl reported that there have been 2 RLF applications submitted so far.  Vik 
Malling of Viking Brew Pub submitted an application and it was determined that 
their application did not meet the guidelines the committee had established.  
Slinde’s Interior is the other application that has been submitted.  The 
preliminary findings show that they meet the guidelines and the application has 
moved to the next stage in the approval process.   
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
April 9, 2014 
Page 2 


 
Discussion took place about the Sub-Committee originally consisting of Truehl, 
Christianson, Sveum and Kittleson.  It was decided the 4 members would no 
longer be meeting so as not to break any quorum rules.  Christianson ok with the 
idea of a Sub-Committee of 3 members doing the ground work when an 
application is submitted and then bringing it to the Committee of the Whole for a 
final decision.  Moved by Christianson, seconded by Schaefer, to authorize the 
existing Sub-Committee of Sveum, Kittleson and Truehl to continue doing the 
ground work on new applications and to bring back to the Committee of the 
Whole for the final loan approval decision.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Review Neighborhood Redevelopment Plan: 
Truehl asked that everyone take time to look over the Neighborhood Redevelopment 
Plan before the next meeting so we can discuss.  The Plan is available on the website. 
 
Discussion took place about the Incubator study that was also done and how it could be 
applied to the Tobacco Junction building.  Truehl will make contact with the Wahlin’s to 
see if they would like to discuss.   
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Elect Chair and Vice Chair 
RLF sub-committee appointments 
Neighborhood plan 
Real estate broker contract –Mike Herl 
Website update – Isadex/Tim Miller 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 





		2a-Finance Minutes 04-22-2014.pdf

		2b-Landmark Minutes 5-8-14.pdf

		2c-Personnel Minutes 04-16-2014.pdf

		2d-Planning Minutes 5-12-14.pdf

		2e-PW Min March 18_ 2014.pdf

		2f-RDA Minutes 4-09-14.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/04/2014 60 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 032114 245-55190-345 13,116.92 13,116.92


04/14 04/18/2014 61 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 040414 100-51800-215 18,963.78 18,963.78


04/14 04/02/2014 47708 4491 ABBEY, SUSAN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 18.00 18.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47709 2222 AGENCY GROUP USA LTD 042614 245-55190-344 11,750.00 11,750.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47710 3172 ALDI 032814 234-55100-724 4,579.84 4,579.84


04/14 04/02/2014 47711 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 MAR14 224-53300-341 7.66 7.66


04/14 04/02/2014 47712 4584 AMMERMAN, CINDY DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 42.00 42.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47713 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 032814 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47714 3080 ANYTIME FITNESS 2071 100-51930-520 3,500.00 3,500.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47715 2760 APPS, JEROLD 040514 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47716 4585 ATHEN, LACINDA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 40.00 40.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47717 150 AUXIANT 032514 251-13011 12,759.79 12,759.79


04/14 04/02/2014 47718 151 AVENET WEB SOLUTIONS 33706 100-51800-215 900.00 900.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47719 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 032414 234-55100-724 99.32 99.32


04/14 04/02/2014 47720 3558 BARNEKOW, KATHY DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47721 2382 BARNES, STEVE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47722 4586 BATYKO, BOB DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47723 4587 BAUMGARTNER, KURT DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47724 4639 BEMBINSTER, STACY 2000647.002 100-46750 6.33 6.33


04/14 04/02/2014 47725 4588 BENNETT, JUNE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 144.00 144.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47726 184 BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 02-36925 100-53300-340 2.81 2.81


04/14 04/02/2014 47727 4375 BOUZEK, DAVID OR BARBARA 2000665.002 100-46750 5.00 5.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47728 4589 CARON, SUSAN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47729 3312 CHIEF SUPPLY 420665 100-52100-340 58.91 58.91


04/14 04/02/2014 47730 4590 CLANCEY, JAMES DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 139.00 139.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47731 4591 CONNER, TRACEY DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47732 4592 COUCH, ROBERT DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47733 4593 COUPER, DAVID DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 44.00 44.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47734 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 030114 100-21113 4,315.02 4,315.02


04/14 04/02/2014 47735 2506 DCCVA 050714 100-51400-212 35.00 35.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47736 2827 DERSE WHBS INC 142128 245-55190-343 240.00 240.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47737 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 201100 234-55100-724 707.77 707.77


04/14 04/02/2014 47738 4594 EISEN, MARC DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47739 4596 FRITZSCH, VIRGINIA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47740 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 655181 100-52100-240 748.00 748.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47741 4597 GLOVER, KARYN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/02/2014 47742 4598 GRIESBACH, DOREEN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47743 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 031714 100-55300-215 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47744 4599 HAY, CAROL DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47745 4600 HAZLETT, NOREEN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 115.00 115.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47746 4601 HEITMAN, JAMES DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47747 2083 HERMANSON, AMY 2000649.002 100-46750 5.00 5.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47748 4603 HOESLEY, CAROL DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 54.00 54.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47749 4604 HUNTER, JULIA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47750 4605 JAMISON, BRUCE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47751 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 205115 400-57220-820 194.61 194.61


04/14 04/02/2014 47752 4606 JOHNSON, ANNE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47753 505 KALLAND, DAVID APR14 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47754 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 11697542 217-55110-520 196.08 196.08


04/14 04/02/2014 47754 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 12737250 217-55110-520 186.96 186.96


04/14 04/02/2014 47755 4607 KESSLER, STEPHEN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 84.00 84.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47756 4608 KITTLESON, TRICIA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47757 4609 KNAPP, LORNA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47758 3626 KRAFT, GINNY DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47759 4610 KRUEGER, BRYANT DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47760 4611 KUDRONOWICZ, KARA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 84.00 84.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47761 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8050718P 100-53300-340 52.68 52.68


04/14 04/02/2014 47762 4612 LIGOCKI, JEAN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47763 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 032314 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47764 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 032814 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47765 4613 LYNGAAS, KATHY DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47766 4614 MAYHEW, BARBARA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47767 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 032314 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47768 4615 MEDEARIS, DAVE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47769 4616 MILLIGAN-CIHA, CHRISTINE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47770 4617 MORRIS, RICH DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47771 4583 MULCAHY, RYAN COURT 100-22210 11.20 11.20


04/14 04/02/2014 47772 4618 NEVE, ERNEST DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47773 4619 OLSON, SARAH DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47774 4620 PILLING-ENGBERTS, MARY DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 72.00 72.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47775 3868 PITNEY BOWES INC 307211 100-51510-310 150.00 150.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47776 720 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 2410 242-52200-341 77.75 77.75


04/14 04/02/2014 47777 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 44673 100-52100-390 99.98 99.98


04/14 04/02/2014 47778 4621 RAMLO, SCOTT DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 92.00 92.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47779 4622 RISSMAN, ADENA DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/02/2014 47780 4623 ROBERTSON, LYNN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47781 4624 RODLAND, AMI DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 84.00 84.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47782 4625 ROGERS, CHARLIE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47783 4640 ROSS, MARCIE 2000658.002 100-46750 10.00 10.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47784 776 ROUNDYS 5123 234-55100-724 800.93 800.93


04/14 04/02/2014 47785 4024 SAMMATARO, PETE OR PAT DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47786 3904 SANDKER, RHONDA 040314 245-55190-344 7,520.00 7,520.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47787 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 032814 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47788 4031 SHEARER, JEANNE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47789 4626 SMITH, EUGENE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47790 4627 SMITH, SHARON DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 42.00 42.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47791 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP FEB14 260-55100-340 13,842.12 13,842.12


04/14 04/02/2014 47792 4629 STEWART, GREGORY DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47793 4628 STEWART, JAMES DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47794 3089 STONE, GALE DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 20.00 20.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47795 4630 STUART, CHARLES DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47796 4631 SWIFT, CHRISTOPHER DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47797 4227 TICKETFORCE LLC 7139 245-55190-340 318.46 318.46


04/14 04/02/2014 47798 4632 TRAPP, JEFF DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 42.00 42.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47799 4633 VANSOMEREN, KURT DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47800 4397 WALLACE, MICHAEL 032314 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47801 4634 WALTERS, JON DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 115.00 115.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47802 4635 WELK, JERRILYNN DAVINA 245-46742 42.00 42.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47803 4636 WESTFALL, JOHN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47804 4637 WINKEL, JAN DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 40.00 40.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47805 4638 WINNEKINS, BRAD DAVINA REFUND 245-46742 46.00 46.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47806 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 040314 245-55190-344 480.00 480.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47806 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 042614 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47807 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 032614 100-52100-340 25.00 25.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47808 1026 WMCA 041414 100-51420-212 25.00 25.00


04/14 04/02/2014 47809 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 225 100-53300-300 643.68 643.68


04/14 04/09/2014 47810 3404 ALADTEC INC 8447 603-52300-240 1,395.00 1,395.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47811 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 504939-002 MAR14 260-55100-340 111.32 111.32


04/14 04/09/2014 47812 150 AUXIANT 040114 251-13011 25,059.03 25,059.03


04/14 04/09/2014 47813 2405 AZTLAND LLC MAR14 100-53200-215 1,178.00 1,178.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47814 3135 BADGER FIRE PROTECTION & 44236 603-52300-220 235.00 235.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47815 963 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP BT729323 100-51510-218 24,820.00 24,820.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47816 199 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC 5141148 224-53300-336 1,427.36 1,427.36


04/14 04/09/2014 47816 199 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC 5141149 224-53300-336 217.69 217.69


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/09/2014 47816 199 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC 5141150 224-53300-336 140.00 140.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47817 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446540609 100-53300-340 70.28 70.28


04/14 04/09/2014 47817 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446538036 224-53300-390 70.28 70.28


04/14 04/09/2014 47818 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC MAR14 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47819 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M40916599 234-55100-724 339.56 339.56


04/14 04/09/2014 47820 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER MAR14 100-22210 2,507.08 2,507.08


04/14 04/09/2014 47821 1757 DANE COUNTY TREASURER -MAMSW 1406 224-53300-300 4,084.00 4,084.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47822 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC MAR14 100-51510-219 10,567.05 10,567.05


04/14 04/09/2014 47823 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0414 100-55300-215 925.00 925.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47824 365 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC 3952 241-52400-252 9.00 9.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47825 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 196717 603-52300-330 65.94 65.94


04/14 04/09/2014 47826 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10737349 100-52100-215 447.00 447.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47827 412 GRAY'S INC 31638 100-53310-340 623.00 623.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47828 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 040214 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47829 2486 HILLIARD, MARY BETH 041014 245-55190-344 5,000.00 5,000.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47830 2870 IMAGE TREND INC 27960 603-52300-240 900.00 900.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47831 472 INKWORKS INC 23425 100-54600-202 134.03 134.03


04/14 04/09/2014 47831 472 INKWORKS INC 23438 217-55110-520 232.69 232.69


04/14 04/09/2014 47832 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48622 100-51510-310 190.00 190.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47832 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48584 410-57191-820 3,074.13 3,074.13


04/14 04/09/2014 47832 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48585 410-57191-820 10,326.79 10,326.79


04/14 04/09/2014 47832 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48586 410-57191-820 3,241.83 3,241.83


04/14 04/09/2014 47832 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48625 410-57191-820 807.50 807.50


04/14 04/09/2014 47833 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 5590 100-53620-216 56,217.60 56,217.60


04/14 04/09/2014 47834 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8050838P 100-53300-340 93.30 93.30


04/14 04/09/2014 47835 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 164608 100-52100-390 185.80 185.80


04/14 04/09/2014 47836 4642 MACALLISTER, LAURIE 041114 245-55190-344 3,290.00 3,290.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47837 1074 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC. 155546 100-54600-200 5.99 5.99


04/14 04/09/2014 47838 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0405140 100-21560 2,082.90 2,082.90


04/14 04/09/2014 47839 1465 MTAW 14DUES 100-51510-212 100.00 100.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47840 4212 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 13-318631 603-13015 318.53 318.53


04/14 04/09/2014 47840 4212 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 13-396886 603-13015 281.09 281.09


04/14 04/09/2014 47841 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0405140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47842 682 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC 041314 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47843 3315 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CON 11017 100-52100-215 150.00 150.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47844 4643 PERSUASIONS INC, THE 041214 245-55190-344 2,750.00 2,750.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47845 706 PICK-N-SAVE 040114 100-22210 2.77 2.77


04/14 04/09/2014 47846 4535 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE 040214 100-51510-211 2,020.99 2,020.99


04/14 04/09/2014 47847 710 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 041214 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/09/2014 47848 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 44883 100-52100-390 200.93 200.93


04/14 04/09/2014 47849 725 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 17655 100-52100-215 240.00 240.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47850 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I14-12336 400-57220-820 253.91 253.91


04/14 04/09/2014 47851 776 ROUNDYS 5162 234-55100-724 703.58 703.58


04/14 04/09/2014 47852 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR0405140 100-21590 394.34 394.34


04/14 04/09/2014 47853 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 040114 603-52300-340 143.76 143.76


04/14 04/09/2014 47854 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011150 400-57330-820 1,069.32 1,069.32


04/14 04/09/2014 47855 1334 TAEBEL, DAVE 040414 100-55300-215 455.23 455.23


04/14 04/09/2014 47856 4644 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY 1047 100-52100-390 247.45 247.45


04/14 04/09/2014 47857 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0577791 212-53271-340 40.84 40.84


04/14 04/09/2014 47857 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0578817 603-52300-220 47.82 47.82


04/14 04/09/2014 47858 4641 TRICARE FOR LIFE-MADISON SINS 13-318631 603-13015 228.26 228.26


04/14 04/09/2014 47859 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0031518394 603-52300-210 100.32 100.32


04/14 04/09/2014 47860 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE MAR14 603-51930-523 2,105.32 2,105.32


04/14 04/09/2014 47861 3134 WALECKA, ANNA 040414 100-55300-215 850.00 850.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47862 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0405140 100-21575 4,485.00 4,485.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47863 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL MAR14 100-22210 4,380.70 4,380.70


04/14 04/09/2014 47864 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-MAR14 100-52100-340 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47865 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 041114 245-55190-344 210.00 210.00


04/14 04/09/2014 47866 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0405140 100-21590 929.53 929.53


04/14 04/09/2014 47867 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 50008 100-53300-300 720.64 720.64


04/14 04/09/2014 47867 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 50031 100-53300-300 646.68 646.68


04/14 04/09/2014 47868 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1403 100-54600-315 669.84 669.84


04/14 04/09/2014 47868 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 104025-1403 100-55300-315 150.00 150.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47869 102 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 040914 100-51530-215 29,250.00 29,250.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47870 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9917556977 603-52300-340 25.08 25.08


04/14 04/16/2014 47871 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03240941 603-52300-340 15.00 15.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47872 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 887541 100-52100-215 57.20 57.20


04/14 04/16/2014 47872 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 885581 100-53300-151 72.00 72.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47873 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 APR14 100-52200-220 1,098.63 1,098.63


04/14 04/16/2014 47873 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 APR14 100-53200-222 283.38 283.38


04/14 04/16/2014 47873 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 APR14 100-55200-245 101.42 101.42


04/14 04/16/2014 47873 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 MAR14 100-55400-220 190.85 190.85


04/14 04/16/2014 47874 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 040214 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47875 143 AT&T 608R71853504 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


04/14 04/16/2014 47876 150 AUXIANT 040814 251-13011 18,667.76 18,667.76


04/14 04/16/2014 47876 150 AUXIANT MAY14 251-51930-531 23,538.46 23,538.46


04/14 04/16/2014 47877 4648 BURRIS EQUIPMENT WI27594 410-57331-820 25,404.25 25,404.25


04/14 04/16/2014 47878 4645 CHAMPION APPLIANCE CARE LLC 2441090913 100-54600-325 159.95 159.95


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/16/2014 47879 240 CITY TREASURER - MADISON 32578 100-52100-190 270.00 270.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47880 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 041114 100-55300-340 690.00 690.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47881 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 12-132575 603-13015 403.12 403.12


04/14 04/16/2014 47881 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 12-198336 603-13015 279.75 279.75


04/14 04/16/2014 47881 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 12-46797 603-13015 550.00 550.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47881 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 12-53228 603-13015 85.00 85.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47881 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 12-75775 603-13015 481.96 481.96


04/14 04/16/2014 47881 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 13-144993 603-13015 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47881 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 14-030998 603-13015 379.24 379.24


04/14 04/16/2014 47882 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 342767 100-53200-215 50.00 50.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47883 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46681 100-53200-340 251.67 251.67


04/14 04/16/2014 47884 3382 ELGERSMA, FRED JOHN 092714 245-55190-344 2,000.00 2,000.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47885 2739 GARLAND CO INC CI-GUS0095178 100-53200-314 75.00 75.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47886 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10745546 100-52100-340 6.08 6.08


04/14 04/16/2014 47887 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 040714 100-55300-215 23.00 23.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47888 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 205391 100-52200-340 36.00 36.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47888 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 205579 100-52200-340 369.70 369.70


04/14 04/16/2014 47888 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 205392 410-57220-820 285.00 285.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47889 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-9568463162 100-52200-245 377.50 377.50


04/14 04/16/2014 47890 508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP N5422 410-57210-810 24,315.50 24,315.50


04/14 04/16/2014 47891 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 13653431 217-55110-520 232.56 232.56


04/14 04/16/2014 47891 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 14680144 217-55110-520 250.80 250.80


04/14 04/16/2014 47892 1168 KOFFEE KUP 0001181 100-51440-340 224.00 224.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47893 4557 KOLMAN, JERRY 041314 100-55300-215 92.00 92.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47894 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 041314 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47895 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 12824 100-55400-220 104.99 104.99


04/14 04/16/2014 47896 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 040214 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47897 4049 LUEKEN, JUSTIN 20140407 100-52100-215 250.00 250.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47898 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 033014 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47899 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 79081 100-51300-216 1,794.20 1,794.20


04/14 04/16/2014 47900 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 141285 100-55400-220 155.00 155.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47901 639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 00240768 100-51420-341 2,362.92 2,362.92


04/14 04/16/2014 47902 1111 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING DUES14 100-54600-213 145.00 145.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47903 4212 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 12-200419 603-13015 419.94 419.94


04/14 04/16/2014 47903 4212 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 12-237634 603-13015 283.98 283.98


04/14 04/16/2014 47904 655 NEW FRONTIER TOURING 102414 245-55190-344 1,750.00 1,750.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47905 2503 OPUS 3 ARTISTS LLC 112114 245-55190-344 10,000.00 10,000.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47906 3126 PHYSICIANS PLUS 13-224815 603-13015 507.78 507.78


04/14 04/16/2014 47907 2631 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 813 603-52300-340 52.00 52.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/16/2014 47907 2631 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 830 603-52300-390 664.50 664.50


04/14 04/16/2014 47908 1215 RICOH USA INC 5030129592 100-54600-240 65.69 65.69


04/14 04/16/2014 47908 1215 RICOH USA INC 1046253714 232-54600-340 3,524.00 3,524.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47909 4646 ROWLEY, JEFFREY 040914 100-54600-202 100.00 100.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47910 4647 SAPOZNIK, HENRY 040914 100-54600-202 150.00 150.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47911 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 041314 100-55300-215 230.00 230.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47912 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90333772 100-53200-215 312.00 312.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47912 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90333771 100-55400-220 204.50 204.50


04/14 04/16/2014 47913 3390 SORENSEN, KELLY MARIE 041114 100-55300-340 151.61 151.61


04/14 04/16/2014 47914 2562 STAR SUPPLY LLC 2825 100-51440-340 44.00 44.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47915 837 STATE EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS OF 066442 100-51420-340 135.00 135.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47916 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 108955 100-51510-310 35.00 35.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47917 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546226-MAR14 100-52100-215 178.00 178.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47917 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546224-APR14 603-52300-300 162.34 162.34


04/14 04/16/2014 47918 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 040814 603-52300-340 502.45 502.45


04/14 04/16/2014 47918 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 041114 603-52300-340 143.76 143.76


04/14 04/16/2014 47919 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MAR14 261-55100-340 22,626.39 22,626.39


04/14 04/16/2014 47920 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0103464 203-57120-840 4,195.45 4,195.45


04/14 04/16/2014 47921 4649 TODAYS OPTION PREMIERE/PYRAMI 13-230527 603-13015 204.37 204.37


04/14 04/16/2014 47922 1103 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC 243091 100-52200-245 1,517.00 1,517.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47923 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0577792 100-54600-240 52.08 52.08


04/14 04/16/2014 47924 3513 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 18680 100-52100-215 2,200.00 2,200.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47924 3513 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 18660 603-52300-240 528.00 528.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47925 2810 UWHC 6242 241-52400-252 64.00 64.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47926 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459414 100-53300-335 10,404.88 10,404.88


04/14 04/16/2014 47927 4650 WILD WINGS WAY LLC 2036 100-55300-340 250.00 250.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47928 4651 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 061714 100-52100-190 100.00 100.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47929 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-MAR14 100-54600-202 28.00 28.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47930 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 112114 245-55190-344 600.00 600.00


04/14 04/16/2014 47931 2626 WITHERS/KC SANITARY SUPPLY 148629 100-55200-340 709.89 709.89


04/14 04/16/2014 47932 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 033014 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47933 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9917556976 100-53300-340 19.36 19.36


04/14 04/23/2014 47934 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03243769 603-52300-340 59.60 59.60


04/14 04/23/2014 47935 4652 ALJAN CO 90269 231-54600-340 940.09 940.09


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 APR14 100-53200-220 626.33 626.33


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 APR14 100-53200-220 808.81 808.81


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 MAR14 100-53300-220 1,603.86 1,603.86


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 APR14 100-53300-220 371.03 371.03


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 APR14 100-54600-220 985.83 985.83


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 MAR14 212-53271-220 780.01 780.01


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 APR14 215-55110-221 794.87 794.87


04/14 04/23/2014 47936 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 APR14 224-53300-341 10.34 10.34


04/14 04/23/2014 47937 143 AT&T 608-877-1016-008 MAR 224-53300-210 125.72 125.72


04/14 04/23/2014 47938 150 AUXIANT 041514 251-13011 17,186.42 17,186.42


04/14 04/23/2014 47939 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS MAR14 217-55110-500 3,364.75 3,364.75


04/14 04/23/2014 47940 1246 BAKKEN, HELEN 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47941 1127 BARNETT, ROBERT 040114 100-51440-215 70.00 70.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47942 3094 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 25822 100-51510-310 360.00 360.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47943 3323 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC SI0005096-US 215-55110-289 9,196.12 9,196.12


04/14 04/23/2014 47944 4653 BRICKMAN CONCERTS INC 042614 245-55190-344 11,750.00 11,750.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47945 1737 BUBRICK'S 870968 215-55110-340 65.00 65.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47945 1737 BUBRICK'S 880333 215-55110-342 14.01 14.01


04/14 04/23/2014 47946 1586 BUCHANAN, BILL 040114 100-51440-215 62.00 62.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47947 1583 BUCHANAN, CORNELIA 040114 100-51440-215 62.00 62.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47948 204 BURDICK, DORIS 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47949 3336 BURT, JEANNE OR GEOFFREY 040114 100-51440-215 124.00 124.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47950 4654 C&M PRINTING INC 61500 217-55110-520 485.00 485.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47951 2724 CARTER, TIM 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47952 4655 CCP INDUSTRIES INC IN01257906 100-53300-340 227.59 227.59


04/14 04/23/2014 47953 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 032214 245-55190-340 90.00 90.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47954 1252 CHRISTENSEN, ARCHIE 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47955 1251 CHRISTENSEN, PAT 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47956 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446543164 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


04/14 04/23/2014 47956 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446545665 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


04/14 04/23/2014 47957 1719 CORRAO, DIANE 040114 100-51440-215 62.00 62.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47958 3433 COURIER HUB 6114260-14 100-51420-315 37.00 37.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47959 1707 CROSS, MARY JO 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47960 1136 CURTISS, CYNTHIA 040114 100-51440-215 450.38 450.38


04/14 04/23/2014 47961 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER DOG-14-1 100-22110 5,375.00 5,375.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47962 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0314 224-53300-215 191.93 191.93


04/14 04/23/2014 47963 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 881710 100-53400-340 831.00 831.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47964 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46846 100-53200-340 365.40 365.40


04/14 04/23/2014 47965 3507 DUESEL, VICTOR 040114 100-51440-215 124.00 124.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47966 2770 DURANCZYK, DENISE 040114 100-51440-215 68.00 68.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47966 2770 DURANCZYK, DENISE 041614 217-55110-510 20.00 20.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47967 1140 ELLINGSON, LOU ANN 040114 100-51440-215 70.00 70.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47968 1141 ELLINGSON, RON 040114 100-51440-215 70.00 70.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47969 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 159792 100-54600-340 165.46 165.46


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/23/2014 47970 1224 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH 040114 100-51440-340 50.00 50.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47971 363 FORTNEY, RUTH 040114 100-51440-215 64.00 64.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47972 1147 FORTNEY, STEVE 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47973 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 51731324 215-55110-325 275.00 275.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47973 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 51750065 215-55110-325 18.17 18.17


04/14 04/23/2014 47973 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 51619526 217-55110-500 25.59 25.59


04/14 04/23/2014 47974 3419 GARCIA, NANCY 040114 100-51440-215 64.00 64.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47975 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10751849 215-55110-240 42.53 42.53


04/14 04/23/2014 47976 1728 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 041614 231-54600-340 717.00 717.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47977 417 GRIGGS, PAM 040114 100-51440-215 64.00 64.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47978 1151 HALOM, DIANE 040114 100-51440-215 62.00 62.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47979 3420 HALVERSON, LINDA 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47980 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 040914 100-53300-340 94.00 94.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47981 3461 HARVEY, SHARONNE 040114 100-51440-215 350.63 350.63


04/14 04/23/2014 47982 1157 HORTON, RUSS 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47983 1241 JACKY, HENRY 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47984 1242 JACKY, JUDY 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47985 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48791 100-51510-310 509.99 509.99


04/14 04/23/2014 47986 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 205608 410-57220-820 297.66 297.66


04/14 04/23/2014 47987 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-9829529882 215-55110-250 2,736.50 2,736.50


04/14 04/23/2014 47988 1164 JOOSTEN, DARLENE 040114 100-51440-215 134.00 134.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47989 1248 KAHL, EVELYN 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47990 504 KAHL, TERRY 13358 100-55400-220 60.00 60.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47991 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 15705817 217-55110-520 255.36 255.36


04/14 04/23/2014 47992 1244 KETTERER, TONY 040114 100-51440-215 63.75 63.75


04/14 04/23/2014 47993 1704 KILEN, NANCY 040114 100-51440-215 70.00 70.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47994 1166 KITTELSON, JACQUELYN K. 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47995 1590 KLUEVER, KEN 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47996 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8051687P 100-53300-340 53.30 53.30


04/14 04/23/2014 47996 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8052180P 100-53300-340 40.11 40.11


04/14 04/23/2014 47997 1225 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 040114 100-51440-340 50.00 50.00


04/14 04/23/2014 47998 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 165330 603-52300-390 101.05 101.05


04/14 04/23/2014 47998 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 165331 603-52300-390 213.04 213.04


04/14 04/23/2014 47999 3338 LEHMAN, ASAPH OR MARIA 040114 100-51440-215 68.00 68.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48000 1177 LUCHSINGER, MARIA 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48001 3368 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 041614 217-55110-500 300.00 300.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48002 3337 MAERZ, SANDY 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48003 1181 MC GEEVER, BOB 040114 100-51440-215 127.50 127.50


04/14 04/23/2014 48004 1182 MC NAUGHTON, GLENN 040114 100-51440-215 64.00 64.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/23/2014 48005 1183 MC NAUGHTON, MARY 040114 100-51440-215 64.00 64.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48006 4194 MEIGS LLC, HENRY G 50383 100-53300-300 2,017.50 2,017.50


04/14 04/23/2014 48007 617 MIDWEST TAPE MAR14 215-55110-328 319.92 319.92


04/14 04/23/2014 48008 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0419140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48009 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 41740 100-51510-310 160.00 160.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48010 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1089479959 215-55110-328 60.00 60.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48011 4656 RAO, POONAM 061714 217-55110-500 70.00 70.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48012 1460 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS 032614 231-54600-340 520.00 520.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48013 792 SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY 040114 100-51440-215 70.13 70.13


04/14 04/23/2014 48014 1596 SCHNESE, POLLY 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48015 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90335030 100-53200-215 119.15 119.15


04/14 04/23/2014 48015 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90335029 100-55400-220 504.72 504.72


04/14 04/23/2014 48016 1193 SILBAUGH, RUDY 040114 100-51440-215 68.00 68.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48017 2425 SILBAUGH, SHARON OR DEAN 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48018 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 041414 603-52300-212 44.70 44.70


04/14 04/23/2014 48019 3757 SMITH, ROSEANN 040114 100-51440-215 126.00 126.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48020 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2594 217-55110-500 264.00 264.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48021 1588 SPANGLER, PHYLLIS 040114 100-51440-215 62.00 62.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48022 1259 STACEY, EILEEN 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48023 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR0419140 100-21590 425.75 425.75


04/14 04/23/2014 48024 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 2542 215-55110-320 141.00 141.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48024 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER EXPO14 215-55110-320 50.00 50.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48025 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546227-MAR14 100-53300-340 28.00 28.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48026 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI SC0414 100-54600-202 100.50 100.50


04/14 04/23/2014 48027 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 1695-10 231-54600-340 458.92 458.92


04/14 04/23/2014 48027 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 6681-14 231-54600-340 86.18 86.18


04/14 04/23/2014 48028 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011163 100-56300-340 39.96 39.96


04/14 04/23/2014 48028 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011166 400-57100-215 46.54 46.54


04/14 04/23/2014 48029 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0103673 400-57100-215 5,685.19 5,685.19


04/14 04/23/2014 48030 1197 STRANDLIE, SUSAN 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48031 1198 SWANGSTU, LINDA 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48032 4657 SWEETBACK SISTERS 042514 245-55190-344 3,760.00 3,760.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48033 895 TECHE, AARON OR JENNIFER 040114 100-51440-215 72.25 72.25


04/14 04/23/2014 48034 1582 TEIGEN, DUWAYNE 040114 100-51440-215 70.00 70.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48035 2642 TOOLEY, MARY 061914 217-55110-500 190.00 190.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48036 1201 TRIELOFF, GERALD 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48037 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 254818 215-55110-216 44.75 44.75


04/14 04/23/2014 48038 1223 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 040114 100-51440-340 50.00 50.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48039 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY MAR14 100-21570 36.00 36.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/23/2014 48040 1204 VEUM, BARBARA 040114 100-51440-215 56.00 56.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48041 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0419140 100-21575 4,485.00 4,485.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48042 1243 WILSON, JERRY 040114 100-51440-215 124.00 124.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48043 3509 WILSON, SUSAN 040114 100-51440-215 124.00 124.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48044 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 042514 245-55190-344 240.00 240.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48044 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 042614 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


04/14 04/23/2014 48045 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0419140 100-21590 878.75 878.75


04/14 04/23/2014 48046 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0419140 100-21590 929.53 929.53


04/14 04/23/2014 48047 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 50054 100-53300-300 766.62 766.62


04/14 04/23/2014 48048 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1403 100-51420-315 1,372.31 1,372.31


04/14 04/23/2014 48048 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1403 100-55100-728 518.52 518.52


04/14 04/30/2014 48049 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 APR14 100-55200-245 54.94 54.94


04/14 04/30/2014 48050 150 AUXIANT 042214 251-13011 50,448.49 50,448.49


04/14 04/30/2014 48051 3438 BENSCHOP CONCRETE CONSTRUCT 042214 222-57623-820 950.00 950.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48052 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446548178 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


04/14 04/30/2014 48053 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 042414 100-55300-340 25.00 25.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48054 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-371097-00 100-55200-350 85.85 85.85


04/14 04/30/2014 48055 4660 DAILEY & VINCENT INC 050314 245-55190-344 4,700.00 4,700.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48056 4659 DEER CREEK TECHNOLOGIES 201 100-52100-190 360.00 360.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48057 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46875 100-53200-340 46.23 46.23


04/14 04/30/2014 48058 4113 DUGGLEBY COMMUNICATIONS 042514 100-54600-350 75.00 75.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48059 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS FEB14 603-52300-210 1,785.48 1,785.48


04/14 04/30/2014 48060 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 656072 100-52100-240 748.00 748.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48060 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 197106 100-52100-330 35.00 35.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48061 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 042514 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48062 4663 HAGEMANN, JOHN 042314 224-46435 20.00 20.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48063 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5396 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48064 472 INKWORKS INC 23493 100-52200-300 97.88 97.88


04/14 04/30/2014 48064 472 INKWORKS INC 23496 231-54600-340 81.75 81.75


04/14 04/30/2014 48065 2221 INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK 020515 245-12550 4,700.00 4,700.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48066 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 205896 100-54600-240 96.50 96.50


04/14 04/30/2014 48067 4664 KEEGAN, MIKE 042314 224-46435 20.00 20.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48068 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 16654662 217-55110-520 241.68 241.68


04/14 04/30/2014 48069 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 165836 100-52100-390 55.90 55.90


04/14 04/30/2014 48070 4665 MC GUINN, JAMES ROGER 050214 245-55190-344 3,000.00 3,000.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48071 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 041314 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48072 4658 MOBILE DENT REPAIR 85548 100-52100-330 79.13 79.13


04/14 04/30/2014 48073 4662 POWERS, EMILY 2000682.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48074 721 PRIZEPROMOS 2013957 100-52100-395 300.00 300.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/14 04/30/2014 48075 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 45337 100-52100-390 22.95 22.95


04/14 04/30/2014 48076 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 042514 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48077 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP MAR14 203-57120-850 12,911.92 12,911.92


04/14 04/30/2014 48078 4661 STEEL WHEELS LLC, THE 050114 245-55190-344 3,760.00 3,760.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48079 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 042214 603-52300-340 787.19 787.19


04/14 04/30/2014 48080 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011101 100-46430 250.00 250.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48080 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011180 400-57330-820 608.19 608.19


04/14 04/30/2014 48080 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011165 603-52300-220 470.51 470.51


04/14 04/30/2014 48081 3775 TEMPLIN, KATE 042314 100-54600-342 18.75 18.75


04/14 04/30/2014 48082 4644 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY 1052 100-52100-390 102.99 102.99


04/14 04/30/2014 48082 4644 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY 1053 100-52100-390 27.99 27.99


04/14 04/30/2014 48083 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0033808534 100-52200-210 118.20 118.20


04/14 04/30/2014 48083 1326 U.S. CELLULAR MAR14 100-55400-210 1,421.63 1,421.63


04/14 04/30/2014 48084 960 VIKE PLUMBING INC 003472 100-55200-350 75.00 75.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48084 960 VIKE PLUMBING INC 003469 231-54600-340 300.00 300.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48085 996 WISC DEPT OF AG TRADE & CONSUM 042314 100-52400-215 3,200.00 3,200.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48086 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 020515 245-12550 300.00 300.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48086 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 050114 245-55190-344 240.00 240.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48086 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 050314 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


04/14 04/30/2014 48087 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 042214 100-52100-340 15.00 15.00


Grand Totals: 676,795.67


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 56.00 267,181.29- 267,125.29-


100-21113 4,315.02 .00 4,315.02


100-21560 2,082.90 .00 2,082.90


100-21570 36.00 .00 36.00


100-21575 9,730.00 .00 9,730.00


100-21590 3,557.90 .00 3,557.90


100-22110 5,375.00 .00 5,375.00


100-22210 6,901.75 .00 6,901.75


100-46430 250.00 .00 250.00


100-46750 66.33 .00 66.33


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51300-215 11,377.08 .00 11,377.08


100-51300-216 1,794.20 .00 1,794.20


100-51400-212 35.00 .00 35.00


100-51420-210 743.71 .00 743.71


100-51420-212 25.00 .00 25.00


100-51420-315 848.34 .00 848.34


100-51420-340 135.00 .00 135.00


100-51420-341 2,362.92 .00 2,362.92


100-51440-215 4,362.64 .00 4,362.64


100-51440-315 1,068.09 .00 1,068.09


100-51440-340 467.74 .00 467.74


100-51510-211 2,020.99 .00 2,020.99


100-51510-212 200.00 .00 200.00


100-51510-218 24,820.00 .00 24,820.00


100-51510-219 10,567.05 .00 10,567.05


100-51510-310 3,331.05 .00 3,331.05


100-51530-215 29,457.84 .00 29,457.84


100-51800-215 958.98 .00 958.98


100-51930-520 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00


100-51930-523 2,020.00 .00 2,020.00


100-52100-190 1,525.06 .00 1,525.06


100-52100-210 1,278.28 .00 1,278.28


100-52100-215 3,522.20 .00 3,522.20


100-52100-240 1,496.00 .00 1,496.00


100-52100-330 114.13 .00 114.13


100-52100-335 3,414.30 .00 3,414.30


100-52100-340 1,027.70 .00 1,027.70


100-52100-390 1,088.92 .00 1,088.92


100-52100-395 1,195.36 .00 1,195.36


100-52200-210 347.30 .00 347.30


100-52200-217 372.00 .00 372.00


100-52200-220 2,309.98 .00 2,309.98


100-52200-240 11.99 .00 11.99


100-52200-245 883.16 .00 883.16


100-52200-300 168.84 .00 168.84


100-52200-335 369.04 .00 369.04


100-52200-340 818.29 .00 818.29


100-52400-215 3,200.00 .00 3,200.00


100-53200-200 12.80 .00 12.80


100-53200-215 1,287.15 .00 1,287.15


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 14


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53200-220 2,866.39 .00 2,866.39


100-53200-221 217.56 .00 217.56


100-53200-222 462.03 .00 462.03


100-53200-223 172.00 .00 172.00


100-53200-314 629.42 .00 629.42


100-53200-340 663.30 .00 663.30


100-53300-151 72.00 .00 72.00


100-53300-210 238.27 .00 238.27


100-53300-212 733.75 .00 733.75


100-53300-215 50.03 .00 50.03


100-53300-220 3,470.95 .00 3,470.95


100-53300-300 4,795.12 .00 4,795.12


100-53300-310 49.83 .00 49.83


100-53300-335 3,230.19 .00 3,230.19


100-53300-340 2,165.29 56.00- 2,109.29


100-53300-390 364.16 .00 364.16


100-53300-391 245.95 .00 245.95


100-53310-340 623.00 .00 623.00


100-53400-340 920.09 .00 920.09


100-53420-340 10,581.38 .00 10,581.38


100-53440-340 32.58 .00 32.58


100-53620-215 35,136.00 .00 35,136.00


100-53620-216 21,081.60 .00 21,081.60


100-54600-200 89.99 .00 89.99


100-54600-202 512.53 .00 512.53


100-54600-210 277.47 .00 277.47


100-54600-213 145.00 .00 145.00


100-54600-220 2,298.97 .00 2,298.97


100-54600-240 785.99 .00 785.99


100-54600-315 669.84 .00 669.84


100-54600-325 159.95 .00 159.95


100-54600-340 1,389.08 .00 1,389.08


100-54600-342 18.75 .00 18.75


100-54600-350 75.00 .00 75.00


100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00


100-54910-300 314.22 .00 314.22


100-55100-728 103.56 .00 103.56


100-55200-245 826.89 .00 826.89


100-55200-335 140.78 .00 140.78


100-55200-340 786.75 .00 786.75


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 15


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55200-350 169.85 .00 169.85


100-55300-210 280.78 .00 280.78


100-55300-212 70.00 .00 70.00


100-55300-215 3,978.23 .00 3,978.23


100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95


100-55300-315 290.01 .00 290.01


100-55300-340 1,116.61 .00 1,116.61


100-55400-203 158.00 .00 158.00


100-55400-210 896.26 .00 896.26


100-55400-220 1,613.14 .00 1,613.14


100-55400-240 79.99 .00 79.99


100-55500-210 224.59 .00 224.59


100-55500-216 491.08 .00 491.08


100-55500-240 504.86 .00 504.86


100-55500-300 277.99 .00 277.99


100-56300-212 140.00 .00 140.00


100-56300-335 193.01 .00 193.01


100-56300-340 53.25 .00 53.25


203-21100 .00 5,437.45- 5,437.45-


203-57120-840 4,195.45 .00 4,195.45


203-57120-850 1,242.00 .00 1,242.00


212-21100 .00 3,895.94- 3,895.94-


212-53271-220 2,531.35 .00 2,531.35


212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00


212-53271-340 776.59 .00 776.59


215-21100 3.03 11,671.81- 11,668.78-


215-55110-210 121.55 .00 121.55


215-55110-216 44.75 .00 44.75


215-55110-220 1,597.55 .00 1,597.55


215-55110-221 794.87 .00 794.87


215-55110-240 42.53 .00 42.53


215-55110-250 2,912.18 .00 2,912.18


215-55110-289 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00


215-55110-313 564.81 .00 564.81


215-55110-320 191.00 .00 191.00


215-55110-325 2,694.31 .00 2,694.31


215-55110-328 1,022.05 3.03- 1,019.02


215-55110-340 88.99 .00 88.99


215-55110-342 97.22 .00 97.22


217-21100 53.00 4,367.31- 4,314.31-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 16


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


217-55110-500 2,266.18 3.00- 2,263.18


217-55110-510 20.00 50.00- 30.00-


217-55110-520 2,081.13 .00 2,081.13


222-21100 .00 950.00- 950.00-


222-57623-820 950.00 .00 950.00


224-21100 .00 10,861.88- 10,861.88-


224-46435 40.00 .00 40.00


224-53300-210 125.72 .00 125.72


224-53300-212 101.25 .00 101.25


224-53300-215 191.93 .00 191.93


224-53300-300 4,084.00 .00 4,084.00


224-53300-335 2,153.46 .00 2,153.46


224-53300-336 2,053.26 .00 2,053.26


224-53300-340 208.98 .00 208.98


224-53300-341 1,833.00 .00 1,833.00


224-53300-390 70.28 .00 70.28


230-21100 .00 1.93- 1.93-


230-54600-210 1.93 .00 1.93


231-21100 .00 3,103.94- 3,103.94-


231-54600-340 3,103.94 .00 3,103.94


232-21100 .00 3,524.00- 3,524.00-


232-54600-340 3,524.00 .00 3,524.00


234-21100 .00 8,009.89- 8,009.89-


234-55100-724 8,009.89 .00 8,009.89


241-21100 .00 73.00- 73.00-


241-52400-252 73.00 .00 73.00


242-21100 .00 451.32- 451.32-


242-52200-341 77.75 .00 77.75


242-52200-346 373.57 .00 373.57


245-12550 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00


245-21100 8.64 91,089.00- 91,080.36-


245-46742 2,979.00 .00 2,979.00


245-55190-210 178.22 .00 178.22


245-55190-340 842.47 .51- 841.96


245-55190-343 689.27 .00 689.27


245-55190-344 76,150.00 .00 76,150.00


245-55190-345 3,653.65 8.13- 3,645.52


245-55190-350 1,596.39 .00 1,596.39


251-13011 25,597.07 .00 25,597.07


251-21100 .00 147,659.95- 147,659.95-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 17


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


251-51930-530 98,524.42 .00 98,524.42


251-51930-531 23,538.46 .00 23,538.46


252-21100 .00 22.40- 22.40-


252-52100-340 22.40 .00 22.40


260-21100 .00 14,382.38- 14,382.38-


260-55100-340 14,382.38 .00 14,382.38


261-21100 .00 122.08- 122.08-


261-55100-340 122.08 .00 122.08


400-21100 .00 7,857.76- 7,857.76-


400-57100-215 5,731.73 .00 5,731.73


400-57220-820 448.52 .00 448.52


400-57330-820 1,677.51 .00 1,677.51


410-21100 889.92 82,040.95- 81,151.03-


410-57190-820 1,439.92 889.92- 550.00


410-57191-820 25,146.37 .00 25,146.37


410-57210-810 24,315.50 .00 24,315.50


410-57220-820 5,734.91 .00 5,734.91


410-57331-820 25,404.25 .00 25,404.25


411-21100 .00 93.16- 93.16-


411-48200 93.16 .00 93.16


603-13015 4,459.02 .00 4,459.02


603-21100 .00 15,008.82- 15,008.82-


603-51930-523 85.32 .00 85.32


603-52300-210 703.17 .00 703.17


603-52300-212 68.62 .00 68.62


603-52300-220 1,727.28 .00 1,727.28


603-52300-240 2,823.00 .00 2,823.00


603-52300-300 241.87 .00 241.87


603-52300-310 119.22 .00 119.22


603-52300-330 65.94 .00 65.94


603-52300-335 904.10 .00 904.10


603-52300-340 2,832.69 .00 2,832.69


603-52300-390 978.59 .00 978.59


Grand Totals: 678,816.85 678,816.85- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 18


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:13PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


May 14, 2014 01:49PM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


April 30, 2014


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,924,319.61 Book Balance Previous Month: 1,621,914.95


Outstanding Deposits: 819,137.60 Total Receipts: 2,416,114.88


Outstanding Checks: 151,192.38 Total Disbursements: 1,445,765.00


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 2,592,264.83 Book Balance: 2,592,264.83


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


22 17,162.08


23 779,323.55


24 655.96


25 20.00


26 11,833.64


27 8,126.16


28 2,016.21


Total: 819,137.60


Deposits cleared: 39 items Deposits Outstanding: 7 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


46151 65.00


46642 54.93


46796 101.90


46806 46.74


46904 32.87


47006 5.06


47019 55.82


47198 84.94


47283 4.49


47416 207.30


47445 24.00


47531 2,988.40


47632 114.00


47689 57.12


47691 300.00


47735 35.00


47738 46.00


47741 46.00


47747 5.00


47749 46.00


47762 46.00


47770 46.00


47772 46.00


47773 46.00


47802 42.00


47806 1,230.00


47823 925.00


47836 3,290.00


47845 2.77


47847 300.00


47865 210.00


47881 2,215.07


47884 2,000.00


47896 69.00


47904 1,750.00


47909 100.00


47910 150.00


47925 64.00


47928 100.00


47930 600.00


47937 125.72


47940 56.00


47943 9,196.12


47944 11,750.00


47948 56.00


47949 124.00


47950 485.00


47953 90.00


47954 56.00


47955 56.00


47957 62.00


47958 37.00


47959 56.00


47960 450.38


47961 5,375.00


47962 191.93


47973 318.76


47974 64.00


47976 717.00


47977 64.00


47978 62.00


47979 56.00


47982 56.00


47988 134.00


47992 63.75


47993 70.00


47997 50.00


47999 68.00


48000 56.00


48001 300.00


48003 127.50


48004 64.00


48005 64.00


48008 380.00


48011 70.00


48012 520.00


48013 70.13


48016 68.00


48020 264.00


48023 425.75


48024 191.00


48028 86.50


48030 56.00


48032 3,760.00


48034 70.00


48035 190.00


48038 50.00


48042 124.00


48043 124.00


48044 990.00


48049 54.94


48050 50,448.49


48051 950.00


48052 70.28


48053 25.00


48054 85.85


48055 4,700.00


48056 360.00


48057 46.23


48058 75.00


48059 1,785.48


48060 783.00


48061 69.00


48062 20.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


May 14, 2014 01:49PM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


48063 2,375.00


48064 179.63


48065 4,700.00


48066 96.50


48067 20.00


48068 241.68


48069 55.90


48070 3,000.00


48071 69.00


48072 79.13


48073 40.00


48074 300.00


48075 22.95


48076 138.00


48077 12,911.92


48078 3,760.00


48079 787.19


48080 1,328.70


48081 18.75


48082 130.98


48083 1,539.83


48084 375.00


48085 3,200.00


48086 840.00


48087 15.00


Total: 151,192.38


Checks cleared: 331 items Checks Outstanding: 129 items


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


APRIL 30, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 01:58PM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,592,264.83


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 2,592,264.83


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 2,592,264.83)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 1,225,706.13


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 241,478.60


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 129,028.81


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 59,220.98


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND ( 2,973.75)


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 6,200.46


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 9,250.64


221 ALLOCATION TO FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 27,700.00


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND ( 913.00)


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 41,118.49


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 279,090.81


225 ALLOCATION TO FUND 225 33,211.12


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 5,669.87


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 23,426.02


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 6,977.48


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 3,421.30


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 21,170.77


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 26,662.97


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 459.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 18,122.86


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 7,937.45


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 66,255.87


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 6,944.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 85,159.98)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 26,438.26


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 109,820.73


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 87,800.66)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 7,611.69


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ( 3,657.38)


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 4,860.83


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 63,570.21


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 326,962.05)


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 52,552.07


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 240,454.77


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 160,210.37


412 ALLOCATION TO EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 375,176.00


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS ( 180,227.03)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


APRIL 30, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 01:58PM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 2,592,264.83


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 2,592,264.83)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 02:06PM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 1,225,706.13
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 496.48
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,276.27
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 4,004,007.09


Total GENERAL FUND: 5,315,536.88 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 241,478.60
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 161,268.26
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,819.97


Total TID #3 FUND: 509,566.83 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 129,028.81
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,772.80


Total TID #4 FUND: 963,801.61 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 59,220.98
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 59,224.50 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 2,973.75-


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: .00 2,973.75-


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 6,200.46


Total LIBRARY FUND: 6,200.46 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 9,250.64
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 175,638.56


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 184,889.20 .00


221-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE TRUCK 27,700.00
221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,878.45


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 35,578.45 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 913.00-
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,625.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,625.35 913.00-


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 41,118.49







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 02:06PM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,762.71
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,276.20


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 105,157.40 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 279,090.81
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,109.17


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 284,199.98 .00


225-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CEMETARY 33,211.12


Total FUND: 225: 33,211.12 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,966.02


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,966.02 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,297.56


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,297.56 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 5,669.87


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 5,669.87 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 23,426.02


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 23,426.02 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 6,977.48
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 29,619.75


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 36,597.23 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 3,421.30
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,523.18


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 417,944.48 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 21,170.77
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 21,171.37 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 26,662.97
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 45,306.51







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 02:06PM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 71,969.48 .00


235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,932.11


Total LANDMARKS: 1,932.11 .00


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 459.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 459.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 18,122.86


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 18,122.86 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 7,937.45
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,119.31


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 29,056.76 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 66,255.87
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 431,574.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,804.01


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 648,634.13 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 6,944.12


Total CDBG FUND: 6,944.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 85,159.98-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 19,181.55-


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: .00 104,341.53-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,595.84


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 9,595.84 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 26,438.26
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60


Total TOURISM FUND: 26,438.86 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 02:06PM


SICK LEAVE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 109,820.73
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 114,871.87 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 87,800.66-


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .00 87,800.66-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 7,611.69


Total K9 FUND: 7,611.69 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 3,657.38-
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 97,773.95


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 97,773.95 3,657.38-


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 4,860.83
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,452.24


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 105,313.07 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 63,570.21
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,493.49


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 204,063.70 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 326,962.05-


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: .00 326,962.05-


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 52,552.07
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,972.86


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 255,524.93 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 240,454.77
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,612.73


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 269,067.50 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 160,210.37
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,342.32


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 218,552.69 .00


412-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - EQUIP REPLA 375,176.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 02:06PM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,814.17


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 716,990.17 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 180,227.03-


Total EMS: .00 180,227.03-


Grand Totals: 11,020,197.06 706,875.40-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 24


Receipt Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:07PM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 32,284.95


ANIMAL LICENSE 2014 DOG LICENSE # 3,775.00


CLERKS OFFICE CIGARETTE 1,100.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 9,043.32


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 3,065.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 590.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 1,260.00


DONATIONS DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK 175.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 3,015.88


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 10,050.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 6.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 255.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 233.07


LIBRARY COPIES 972.04


LIBRARY FINES 1,690.87


LIBRARY FUNDRAISING 6,150.00


OPERA HOUSE ANNUAL PUBLICATION 50.00


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 75.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 305.00-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 246.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 396.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 150.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 8,201.00


OTHER REVENUES 1,062,647.13


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 648.00


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 5,701.30


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 1,125.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 89.10


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 409.07


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 4,169.92


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 1,299.55


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 896.64


PLANNING DEPT IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,101.19


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 3,312.57


PLANNING DEPT PARK DEVELOPMENT 1,033.73


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 884.55


PLANNING DEPT STORMWATER AND EROSION 768.40


RECREATION CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 153.94-


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 10,711.60


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 4,476.29


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 60.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 70.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 3,459.66


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 776.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,266.70


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 125.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 32.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 178.00


SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 25.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 11,305.50


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 13,376.68


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 30.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 5,285.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 9.08


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 1,770.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT SAFETY CAMP REVENUE 1,444.21


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 25


Receipt Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:07PM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 1,650.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 1,760.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 5,475.00


TAXES DEL PP 220.98


Grand Totals: 1,233,918.04


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) May 14, 2014 02:08PM


Period: 4/30/2014 (04/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


04/30/2014 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GENERAL FUND 001-11100 2.08


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GENERAL FUND 400-11302 .04-


2.04*


04/30/2014 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 400-11311 2.04-


04/30/2014 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GENERAL FUND 001-11100 .59


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GENERAL FUND 215-11302 .59-


.00*


04/30/2014 3 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 45,163.51


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 45,163.51-


.00*


04/30/2014 4 TO RECORD TRIP PAYMENTS 001-11100 2,194.36


TO RECORD TRIP PAYMENTS 100-22210 2,194.36-


.00*


04/30/2014 5 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 926.48


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 926.48-


.00*


04/30/2014 6 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,738.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,738.00-


.00*


04/30/2014 7 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 6.80


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 6.80-


.00*


04/30/2014 8 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS 001-11100 1,000,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS 100-11311 1,000,000.00-


.00*


04/30/2014 9 TO RECORD TAXES REVEIVABLE COUNTY SETTLEMENT 001-11100 2.08


TO RECORD TAXES REVEIVABLE COUNTY SETTLEMENT 001-11100 136,341.94


TO RECORD TAXES REVEIVABLE COUNTY SETTLEMENT 100-13070 136,344.02-


Documents: 10 Transactions: 20


Total CRJE: 1,189,375.84 1,189,375.84-


Grand Totals: 1,189,375.84 1,189,375.84-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/04/2014 60 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 245-21100 13,116.92
04/14 04/18/2014 61 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 18,963.78
04/14 04/02/2014 47708 ABBEY, SUSAN 245-21100 18.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47709 AGENCY GROUP USA LTD 245-21100 11,750.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47710 ALDI 234-21100 4,579.84
04/14 04/02/2014 47711 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 7.66
04/14 04/02/2014 47712 AMMERMAN, CINDY 245-21100 42.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47713 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 115.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47714 ANYTIME FITNESS 100-21100 3,500.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47715 APPS, JEROLD 245-21100 500.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47716 ATHEN, LACINDA 245-21100 40.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47717 AUXIANT 251-21100 12,759.79
04/14 04/02/2014 47718 AVENET WEB SOLUTIONS 100-21100 900.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47719 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 99.32
04/14 04/02/2014 47720 BARNEKOW, KATHY 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47721 BARNES, STEVE 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47722 BATYKO, BOB 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47723 BAUMGARTNER, KURT 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47724 BEMBINSTER, STACY 100-21100 6.33
04/14 04/02/2014 47725 BENNETT, JUNE 245-21100 144.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47726 BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 100-21100 2.81
04/14 04/02/2014 47727 BOUZEK, DAVID OR BARBARA 100-21100 5.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47728 CARON, SUSAN 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47729 CHIEF SUPPLY 100-21100 58.91
04/14 04/02/2014 47730 CLANCEY, JAMES 245-21100 139.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47731 CONNER, TRACEY 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47732 COUCH, ROBERT 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47733 COUPER, DAVID 245-21100 44.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47734 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 4,315.02
04/14 04/02/2014 47735 DCCVA 100-21100 35.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47736 DERSE WHBS INC 245-21100 240.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47737 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 707.77
04/14 04/02/2014 47738 EISEN, MARC 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47739 FRITZSCH, VIRGINIA 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47740 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 748.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47741 GLOVER, KARYN 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47742 GRIESBACH, DOREEN 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47743 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47744 HAY, CAROL 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47745 HAZLETT, NOREEN 245-21100 115.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47746 HEITMAN, JAMES 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47747 HERMANSON, AMY 100-21100 5.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47748 HOESLEY, CAROL 245-21100 54.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47749 HUNTER, JULIA 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47750 JAMISON, BRUCE 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47751 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 400-21100 194.61
04/14 04/02/2014 47752 JOHNSON, ANNE 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47753 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47754 KELLY SERVICES INC 217-21100 383.04


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/02/2014 47755 KESSLER, STEPHEN 245-21100 84.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47756 KITTLESON, TRICIA 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47757 KNAPP, LORNA 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47758 KRAFT, GINNY 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47759 KRUEGER, BRYANT 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47760 KUDRONOWICZ, KARA 245-21100 84.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47761 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 52.68
04/14 04/02/2014 47762 LIGOCKI, JEAN 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47763 LITTEL, JAMES A 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47764 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 115.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47765 LYNGAAS, KATHY 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47766 MAYHEW, BARBARA 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47767 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47768 MEDEARIS, DAVE 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47769 MILLIGAN-CIHA, CHRISTINE 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47770 MORRIS, RICH 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47771 MULCAHY, RYAN 100-21100 11.20
04/14 04/02/2014 47772 NEVE, ERNEST 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47773 OLSON, SARAH 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47774 PILLING-ENGBERTS, MARY 245-21100 72.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47775 PITNEY BOWES INC 100-21100 150.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47776 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 242-21100 77.75
04/14 04/02/2014 47777 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 99.98
04/14 04/02/2014 47778 RAMLO, SCOTT 245-21100 92.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47779 RISSMAN, ADENA 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47780 ROBERTSON, LYNN 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47781 RODLAND, AMI 245-21100 84.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47782 ROGERS, CHARLIE 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47783 ROSS, MARCIE 100-21100 10.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47784 ROUNDYS 234-21100 800.93
04/14 04/02/2014 47785 SAMMATARO, PETE OR PAT 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47786 SANDKER, RHONDA 245-21100 7,520.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47787 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 115.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47788 SHEARER, JEANNE 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47789 SMITH, EUGENE 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47790 SMITH, SHARON 245-21100 42.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47791 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 260-21100 13,842.12
04/14 04/02/2014 47792 STEWART, GREGORY 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47793 STEWART, JAMES 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47794 STONE, GALE 245-21100 20.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47795 STUART, CHARLES 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47796 SWIFT, CHRISTOPHER 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47797 TICKETFORCE LLC 245-21100 318.46
04/14 04/02/2014 47798 TRAPP, JEFF 245-21100 42.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47799 VANSOMEREN, KURT 245-21100 36.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47800 WALLACE, MICHAEL 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47801 WALTERS, JON 245-21100 115.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47802 WELK, JERRILYNN 245-21100 42.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47803 WESTFALL, JOHN 245-21100 46.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/02/2014 47804 WINKEL, JAN 245-21100 40.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47805 WINNEKINS, BRAD 245-21100 46.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47806 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 1,230.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47807 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 25.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47808 WMCA 100-21100 25.00
04/14 04/02/2014 47809 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 100-21100 643.68
04/14 04/09/2014 47810 ALADTEC INC 603-21100 1,395.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47811 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 260-21100 111.32
04/14 04/09/2014 47812 AUXIANT 251-21100 25,059.03
04/14 04/09/2014 47813 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 1,178.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47814 BADGER FIRE PROTECTION & 603-21100 235.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47815 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP 100-21100 24,820.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47816 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC 224-21100 1,785.05
04/14 04/09/2014 47817 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 140.56
04/14 04/09/2014 47818 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47819 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 339.56
04/14 04/09/2014 47820 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 2,507.08
04/14 04/09/2014 47821 DANE COUNTY TREASURER -MAMSW 224-21100 4,084.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47822 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 10,567.05
04/14 04/09/2014 47823 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 925.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47824 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC 241-21100 9.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47825 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 603-21100 65.94
04/14 04/09/2014 47826 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 447.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47827 GRAY'S INC 100-21100 623.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47828 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47829 HILLIARD, MARY BETH 245-21100 5,000.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47830 IMAGE TREND INC 603-21100 900.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47831 INKWORKS INC 217-21100 366.72
04/14 04/09/2014 47832 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 410-21100 17,640.25
04/14 04/09/2014 47833 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,217.60
04/14 04/09/2014 47834 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 93.30
04/14 04/09/2014 47835 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 185.80
04/14 04/09/2014 47836 MACALLISTER, LAURIE 245-21100 3,290.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47837 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC. 100-21100 5.99
04/14 04/09/2014 47838 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,082.90
04/14 04/09/2014 47839 MTAW 100-21100 100.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47840 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 603-21100 599.62
04/14 04/09/2014 47841 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47842 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC 245-21100 750.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47843 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CON 100-21100 150.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47844 PERSUASIONS INC, THE 245-21100 2,750.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47845 PICK-N-SAVE 100-21100 2.77
04/14 04/09/2014 47846 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE 100-21100 2,020.99
04/14 04/09/2014 47847 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 245-21100 300.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47848 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 200.93
04/14 04/09/2014 47849 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 240.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47850 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 400-21100 253.91
04/14 04/09/2014 47851 ROUNDYS 234-21100 703.58
04/14 04/09/2014 47852 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 394.34


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/09/2014 47853 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 143.76
04/14 04/09/2014 47854 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 1,069.32
04/14 04/09/2014 47855 TAEBEL, DAVE 100-21100 455.23
04/14 04/09/2014 47856 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY 100-21100 247.45
04/14 04/09/2014 47857 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 603-21100 88.66
04/14 04/09/2014 47858 TRICARE FOR LIFE-MADISON SINS 603-21100 228.26
04/14 04/09/2014 47859 U.S. CELLULAR 603-21100 100.32
04/14 04/09/2014 47860 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 603-21100 2,105.32
04/14 04/09/2014 47861 WALECKA, ANNA 100-21100 850.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47862 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 4,485.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47863 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 4,380.70
04/14 04/09/2014 47864 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47865 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 210.00
04/14 04/09/2014 47866 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 929.53
04/14 04/09/2014 47867 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 100-21100 1,367.32
04/14 04/09/2014 47868 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 819.84
04/14 04/16/2014 47869 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 100-21100 29,250.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47870 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 25.08
04/14 04/16/2014 47871 AIRGAS USA LLC 603-21100 15.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47872 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 100-21100 129.20
04/14 04/16/2014 47873 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 1,674.28
04/14 04/16/2014 47874 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47875 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
04/14 04/16/2014 47876 AUXIANT 251-21100 42,206.22
04/14 04/16/2014 47877 BURRIS EQUIPMENT 410-21100 25,404.25
04/14 04/16/2014 47878 CHAMPION APPLIANCE CARE LLC 100-21100 159.95
04/14 04/16/2014 47879 CITY TREASURER - MADISON 100-21100 270.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47880 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 690.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47881 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 603-21100 2,215.07
04/14 04/16/2014 47882 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 100-21100 50.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47883 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 251.67
04/14 04/16/2014 47884 ELGERSMA, FRED JOHN 245-21100 2,000.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47885 GARLAND CO INC 100-21100 75.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47886 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 6.08
04/14 04/16/2014 47887 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 23.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47888 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 690.70
04/14 04/16/2014 47889 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 377.50
04/14 04/16/2014 47890 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 410-21100 24,315.50
04/14 04/16/2014 47891 KELLY SERVICES INC 217-21100 483.36
04/14 04/16/2014 47892 KOFFEE KUP 100-21100 224.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47893 KOLMAN, JERRY 100-21100 92.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47894 LITTEL, JAMES A 100-21100 184.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47895 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 100-21100 104.99
04/14 04/16/2014 47896 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47897 LUEKEN, JUSTIN 100-21100 250.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47898 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47899 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 1,794.20
04/14 04/16/2014 47900 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 100-21100 155.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47901 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 100-21100 2,362.92


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/16/2014 47902 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING 100-21100 145.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47903 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 603-21100 703.92
04/14 04/16/2014 47904 NEW FRONTIER TOURING 245-21100 1,750.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47905 OPUS 3 ARTISTS LLC 245-21100 10,000.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47906 PHYSICIANS PLUS 603-21100 507.78
04/14 04/16/2014 47907 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 603-21100 716.50
04/14 04/16/2014 47908 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 3,589.69
04/14 04/16/2014 47909 ROWLEY, JEFFREY 100-21100 100.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47910 SAPOZNIK, HENRY 100-21100 150.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47911 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 230.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47912 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 516.50
04/14 04/16/2014 47913 SORENSEN, KELLY MARIE 100-21100 151.61
04/14 04/16/2014 47914 STAR SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 44.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47915 STATE EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS OF 100-21100 135.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47916 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 35.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47917 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 340.34
04/14 04/16/2014 47918 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 646.21
04/14 04/16/2014 47919 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 22,626.39
04/14 04/16/2014 47920 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 4,195.45
04/14 04/16/2014 47921 TODAYS OPTION PREMIERE/PYRAMI 603-21100 204.37
04/14 04/16/2014 47922 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC 100-21100 1,517.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47923 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 52.08
04/14 04/16/2014 47924 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 100-21100 2,728.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47925 UWHC 241-21100 64.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47926 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 10,404.88
04/14 04/16/2014 47927 WILD WINGS WAY LLC 100-21100 250.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47928 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 100-21100 100.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47929 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 28.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47930 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 600.00
04/14 04/16/2014 47931 WITHERS/KC SANITARY SUPPLY 100-21100 709.89
04/14 04/16/2014 47932 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 100-21100 138.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47933 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 19.36
04/14 04/23/2014 47934 AIRGAS USA LLC 603-21100 59.60
04/14 04/23/2014 47935 ALJAN CO 231-21100 940.09
04/14 04/23/2014 47936 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 5,981.08
04/14 04/23/2014 47937 AT&T 224-21100 125.72
04/14 04/23/2014 47938 AUXIANT 251-21100 17,186.42
04/14 04/23/2014 47939 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 3,364.75
04/14 04/23/2014 47940 BAKKEN, HELEN 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47941 BARNETT, ROBERT 100-21100 70.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47942 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 100-21100 360.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47943 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC 215-21100 9,196.12
04/14 04/23/2014 47944 BRICKMAN CONCERTS INC 245-21100 11,750.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47945 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 79.01
04/14 04/23/2014 47946 BUCHANAN, BILL 100-21100 62.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47947 BUCHANAN, CORNELIA 100-21100 62.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47948 BURDICK, DORIS 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47949 BURT, JEANNE OR GEOFFREY 100-21100 124.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47950 C&M PRINTING INC 217-21100 485.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/23/2014 47951 CARTER, TIM 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47952 CCP INDUSTRIES INC 100-21100 227.59
04/14 04/23/2014 47953 CHASE, JEFFRY 245-21100 90.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47954 CHRISTENSEN, ARCHIE 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47955 CHRISTENSEN, PAT 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47956 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 293.88
04/14 04/23/2014 47957 CORRAO, DIANE 100-21100 62.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47958 COURIER HUB 100-21100 37.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47959 CROSS, MARY JO 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47960 CURTISS, CYNTHIA 100-21100 450.38
04/14 04/23/2014 47961 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 5,375.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47962 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 191.93
04/14 04/23/2014 47963 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 831.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47964 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 365.40
04/14 04/23/2014 47965 DUESEL, VICTOR 100-21100 124.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47966 DURANCZYK, DENISE 217-21100 88.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47967 ELLINGSON, LOU ANN 100-21100 70.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47968 ELLINGSON, RON 100-21100 70.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47969 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 165.46
04/14 04/23/2014 47970 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH 100-21100 50.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47971 FORTNEY, RUTH 100-21100 64.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47972 FORTNEY, STEVE 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47973 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 215-21100 318.76
04/14 04/23/2014 47974 GARCIA, NANCY 100-21100 64.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47975 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 42.53
04/14 04/23/2014 47976 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 231-21100 717.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47977 GRIGGS, PAM 100-21100 64.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47978 HALOM, DIANE 100-21100 62.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47979 HALVERSON, LINDA 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47980 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 94.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47981 HARVEY, SHARONNE 100-21100 350.63
04/14 04/23/2014 47982 HORTON, RUSS 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47983 JACKY, HENRY 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47984 JACKY, JUDY 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47985 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 509.99
04/14 04/23/2014 47986 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 410-21100 297.66
04/14 04/23/2014 47987 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 215-21100 2,736.50
04/14 04/23/2014 47988 JOOSTEN, DARLENE 100-21100 134.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47989 KAHL, EVELYN 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47990 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 60.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47991 KELLY SERVICES INC 217-21100 255.36
04/14 04/23/2014 47992 KETTERER, TONY 100-21100 63.75
04/14 04/23/2014 47993 KILEN, NANCY 100-21100 70.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47994 KITTELSON, JACQUELYN K. 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47995 KLUEVER, KEN 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47996 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 93.41
04/14 04/23/2014 47997 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 100-21100 50.00
04/14 04/23/2014 47998 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 603-21100 314.09
04/14 04/23/2014 47999 LEHMAN, ASAPH OR MARIA 100-21100 68.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/23/2014 48000 LUCHSINGER, MARIA 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48001 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 217-21100 300.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48002 MAERZ, SANDY 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48003 MC GEEVER, BOB 100-21100 127.50
04/14 04/23/2014 48004 MC NAUGHTON, GLENN 100-21100 64.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48005 MC NAUGHTON, MARY 100-21100 64.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48006 MEIGS LLC, HENRY G 100-21100 2,017.50
04/14 04/23/2014 48007 MIDWEST TAPE 215-21100 319.92
04/14 04/23/2014 48008 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48009 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 160.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48010 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 60.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48011 RAO, POONAM 217-21100 70.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48012 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS 231-21100 520.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48013 SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY 100-21100 70.13
04/14 04/23/2014 48014 SCHNESE, POLLY 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48015 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 623.87
04/14 04/23/2014 48016 SILBAUGH, RUDY 100-21100 68.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48017 SILBAUGH, SHARON OR DEAN 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48018 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 44.70
04/14 04/23/2014 48019 SMITH, ROSEANN 100-21100 126.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48020 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 217-21100 264.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48021 SPANGLER, PHYLLIS 100-21100 62.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48022 STACEY, EILEEN 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48023 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 425.75
04/14 04/23/2014 48024 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 215-21100 191.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48025 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 28.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48026 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 100-21100 100.50
04/14 04/23/2014 48027 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 545.10
04/14 04/23/2014 48028 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 86.50
04/14 04/23/2014 48029 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 5,685.19
04/14 04/23/2014 48030 STRANDLIE, SUSAN 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48031 SWANGSTU, LINDA 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48032 SWEETBACK SISTERS 245-21100 3,760.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48033 TECHE, AARON OR JENNIFER 100-21100 72.25
04/14 04/23/2014 48034 TEIGEN, DUWAYNE 100-21100 70.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48035 TOOLEY, MARY 217-21100 190.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48036 TRIELOFF, GERALD 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48037 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 44.75
04/14 04/23/2014 48038 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 100-21100 50.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48039 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 36.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48040 VEUM, BARBARA 100-21100 56.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48041 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 4,485.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48042 WILSON, JERRY 100-21100 124.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48043 WILSON, SUSAN 100-21100 124.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48044 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 990.00
04/14 04/23/2014 48045 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 878.75
04/14 04/23/2014 48046 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 929.53
04/14 04/23/2014 48047 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 100-21100 766.62
04/14 04/23/2014 48048 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 1,890.83


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/14 04/30/2014 48049 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 54.94
04/14 04/30/2014 48050 AUXIANT 251-21100 50,448.49
04/14 04/30/2014 48051 BENSCHOP CONCRETE CONSTRUCT 222-21100 950.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48052 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
04/14 04/30/2014 48053 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 25.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48054 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 85.85
04/14 04/30/2014 48055 DAILEY & VINCENT INC 245-21100 4,700.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48056 DEER CREEK TECHNOLOGIES 100-21100 360.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48057 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 46.23
04/14 04/30/2014 48058 DUGGLEBY COMMUNICATIONS 100-21100 75.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48059 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 603-21100 1,785.48
04/14 04/30/2014 48060 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 783.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48061 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48062 HAGEMANN, JOHN 224-21100 20.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48063 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48064 INKWORKS INC 231-21100 179.63
04/14 04/30/2014 48065 INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK 245-21100 4,700.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48066 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 96.50
04/14 04/30/2014 48067 KEEGAN, MIKE 224-21100 20.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48068 KELLY SERVICES INC 217-21100 241.68
04/14 04/30/2014 48069 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 55.90
04/14 04/30/2014 48070 MC GUINN, JAMES ROGER 245-21100 3,000.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48071 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 69.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48072 MOBILE DENT REPAIR 100-21100 79.13
04/14 04/30/2014 48073 POWERS, EMILY 100-21100 40.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48074 PRIZEPROMOS 100-21100 300.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48075 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 22.95
04/14 04/30/2014 48076 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 138.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48077 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 203-21100 12,911.92
04/14 04/30/2014 48078 STEEL WHEELS LLC, THE 245-21100 3,760.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48079 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 787.19
04/14 04/30/2014 48080 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 1,328.70
04/14 04/30/2014 48081 TEMPLIN, KATE 100-21100 18.75
04/14 04/30/2014 48082 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY 100-21100 130.98
04/14 04/30/2014 48083 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 1,539.83
04/14 04/30/2014 48084 VIKE PLUMBING INC 100-21100 375.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48085 WISC DEPT OF AG TRADE & CONSUM 100-21100 3,200.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48086 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 840.00
04/14 04/30/2014 48087 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 15.00


Grand Totals: 676,795.67


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 56.00 267,181.29- 267,125.29-
100-21113 4,315.02 .00 4,315.02
100-21560 2,082.90 .00 2,082.90
100-21570 36.00 .00 36.00
100-21575 9,730.00 .00 9,730.00
100-21590 3,557.90 .00 3,557.90
100-22110 5,375.00 .00 5,375.00
100-22210 6,901.75 .00 6,901.75
100-46430 250.00 .00 250.00
100-46750 66.33 .00 66.33


100-51300-215 11,377.08 .00 11,377.08
100-51300-216 1,794.20 .00 1,794.20
100-51400-212 35.00 .00 35.00
100-51420-210 743.71 .00 743.71
100-51420-212 25.00 .00 25.00
100-51420-315 848.34 .00 848.34
100-51420-340 135.00 .00 135.00
100-51420-341 2,362.92 .00 2,362.92
100-51440-215 4,362.64 .00 4,362.64
100-51440-315 1,068.09 .00 1,068.09
100-51440-340 467.74 .00 467.74
100-51510-211 2,020.99 .00 2,020.99
100-51510-212 200.00 .00 200.00
100-51510-218 24,820.00 .00 24,820.00
100-51510-219 10,567.05 .00 10,567.05
100-51510-310 3,331.05 .00 3,331.05
100-51530-215 29,457.84 .00 29,457.84
100-51800-215 958.98 .00 958.98
100-51930-520 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00
100-51930-523 2,020.00 .00 2,020.00
100-52100-190 1,525.06 .00 1,525.06
100-52100-210 1,278.28 .00 1,278.28
100-52100-215 3,522.20 .00 3,522.20
100-52100-240 1,496.00 .00 1,496.00
100-52100-330 114.13 .00 114.13
100-52100-335 3,414.30 .00 3,414.30
100-52100-340 1,027.70 .00 1,027.70
100-52100-390 1,088.92 .00 1,088.92
100-52100-395 1,195.36 .00 1,195.36
100-52200-210 347.30 .00 347.30
100-52200-217 372.00 .00 372.00
100-52200-220 2,309.98 .00 2,309.98
100-52200-240 11.99 .00 11.99
100-52200-245 883.16 .00 883.16
100-52200-300 168.84 .00 168.84
100-52200-335 369.04 .00 369.04
100-52200-340 818.29 .00 818.29
100-52400-215 3,200.00 .00 3,200.00
100-53200-200 12.80 .00 12.80


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53200-215 1,287.15 .00 1,287.15
100-53200-220 2,866.39 .00 2,866.39
100-53200-221 217.56 .00 217.56
100-53200-222 462.03 .00 462.03
100-53200-223 172.00 .00 172.00
100-53200-314 629.42 .00 629.42
100-53200-340 663.30 .00 663.30
100-53300-151 72.00 .00 72.00
100-53300-210 238.27 .00 238.27
100-53300-212 733.75 .00 733.75
100-53300-215 50.03 .00 50.03
100-53300-220 3,470.95 .00 3,470.95
100-53300-300 4,795.12 .00 4,795.12
100-53300-310 49.83 .00 49.83
100-53300-335 3,230.19 .00 3,230.19
100-53300-340 2,165.29 56.00- 2,109.29
100-53300-390 364.16 .00 364.16
100-53300-391 245.95 .00 245.95
100-53310-340 623.00 .00 623.00
100-53400-340 920.09 .00 920.09
100-53420-340 10,581.38 .00 10,581.38
100-53440-340 32.58 .00 32.58
100-53620-215 35,136.00 .00 35,136.00
100-53620-216 21,081.60 .00 21,081.60
100-54600-200 89.99 .00 89.99
100-54600-202 512.53 .00 512.53
100-54600-210 277.47 .00 277.47
100-54600-213 145.00 .00 145.00
100-54600-220 2,298.97 .00 2,298.97
100-54600-240 785.99 .00 785.99
100-54600-315 669.84 .00 669.84
100-54600-325 159.95 .00 159.95
100-54600-340 1,389.08 .00 1,389.08
100-54600-342 18.75 .00 18.75
100-54600-350 75.00 .00 75.00
100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00
100-54910-300 314.22 .00 314.22
100-55100-728 103.56 .00 103.56
100-55200-245 826.89 .00 826.89
100-55200-335 140.78 .00 140.78
100-55200-340 786.75 .00 786.75
100-55200-350 169.85 .00 169.85
100-55300-210 280.78 .00 280.78
100-55300-212 70.00 .00 70.00
100-55300-215 3,978.23 .00 3,978.23
100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95
100-55300-315 290.01 .00 290.01
100-55300-340 1,116.61 .00 1,116.61
100-55400-203 158.00 .00 158.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 11
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55400-210 896.26 .00 896.26
100-55400-220 1,613.14 .00 1,613.14
100-55400-240 79.99 .00 79.99
100-55500-210 224.59 .00 224.59
100-55500-216 491.08 .00 491.08
100-55500-240 504.86 .00 504.86
100-55500-300 277.99 .00 277.99
100-56300-212 140.00 .00 140.00
100-56300-335 193.01 .00 193.01
100-56300-340 53.25 .00 53.25


203-21100 .00 5,437.45- 5,437.45-
203-57120-840 4,195.45 .00 4,195.45
203-57120-850 1,242.00 .00 1,242.00


212-21100 .00 3,895.94- 3,895.94-
212-53271-220 2,531.35 .00 2,531.35
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 776.59 .00 776.59


215-21100 3.03 11,671.81- 11,668.78-
215-55110-210 121.55 .00 121.55
215-55110-216 44.75 .00 44.75
215-55110-220 1,597.55 .00 1,597.55
215-55110-221 794.87 .00 794.87
215-55110-240 42.53 .00 42.53
215-55110-250 2,912.18 .00 2,912.18
215-55110-289 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00
215-55110-313 564.81 .00 564.81
215-55110-320 191.00 .00 191.00
215-55110-325 2,694.31 .00 2,694.31
215-55110-328 1,022.05 3.03- 1,019.02
215-55110-340 88.99 .00 88.99
215-55110-342 97.22 .00 97.22


217-21100 53.00 4,367.31- 4,314.31-
217-55110-500 2,266.18 3.00- 2,263.18
217-55110-510 20.00 50.00- 30.00-
217-55110-520 2,081.13 .00 2,081.13


222-21100 .00 950.00- 950.00-
222-57623-820 950.00 .00 950.00


224-21100 .00 10,861.88- 10,861.88-
224-46435 40.00 .00 40.00


224-53300-210 125.72 .00 125.72
224-53300-212 101.25 .00 101.25
224-53300-215 191.93 .00 191.93
224-53300-300 4,084.00 .00 4,084.00
224-53300-335 2,153.46 .00 2,153.46
224-53300-336 2,053.26 .00 2,053.26
224-53300-340 208.98 .00 208.98
224-53300-341 1,833.00 .00 1,833.00
224-53300-390 70.28 .00 70.28


230-21100 .00 1.93- 1.93-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 12
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


230-54600-210 1.93 .00 1.93
231-21100 .00 3,103.94- 3,103.94-


231-54600-340 3,103.94 .00 3,103.94
232-21100 .00 3,524.00- 3,524.00-


232-54600-340 3,524.00 .00 3,524.00
234-21100 .00 8,009.89- 8,009.89-


234-55100-724 8,009.89 .00 8,009.89
241-21100 .00 73.00- 73.00-


241-52400-252 73.00 .00 73.00
242-21100 .00 451.32- 451.32-


242-52200-341 77.75 .00 77.75
242-52200-346 373.57 .00 373.57


245-12550 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00
245-21100 8.64 91,089.00- 91,080.36-
245-46742 2,979.00 .00 2,979.00


245-55190-210 178.22 .00 178.22
245-55190-340 842.47 .51- 841.96
245-55190-343 689.27 .00 689.27
245-55190-344 76,150.00 .00 76,150.00
245-55190-345 3,653.65 8.13- 3,645.52
245-55190-350 1,596.39 .00 1,596.39


251-13011 25,597.07 .00 25,597.07
251-21100 .00 147,659.95- 147,659.95-


251-51930-530 98,524.42 .00 98,524.42
251-51930-531 23,538.46 .00 23,538.46


252-21100 .00 22.40- 22.40-
252-52100-340 22.40 .00 22.40


260-21100 .00 14,382.38- 14,382.38-
260-55100-340 14,382.38 .00 14,382.38


261-21100 .00 122.08- 122.08-
261-55100-340 122.08 .00 122.08


400-21100 .00 7,857.76- 7,857.76-
400-57100-215 5,731.73 .00 5,731.73
400-57220-820 448.52 .00 448.52
400-57330-820 1,677.51 .00 1,677.51


410-21100 889.92 82,040.95- 81,151.03-
410-57190-820 1,439.92 889.92- 550.00
410-57191-820 25,146.37 .00 25,146.37
410-57210-810 24,315.50 .00 24,315.50
410-57220-820 5,734.91 .00 5,734.91
410-57331-820 25,404.25 .00 25,404.25


411-21100 .00 93.16- 93.16-
411-48200 93.16 .00 93.16
603-13015 4,459.02 .00 4,459.02
603-21100 .00 15,008.82- 15,008.82-


603-51930-523 85.32 .00 85.32
603-52300-210 703.17 .00 703.17
603-52300-212 68.62 .00 68.62
603-52300-220 1,727.28 .00 1,727.28


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 13
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014 May 14, 2014 02:09PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


603-52300-240 2,823.00 .00 2,823.00
603-52300-300 241.87 .00 241.87
603-52300-310 119.22 .00 119.22
603-52300-330 65.94 .00 65.94
603-52300-335 904.10 .00 904.10
603-52300-340 2,832.69 .00 2,832.69
603-52300-390 978.59 .00 978.59


Grand Totals: 678,816.85 678,816.85- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) May 14, 2014 02:26PM


Period: 4/30/2014 (04/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


04/30/2014 1 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 135.50


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 191.42


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 44.76


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 371.68-


.00*


04/30/2014 2 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,632.46


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 20,394.12


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,769.50


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,796.08-


.00*


04/30/2014 3 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 16,460.11


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 22,191.72


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,190.00


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 43,841.83-


.00*


04/30/2014 4 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 67.24


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 67.24-


.00*


04/30/2014 5 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 7,258.38


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 7,258.38-


.00*


04/30/2014 6 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 7,751.57


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 7,751.57-


.00*


04/30/2014 7 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21104 2,131.76


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 2,131.76-


.00*


04/30/2014 8 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE MCGEE, CHRISTOPHE 100-22110 22.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE MCGEE, CHRISTOPHE 100-51510-212 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE MCGEE, CHRISTOPHE 001-11100 12.00-


.00*


04/30/2014 9 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE BISHOP, ERIC 100-22210 60.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE BISHOP, ERIC 100-51510-212 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE BISHOP, ERIC 001-11100 50.00-


.00*


04/30/2014 10 TO RECORD MVD FEES 100-46290 13,012.52


TO RECORD MVD FEES 001-11100 13,012.52-


.00*


04/30/2014 11 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 5,975.46


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 5,975.46-


.00*


04/30/2014 12 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,979.69


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,979.69-


.00*


04/30/2014 13 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 174.91


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 174.91-


.00*


04/30/2014 14 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 300-58100-610 270,000.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 001-11100 270,000.00-


.00*


04/30/2014 15 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 74,602.50







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) May 14, 2014 02:26PM


Period: 4/30/2014 (04/14)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 74,602.50-


.00*


04/30/2014 17 TO RECORD PAYMENT OF TID FEES 203-57120-850 150.00


TO RECORD PAYMENT OF TID FEES 204-57120-850 150.00


TO RECORD PAYMENT OF TID FEES 205-57120-850 150.00


TO RECORD PAYMENT OF TID FEES 001-11100 450.00-


.00*


04/30/2014 18 TO RECORD APRIL RETIREMENT PAYMENT 100-21515 61,471.62


TO RECORD APRIL RETIREMENT PAYMENT 001-11100 61,471.62-


.00*


04/30/2014 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-213 171.32


04/30/2014 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT LAWRENCE 100-51100-212 149.94


04/30/2014 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT LEWIS 100-52100-190 48.51


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT LEWIS 001-11100 369.77-


-321.26*


04/30/2014 20 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT JOHNSON 100-52100-190 199.95


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT JOHNSON 001-11100 199.95-


.00*


04/30/2014 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 100-51440-340 58.16


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 001-11100 58.16-


.00*


04/30/2014 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 215-55110-212 4.80


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 215-55110-212 21.57


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 215-55110-212 21.57


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 001-11100 47.94-


.00*


04/30/2014 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT LEWIS 100-52100-390 20.00


04/30/2014 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MCGLYNN 100-54600-200 433.33


04/30/2014 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SARGENT 100-52100-210 175.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SARGENT 100-52100-390 175.00


350.00*


04/30/2014 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 803.33-


Documents: 27 Transactions: 61


Total CDJE: 531,446.39 531,446.39-


Grand Totals: 531,446.39 531,446.39-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 03:07PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 767,617.00 791,243.45 8,157,912.00 7,366,668.55 9.70


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 35.00 .00 ( 35.00) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 141,936.57 153,093.03 1,631,692.00 1,478,598.97 9.38


LICENSES & PERMITS 24,361.55 40,987.65 112,000.00 71,012.35 36.60


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 10,076.10 54,173.69 115,000.00 60,826.31 47.11


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 20,866.02 148,464.49 1,244,801.00 1,096,336.51 11.93


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 38,000.00 82,000.00 44,000.00 46.34


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 68,248.42 158,124.91 308,796.00 150,671.09 51.21


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


1,034,605.66 1,384,122.22 11,732,201.00 10,348,078.78 11.80


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,702.39 15,005.64 47,505.00 32,499.36 31.59


JUDICIAL 3,977.94 24,195.38 59,192.00 34,996.62 40.88


LEGAL 13,171.28 20,459.68 107,500.00 87,040.32 19.03


MAYOR 7,053.47 36,988.62 106,918.00 69,929.38 34.60


CLERK 16,171.42 54,221.74 248,006.00 193,784.26 21.86


ELECTION 6,113.30 7,382.64 20,200.00 12,817.36 36.55


FINANCE DIRECTOR 61,079.34 170,156.78 580,245.00 410,088.22 29.32


ASSESSOR 29,457.84 33,357.84 45,600.00 12,242.16 73.15


CITY WEBSITE 958.98 958.98 5,000.00 4,041.02 19.18


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 47,577.00 25,000.00 ( 22,577.00) 190.31


INSURANCE 5,520.00 176,199.28 192,200.00 16,000.72 91.67


LAW ENFORCEMENT 197,624.46 868,716.74 2,631,148.00 1,762,431.26 33.02


FIRE PROTECTION 26,724.17 113,070.25 362,066.00 248,995.75 31.23


INSPECTION 9,952.96 32,670.29 91,180.00 58,509.71 35.83


CITY BUILDINGS 11,269.63 48,656.98 183,997.00 135,340.02 26.44


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 82,130.33 361,265.66 960,466.00 599,200.34 37.61


SNOW REMOVAL 590.01 49,947.19 70,000.00 20,052.81 71.35


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 920.09 1,590.47 22,000.00 20,409.53 7.23


STREET LIGHTING 10,581.38 36,554.23 145,000.00 108,445.77 25.21


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 32.58 96.36 .00 ( 96.36) .00


SANITATION 56,217.60 168,601.60 700,000.00 531,398.40 24.09


SENIOR CENTER 35,535.89 149,055.84 517,691.00 368,635.16 28.79


CEMETERY 2,689.22 4,882.65 36,000.00 31,117.35 13.56


CULTURE 103.56 103.56 4,000.00 3,896.44 2.59


PARKS 9,548.29 37,410.62 193,083.00 155,672.38 19.38


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 20,528.46 103,965.62 271,101.00 167,135.38 38.35


YOUTH CENTER 9,880.70 47,482.27 163,511.00 116,028.73 29.04


CABLE 18,093.52 81,360.54 257,358.00 175,997.46 31.61


PLANNING 18,750.16 80,781.46 194,772.00 113,990.54 41.47


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 68,000.00 68,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,187,752.00 2,187,752.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 100,000.00 345,000.00 622,178.00 277,178.00 55.45







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 03:07PM PAGE: 2


758,378.97 5,805,467.91 11,618,669.00 5,813,201.09 49.97


276,226.69 ( 4,421,345.69) 113,532.00 4,534,877.69







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2014


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 03:11PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 7,498.02 232,000.00 224,501.98 3.23


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,662.91 9,481.28 24,500.00 15,018.72 38.70


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 100,000.00 275,000.00 533,478.00 258,478.00 51.55


102,662.91 291,979.30 789,978.00 497,998.70 36.96


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 59,633.00 295,444.96 789,979.00 494,534.04 37.40


59,633.00 295,444.96 789,979.00 494,534.04 37.40


43,029.91 ( 3,465.66) ( 1.00) 3,464.66







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2014


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 03:11PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 5,723.00 101,058.00 601,297.00 500,239.00 16.81


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 111.00 363.50 7,500.00 7,136.50 4.85


5,834.00 101,421.50 608,797.00 507,375.50 16.66


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 87,956.74 219,303.85 578,875.00 359,571.15 37.88


87,956.74 219,303.85 578,875.00 359,571.15 37.88


( 82,122.74) ( 117,882.35) 29,922.00 147,804.35







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2014


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 03:12PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,738.00 88,456.90 .00 ( 88,456.90) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,187,752.00 .00 ( 2,187,752.00) .00


4,738.00 2,276,208.90 .00 ( 2,276,208.90) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL 270,000.00 2,330,425.17 .00 ( 2,330,425.17) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 74,602.50 272,596.15 .00 ( 272,596.15) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 150.00 .00 ( 150.00) .00


344,602.50 2,603,171.32 .00 ( 2,603,171.32) .00


( 339,864.50) ( 326,962.42) .00 326,962.42







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2014


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 03:12PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 48 17.31 75.14 .00 ( 75.14) .00


17.31 75.14 .00 ( 75.14) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 5,731.73 237,350.63 .00 ( 237,350.63) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 448.52 299,027.71 .00 ( 299,027.71) .00


STREET CONSTRUCTION 1,677.51 769.12 .00 ( 769.12) .00


CURB & GUTTER .00 5,813.09 .00 ( 5,813.09) .00


SIDEWALKS .00 5,813.08 .00 ( 5,813.08) .00


STORM SEWER .00 5,813.09 .00 ( 5,813.09) .00


7,857.76 554,586.72 .00 ( 554,586.72) .00


( 7,840.45) ( 554,511.58) .00 554,511.58







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2014


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2014 03:13PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 60,790.50 .00 ( 60,790.50) .00


SOURCE 48 7,000.90 10,803.60 .00 ( 10,803.60) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 200,000.00 .00 ( 200,000.00) .00


7,000.90 271,594.10 .00 ( 271,594.10) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 140 .00 1,500.00 .00 ( 1,500.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 190 550.00 1,238.79 .00 ( 1,238.79) .00


DEPARTMENT 191 25,146.37 30,364.95 .00 ( 30,364.95) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 24,315.50 38,397.29 .00 ( 38,397.29) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 5,734.91 14,970.71 .00 ( 14,970.71) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 25,404.25 82,466.73 .00 ( 82,466.73) .00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 160.00 .00 ( 160.00) .00


81,151.03 169,098.47 .00 ( 169,098.47) .00


( 74,150.13) 102,495.63 .00 ( 102,495.63)







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 19, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Eric Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, 


Alderperson Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna Olson, 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Citizen Member David Erdman 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 


Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Eric Hohol,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the April 14, 2014 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities March 2014 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities March 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities April 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 







Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 Stoughton Utilities Page: 1 of 6 


Time: 09:08AM Report: 03699 W.rpt  


User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430  


Period: - As of:  6/5/2014  


 


Check Amount Description  


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name  


 


 


Company: 7430     


000834 EP 4/8/2014  36,779.10 516 WELLS FARGO BANK VO for check batch: 305717 


000835 HC 4/30/2014  337.20 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach 
EBC-April Ach/EBC-April Ach/EBC-April  


Ach/EBC-April Ach 


000836 HC 4/30/2014  16,816.15 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach Dept of Rev-Apr Ach/Dept of Rev-Apr Ach 


000837 HC 4/30/2014  1,451.36 001 Delta Dental - Ach 
Delta Dental - April Ach/Delta Dental - April  


Ach/Delta Dental - April Ach 


000838 HC 4/30/2014  159,937.50 015 Associated Bank-Ach Assoc Bank-April Ach/Assoc Bank-April Ach 


000839 HC 4/30/2014  3,228.00 014 A T C Company - Ach A T C Co - April Ach 


000840 HC 4/30/2014  2,973.52 003 Alliant Energy - Ach 
Alliant Energy - April Ach/Alliant Energy - April  


Ach/Alliant Energy - April Ach/Alliant Energy - April  


Ach/Alliant Energy - April Ach/Alliant Energy - April  


Ach/Alliant Energy - April Ach 


000841 HC 4/30/2014  217.37 004 Us Cellular - Ach Us Cellular - April Ach 


000842 HC 4/30/2014  5,587.70 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach State Taxes-April Ach/State Taxes-April Ach 


000843 HC 4/30/2014  29,911.34 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach 
Fed Taxes-April Ach/Fed Taxes-April Ach/Fed  


Taxes-April Ach/Fed Taxes-April Ach 


000844 HC 4/30/2014  13,445.62 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach 
Client Analysis-April Ach/Client Analysis-April  


Ach/Client Analysis-April Ach/Client Analysis-April  


Ach 


000845 HC 4/30/2014  966,846.57 009 WPPI 
WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar  


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large  


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support  


Services/WPPI-Support Services 


022866 CK 4/3/2014  7,141.68 590 AUXIANT AUXIANT/AUXIANT/AUXIANT 







Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 Stoughton Utilities Page: 2 of 6 


Time: 09:08AM Report: 03699 W.rpt  


User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430  


Period: - As of:  6/5/2014  


 


Check Amount Description  


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name  


 


 


022867 CK 4/3/2014  642.43 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN 
Wi Div Wheap-customer refund/Wi Div  


wheap-Customer refund/Wi Div Wheap-Customer  


Refund 


022868 CK 4/3/2014  94.50 166 INKWORKS, INC. Inkworks-Annual Water report 


022869 CK 4/3/2014  655.00 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Midwest-frost charges/Midwest-Trenching 


022870 CK 4/3/2014  390.24 344 GREATER MADISON ORTHODONTICS Greater Mad-Customer Refund 


022871 CK 4/3/2014  82.37 375 TRACI L ROSE LLC T Rose-Customer Refund/T Rose-Customer Refund 


022872 CK 4/3/2014  2,452.54 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Forton st wa repl 


022873 CK 4/3/2014  13.04 503 TIMOTHY FISCHER T Fischer-Customer Refund 


022874 CK 4/3/2014  906.58 625 JEANNE DUNBAR J Dunbar-Customer Refund 


022875 CK 4/3/2014  45.00 956 WI DNR WI DNR-WW renewal 


022876 CK 4/9/2014  18,954.92 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON 
City Stoton-Apr Life Ins/City Stoton-Apr Life Ins/City  


Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance  


Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City  


Stoton-Vehicle Repairs/City Stoton-Apr Life Ins/City  


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims+ 


022877 CK 4/9/2014  442.50 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Mid West-Trenching 


022878 CK 4/9/2014  6,439.97 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Utility Svcs-Qtr Tower 


022879 CK 4/9/2014  10,523.15 603 SEERA Seera-Focus on Energy/Seera-Focus on Energy 


022880 CK 4/9/2014  11,298.00 746 ELSTER SOLUTIONS, LLC Elster-Lg Pwr Metering/Elster-Meters Lg pwr 


022881 CK 4/9/2014  35,858.51 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-March SW 


022882 CK 4/10/2014  174.90 119 LAMP RECYCLERS Lamp Rec-Fluor. bulbs 







Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 Stoughton Utilities Page: 3 of 6 


Time: 09:08AM Report: 03699 W.rpt  


User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430  


Period: - As of:  6/5/2014  


 


Check Amount Description  


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name  


 


 


022883 CK 4/10/2014  163.15 163 ALL LIGHTING, INC. All Lighting-Battery back up 


022884 CK 4/17/2014  115.04 064 BETHANY STEPHENSON B Stephenson-Customer Refund 


022885 CK 4/17/2014  72.00 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC. Alere-Drug Tests 


022886 CK 4/17/2014  125.39 123 US CELLULAR Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cel Phone 


022887 CK 4/17/2014  28.00 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC. Stoton Hosp-Drug Tests 


022888 CK 4/17/2014  521.70 400 RESCO Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies 


022889 CK 4/17/2014  1,124.61 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV. Rosenbaum-Dump Fee 


022890 CK 4/17/2014  6,584.83 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. 
Strand-Church & Ridge Sts/Strand-Church & Ridge  


Sts/Strand-Church & Ridge Sts/Strand-Church &  


Ridge Sts 


022891 CK 4/17/2014  6,996.89 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel 


022892 CK 4/17/2014  2,054.63 469 PEERLESS FIRE PROTECTION COMPANY Peerless-Yearly inspections 


022893 CK 4/17/2014  86.84 845 WALTER BEAM W Beam-Customer Refund 


022894 CK 4/23/2014  16,108.76 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON 
City Stoton-Apr Retirement/City Stoton-Apr  


Retirement/City Stoton-Apr Retirement 


022895 CK 4/23/2014  1,020.00 166 INKWORKS, INC. 
Inkworks-Meter order sheets/Inkworks-Window 


envelopes/Inkworks-Letterhead/Inkworks-Payroll 


slips/Inkworks-Payroll slips/Inkworks-Payroll slips 


022896 CK 4/23/2014  649.99 217 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON & SOUTHERN WI 
Chem-Dry-Carpet Cleaning/Chem-Dry-Carpet  


Cleaning/Chem-Dry-Carpet Cleaning 


022897 CK 4/23/2014  40.00 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY United Way-April Contrib 


022898 CK 4/23/2014  366.81 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC. Elec Testing Lab-Glove tests 







Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 Stoughton Utilities Page: 4 of 6 


Time: 09:08AM Report: 03699 W.rpt  


User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430  


Period: - As of:  6/5/2014  


 


Check Amount Description  


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name  


 


 


022899 CK 4/23/2014  701.96 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies 


022900 CK 4/23/2014  164.87 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC. Kunz-Gloves 


022901 CK 4/23/2014  180.00 382 VIKE PLUMBING, INC. Vike-Su damage repairs 


022902 CK 4/23/2014  3,372.19 391 IPSWITCH, INC. 
Ipswitch-Software Lic/Ipswitch-Software  


Lic/Ipswitch-Software Lic 


022903 CK 4/23/2014  11,953.32 400 RESCO 
Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/ 


Resco-Warning Signs/Resco-1P Pad  


10kva/Resco-Cyclon  


Battery/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Connector/Resco-C 


redit 567874-00 


022904 CK 4/23/2014  35,326.74 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Scada report repairs/Strand-Forton St Wa  


main/Strand-facility  


improvements/Strand-Permit/Strand-Uniroyal 


022905   CK   4/23/2014  20.00   675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE   Lab of Hyg-Fluoride tests 


022906   CK   4/23/2014 1,609.70   727 GLS UTILITY LLC   GLS - March Locates/GLS - March Locates/GLS -  


March Locates 


022907   CK   4/23/2014  10.00   756 ID-ACCESS   Id Access-Employee Id 


022908   CK   4/23/2014  767,617.00   131 CITY OF STOUGHTON   City Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot/City  


Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot 


022909   CK   4/23/2014  233.97   491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.   Pub Svc-Water Assessments 


022910   CK   4/23/2014  15,641.99   539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION   Dept of Admin-PB Fees 


022911   CK   4/23/2014  48.00   584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.   Vining Sparks-Safekeeping 


022912   CK   4/23/2014  1,058.69   808 SUTTLESTRAUS   Suttlestraus-ebill notices/Suttlestraus-ebill  


notices/Suttlestraus-ebill notices/Suttlestraus-ebill 


notices 







Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 Stoughton Utilities Page: 5 of 6 


Time: 09:08AM Report: 03699 W.rpt  


User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430  


Period: - As of:  6/5/2014  


 


Check Amount Description  


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name  


 


 


022913   CK   5/1/2014  60.00   058 MELISSA JACOBSON   M Jacobson-Customer Refund 


022914   CK   5/1/2014  537.48   273 KELSEY FRICKELTON   K Frickelton-Customer Refund 


100872 CK   4/3/2014  685.66   259 ITRON, INC.   Itron-Meters serviced 


100873 CK   4/3/2014  1,462.12   718 CGC, INC.   CGC-wwtp additions 


100874 CK   4/3/2014  4,117.18   852 INFOSEND, INC   Infosend-Bill Print & mail/Infosend-Bill Print &  


mail/Infosend-Bill Print & mail/Infosend-Bill Print & 


mail 


100875 CK   4/9/2014  18,576.00   087 H & H INDUSTRIES, INC.   H & H-Mua Unit 


100876 CK   4/9/2014  24.99   153 HANSON ELECTRONICS   Hanson Elec-Phone case 100877   CK   4/9/2014  27.00   310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT   Hanson-


Pest Maint. 


100878 CK   4/9/2014  2,750.00   463 GREAT-WEST   Great West-April A Def Comp 


100879 CK   4/9/2014  200.00   731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB   N Shore Bank-April A Def Comp 


100880 CK   4/9/2014  60.00   995 MEUW   Meuw-First Aid 







Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 Stoughton Utilities Page: 6 of 6 


Time: 09:08AM Report: 03699 W.rpt  


User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430  


 


Period: - As of: 5/5/2014 


Check   Amount   Description 


Nbr   Type   Date Paid   Vendor ID / Name 


100881 CK   4/17/2014 250.00   322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC   Sun Dance-April Cleaning/Sun Dance-April  


Cleaning/Sun Dance-April Cleaning 


100882 CK   4/17/2014  361.00   600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS   Dean-Employment physical 


100883 CK   4/17/2014  250.00   995 MEUW   MEUW-Annual conference 


100884 CK   4/23/2014  2,750.00   463 GREAT-WEST   Great West-Apr B Def Comp 


100885 CK   4/23/2014  200.00   731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB   N Shore Bank-Apr B Def Comp 


 


Company Total  2,239,955.26 







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, April 08, 2014


01:50PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000031'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000031


 74.47932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/03/2014Bathroom cleaning. 40007430


 33.85834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/03/2014Bathroom cleaning. 40007460


 27.08932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/03/2014Bathroom cleaning. 40007450


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/03/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/03/2014Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/03/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/03/2014Uniforms 40007450


 2,928.71921 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 03/03/2014COMPUTER SERVER - SUHYPERVISOR1 52507430


 1,064.98921 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 03/03/2014COMPUTER SERVER - SUHYPERVISOR1 52507450


 1,331.24851 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 03/03/2014COMPUTER SERVER - SUHYPERVISOR1 52507460


 22.60921 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 03/03/2014Return of temporary IDS to manufacturer 36507430


 8.22921 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 03/03/2014Return of temporary IDS to manufacturer 36507450


 10.28851 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 03/03/2014Return of temporary IDS to manufacturer 36507460


 128.00831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 03/03/2014Camera parts  for televising 82007460


 663.86834 000000  - SAFETY FIRST INC229 03/03/2014Gas sensor for GBT room 82007460


-15.49626 000000  - GEMPLER 1020003114113 03/03/2014SALE TAX CREDIT 41007450


 33.80833 003611  - BADGER WATER390 03/03/2014Lab water 83007460


 47.96932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/03/2014Back flow preventers for this building. 52757430


 376.40583 000000  - LABSOURCE657 03/03/2014Line Division hard hat replacements. 41007430


 19.64933 000000  - HANCOCK MINI MART894 03/03/2014FUEL FOR PRIUS.  WRWA TRAINING. 73007450


 365.92663 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 03/03/2014Freeze plates and gaskets for 5/8 water meters. 73007450


 7.49626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/03/2014CLR Cleaner for lime removal. 84007450


 150.00583 000000  - HOFFMANS BOOTS398 03/03/2014SAFETY BOOTS. 68007430


 148.80232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 03/04/2014curb-stops 41007450


 1,437.80833 003604  - MARSHALL BOND PUMPS253 03/04/2014Diaphragm and clamp for primary pumps 82007460


 275.98933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 03/05/2014Batteries for Truck No. 2. 67007430


 5.04920 000000  - CULVERS #041894 03/05/2014TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS 52507430


 1.83920 000000  - CULVERS #041894 03/05/2014TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS 52507450


 2.30850 000000  - CULVERS #041894 03/05/2014TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS 52507460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring, EPay by phone 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring, EPay by phone 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring, EPay by phone 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring, EPay by phone 52507430


 32.07903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 11.54903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507450


 15.39840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507460


 5.15233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/05/2014Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 6,001.52933 000000  - DUECO INC172 03/06/2014Repaired hybrid system on truck no. 16 40007430


 2,205.00675 000000  - HOOPER CORPORATION386 03/06/2014THAWED 3 WATER SERVICES OUT IN BUSINESS PARK NORTH. 40007450


 1,694.94642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 03/06/2014Chemicals for wells. 73007450


 28.03932 000000  - LABSOURCE657 03/06/2014Fire extinguisher down arrow vinyl signs. 41007430


 74.00933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/06/2014Chipper blade regrind. 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, April 08, 2014


01:50PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000031'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 11.09834 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/06/2014Belt for exhaust fan 87007460


 379.91833 000000  - PRECISION DRIVE AND CONTR295 03/06/2014Rewire new make-up air unit # 902 82007460


 541.22851 000000  - MENARDS 3034652 03/06/2014break room cabinets, frig and microwave. 82007460


 173.52933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/06/2014Fuel filters for #5  16. 65007430


 46.96933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/06/2014Fuel filters for #2  # 15 65007430


 92.88833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/07/2014Valve, anchors and paint 82007460


 11.94673 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 03/07/2014Ice for samples. 52757450


 8.99933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/07/2014Electric outlet cover for hybrid charging station. 64007430


 147.70932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 03/07/2014T8 BULBS FOR THIS BUILDING. 41007430


 32.19921 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/07/2014Hand soaps. 52007430


 152.62583 000000  - DECKER SUPPLY CO INC403 03/10/2014Replacement traffic signs. 41007430


 207.92932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/10/2014Ice melt for this building. 52757430


 10.00920 000000  - METRO SMARTRP TDM994 03/10/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 15.00920 000000  - WASH METRORAIL994 03/10/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/10/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/10/2014Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/10/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/10/2014Uniforms 40007450


 89.50921 000000  - PAYPAL  PRESTIGEPAP969 03/10/2014RP3 PLAQUE. 40007430


 775.28921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/10/2014Software licensing - Microsoft System Center clients with endpoint protection 52507430


 281.92921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/10/2014Software licensing - Microsoft System Center clients with endpoint protection 52507450


 352.40851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/10/2014Software licensing - Microsoft System Center clients with endpoint protection 52507460


 21.00143 000000  - LEGAL SEA FOODS #200894 03/11/2014EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSE EXCEEDING PER DIEM - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY10007430


 39.00920 000000  - LEGAL SEA FOODS #200894 03/11/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 28.00920 000000  - HARD ROCK WASHINGTON DC R894 03/11/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 25.00920 000000  - DELTA AIR   0068236015696894 03/11/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 30.01833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/11/2014Angle iron for projects 87007460


 22.50673 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/12/2014Concrete to plug old storm sewer pipe at Jefferson and Water Street. 52757450


 4.29933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/12/2014Battery for keyless lock on Prius. 41007430


 8.78920 000000  - GREAT WRAPS994 03/12/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 289.01833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 03/12/2014Lab Water 83007460


 47.77921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/12/2014Server mounting rails 52507430


 17.37921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/12/2014Server mounting rails 52507450


 21.73851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/12/2014Server mounting rails 52507460


 20.75921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 03/12/2014Monthly software licensing - Lync Messenger 52507430


 7.54921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 03/12/2014Monthly software licensing - Lync Messenger 52507450


 9.45851 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 03/12/2014Monthly software licensing - Lync Messenger 52507460


 232.71921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 03/12/2014Office phone PRI circuit 52507430


 83.77921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 03/12/2014Office phone PRI circuit 52507450


 111.70851 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 03/12/2014Office phone PRI circuit 52507460


 37.24233 001099  - TDS METROCOM980 03/12/2014Office phone PRI circuit 52507430


 1.00920 000000  - DANE CNTY AP PRKING 1894 03/12/2014BOBS WASHINGTON TRIP. 40007430


 400.11933 000000  - POMP'S TIRE #008568 03/13/2014Driver side front tire replacement on truck number 15. 40007430


 1,762.53921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/13/2014Software licensing - Server operating systems and client access licenses 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, April 08, 2014


01:50PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000031'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 640.92921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/13/2014Software licensing - Server operating systems and client access licenses 52507450


 801.16851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/13/2014Software licensing - Server operating systems and client access licenses 52507460


 70.37921 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 03/13/2014General meeting supplies 52507430


 25.59921 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 03/13/2014General meeting supplies 52507450


 32.00851 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 03/13/2014General meeting supplies 52507460


 15.57583 000000  - LABSOURCE657 03/13/2014Replacement striking screwdriver 5/16x8 slotted. 41007430


 152.02584 000000  - LABSOURCE657 03/13/2014Safety glasses, clear and smoke.  Knit gloves. 41007430


 5.73107.15 000000 130300 - 1FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/13/201490 degree elbow 41007460


 697.65673 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC555 03/13/2014Cold patch. 52757450


 29.99851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 03/13/2014Battery for on call phone 87007460


 9.82851 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/13/2014Caulk, glue,  soap and bricks 87007460


 112.38833 003603  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/13/2014Belts for screw pumps 87007460


 5.99831 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/14/2014Paint 87007460


 20.00920 000000  - DANE CNTY AP PRKING 1894 03/14/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 25.00920 000000  - DELTA AIR   0068236468089894 03/14/2014APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 45.00920 000000  - BANUSHI'S BAR & GR724 03/17/2014Interview team lunch 10007430


 12.65833 003611  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 03/17/2014Delivery charge for mercury samples 83007460


 11.27833 003610  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/17/2014GBT chemical line  fittings. 87007460


 7.00920 000000  - DOJ E PAY RECORD CHECK894 03/17/2014CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK ON BRANDON SCHMITT. 41007430


 102.49921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 03/17/2014Office internet service 52507430


 36.89921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 03/17/2014Office internet service 52507450


 49.19851 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 03/17/2014Office internet service 52507460


 16.42233 001099  - CHARTER COMM432 03/17/2014Office internet service 52507430


 54.99921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/17/2014Replacement harddrive - SUXchange 52507430


 19.99921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/17/2014Replacement harddrive - SUXchange 52507450


 25.01851 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/17/2014Replacement harddrive - SUXchange 52507460


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/17/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/17/2014Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/17/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/17/2014Uniforms 40007450


 243.91586 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 03/18/2014Analog phone lines - large power metering 52507430


 20.57921 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 03/18/2014Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers 52507450


 29.39851 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 03/18/2014Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers and WWTP generator 52507460


 30.72933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/18/2014Washer solvent. 65007430


 4.42921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/19/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507430


 1.61921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/19/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507450


 2.02851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/19/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507460


 4.99921 000000  - PAYPAL  ONEUP-BINS969 03/19/2014GENERAL DESKTOP USER SOFTWARE - 1 LICENSE 52507430


 404.21833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 03/20/2014Lab supplies 83007460


 62.60833 003611  - USA BLUE BOOK571 03/20/2014Couplers for DAF pumps 87007460


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 03/21/20143G for iPad 33007430


 18.00921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/21/2014FOSDAL BAKERY LLC 54007430


 4.95921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/21/2014Meeting expense - electric safety training 36507430


 1.80921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/21/2014Meeting expense - electric safety training 36507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, April 08, 2014


01:50PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000031'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 2.25851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/21/2014Meeting expense - electric safety training 36507460


 72.00920 000000  - BANUSHI'S BAR & GR724 03/24/2014Interview team lunch 10007430


 12.65833 003611  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 03/24/2014Mercury samples delivery charge to lab 83007460


 30.97833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/24/2014threaded rod and metal for storage racks 82007460


 228.15583 000000  - HARNESSLAND.COM339 03/24/2014REPLACEMENT LANDYARDS FOR BUCKETS. 52857430


 10.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/24/20142 flexible coupling. 52757450


 344.11633 000000  - CONTINENTAL HYDRODYNE424 03/24/2014FLUORIDE WATER TESTER. 52757450


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/24/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/24/2014Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/24/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/24/2014Uniforms 40007450


 117.62903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 03/24/2014Cell phones 40007430


 42.77903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 03/24/2014Cell phones 40007450


 53.47840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 03/24/2014Cell phones 40007460


 83.61903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 03/24/2014Cell phones 40007430


 30.40903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 03/24/2014Cell phones 40007450


 38.01840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 03/24/2014Cell phones 40007460


 22.91921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 03/26/2014Copy machine maintenance/supplies contract 52507430


 8.33921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 03/26/2014Copy machine maintenance/supplies contract 52507450


 10.42851 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 03/26/2014Copy machine maintenance/supplies contract 52507460


 10.99921 000000  - ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL994 03/26/2014Stock photography for website articles 52507430


 3.99921 000000  - ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL994 03/26/2014Stock photography for website articles 52507450


 5.01851 000000  - ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL994 03/26/2014Stock photography for website articles 52507460


 248.00833 003611  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 03/26/2014Mercury testing 83007460


 1,230.33834 000000  - H&H INDUSTRIES087 03/27/2014replace motor and fan on garage unit heater. 82007460


 300.00833 003611  - NBS CALIBRATIONS414 03/28/2014YEARLY LAB SERVICE AND CALIBRATION OF EQUIPMENT. 82007460


 38.01834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/28/2014Water connections, valves and hoses. 82007460


 62.30143 000000  - ODYSSEY DESIGN LLC264 03/28/2014EMPLOYEE PORTION OF UNIFORM SHIRTS 33007430


 80.00920 000000  - ODYSSEY DESIGN LLC264 03/28/2014LOGO SET UP AND RUN CHARGE FOR UNIFORM SHIRTS 33007430


 3,125.00368 003300  - WESCO - # 7862521 03/28/201410 KVA Pole XFs 40007430


 135.40926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/31/2014CINTAS 446 40007430


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/31/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/31/2014Cleaning supplies 40007460


 9.70854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/31/2014Uniforms 40007460


 14.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 03/31/2014Uniforms 40007450


 74.40593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 03/31/2014Electric meter covers. 40007430


 11.92851 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 03/31/2014Bleach 87007460


 1.48834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/31/2014Rubber grommets 87007460


 12.44933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/31/2014Oil filter for TRK 23. 84007450


 89.99933 000000  - AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTON111 03/31/2014Trickle charger for #15. 65007430


 36,779.10Total:







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 14, 2014 – 5:12 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Paul 


Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan 
Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
 
Absent: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny. 
 
Others Present: Alderperson Ron Christianson and Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:12 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Robert Kardasz described 
the recent American Public Power Association Diamond RP3 Award presented to 
Stoughton Utilities as one of only 29 utilities recognized nationally.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence,  the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent agenda items as 
presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the March 17, 
2014 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities February 
2014 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities February 2014 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities March 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed that the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee were approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee February 17, 2014 Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Statistical Worksheet. 


 Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Write-Offs through December 31, 2013. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 14, 2014 – 5:12 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 


 Stoughton Utilities 2013 Audit Report and Management Letter. 


 Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization 
Dividends. 
 


Stoughton Utilities Proposed Metering Lead Lineman Classification:  
Stoughton Utilities Director presented and discussed the proposed reclassification 
of Journeyman Lineman Bryce Sime to Lead Lineman status.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the reclassification of 
Journeyman Lineman Bryce Sime to the position of Lead Lineman at an hourly 
compensation of $35.20, effective upon his graduation from the three-year 
Metering Technician Indenture ship on June 6, 2014.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Emergency Response Requirements:  
Stoughton Utilities Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 
Stoughton Utilities emergency response requirements.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
David Erdman, to approve the Stoughton Utilities employee response requirement 
of 20 miles from the City Limits of Stoughton.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Participation In The Yahara Wins Pilot Projects:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities participation in the Yahara Wins Pilot Project.  Discussion 
followed.   
 
Environmental Fee Assessment For The Stoughton Utilities Wastewater 
Treatment Facility 2013 Effluent Discharge:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the environmental fee assessment for 
the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility 2013 effluent discharge.  
Discussion followed.  Mayor Donna Olson expressed her appreciation to 
Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson and all Stoughton Utilities staff for 
the operation of the wastewater treatment facility and the sanitary sewer 
collection system.   
 
Stoughton Utilities 2013 Annual Water Consumer Confidence Report(CCR) 
To Our Water Consumers:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the 2013 CCR.  Discussion followed. 
 
WPPI Energy Regional Power Dinners:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the WPPI Energy Regional Power Dinners.  
Discussion followed. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 14, 2014 – 5:12 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 


  Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 
 


 Proposed Stoughton Utilities Management Position Descriptions. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Electric, Wastewater and Water Financial Forecasts. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Renewable Energy efforts. 
 


 Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:45 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through March 2014.


Expenses for the water utility are higher than anticipated due to overtime and


materials costs for main breaks and service freeze-ups.  We


are looking at the possibility of FEMA reimbursement for some of these costs.


A 3.0% water rate adjustment will be effective on June 1, 2014.


The average residential bill will increase by $0.44.


Staff is proposing an overall 2.8% wastewater rate increase as a result of the WWTP


electrical upgrade.  Some cost recovery will shift from the volume charge to fixed charge.


Unrestricted cash for the wastewater utility is low due to the fact that construction


costs have not yet been reimbursed through Clean Water Loan Funding.


The first and second pay requests for over $1,000,000 have been submitted.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


March 2014-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


March 2014-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 3,908,043$         416,185$          493,356$             4,817,584$        


Other 54,810                10,498              6,826                   72,134               


Total Operating Revenue: 3,962,852$         426,683$          500,182$             4,889,718$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 3,052,835$         -$                  -$                    3,052,835$        


Expenses 396,696              232,812            256,459               885,966             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 99,999                95,499              -                      195,498             


Depreciation 237,501              98,751              181,251               517,503             


Total Operating Expense: 3,787,031$         427,062$          437,710$             4,651,802$        


Operating Income 175,821$            (378)$                62,472$               237,915$           


Non-Operating Income 177,051              (4,063)               6,094                   179,082             


Non-Operating Expense (45,543)               (20,004)             (35,001)               (100,548)            


Net Income 307,330$            (24,446)$           33,566$               316,450$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


March 2014-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 175,821$            (378)$                


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,442,713         11,984,953       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (10,990,010)        (3,957,102)        


Average Materials and Supplies 136,637              37,401              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (325,170)           


Average Customer Advances (5,698)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,373,118$       7,740,083$       


Actual Rate of Return 1.42% 0.00%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Mar-14


Unrestricted (3.8 months O&M) 4,910,760      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 41,083           


Designated 2,325,258      


Total 7,981,829      


Water Mar-14


Unrestricted (3.5 month O&M) 460,914         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 180,710         


Designated 509,487         


Total 1,425,116      


Wastewater Mar-14


Unrestricted (0.6 months O&M) 76,881           


DNR Replacement 1,282,249      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 318,451         


Designated 163,710         


Total 1,841,291      


4,910,760 , 62%


704,728 , 9%


41,083 , 0%


2,325,258 , 29%


Electric Cash - March 2014


Unrestricted (3.8 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


460,914 , 32%


274,005 , 19%


180,710 , 13%


509,487 , 36%


Water Cash - March 2014


Unrestricted (3.5 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


76,881 , 4%


1,282,249 , 70%


318,451 , 17%


163,710 , 9%


Wastewater Cash - March 2014


Unrestricted (0.6 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


March 2014-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,981,829$         1,425,116$       1,841,291$         11,248,236$     


Customer A/R 229,168              18,845              32,120                280,133            


Other A/R 46,794                5,808                14,426                67,028              


Other Current Assets 640,693              73,103              19,164                732,960            


Plant in Service 24,017,183         12,091,953       23,965,445         60,074,581       


Accumulated Depreciation (11,252,072)        (4,071,349)        (9,243,892)          (24,567,314)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,622,730           6,115,456         -                      8,738,185         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (867,691)             (1,671,694)        -                      (2,539,386)        


Construction Work in Progress 60,228                58,075              866,100              984,402            


Total Assets 23,478,861$       14,045,312$     17,494,654$       55,018,826$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,185,649$         17,793$            17,700$              1,221,142$       


Taxes Accrued 480,583              457,319            -                      937,902            


Interest Accrued (191)                    33,880              48,111                81,800              


Other Current Liabilities 315,581              125,275            112,238              553,094            


Long-Term Debt 5,113,704           2,171,851         2,903,455           10,189,010       


Net Assets 16,383,535         11,239,194       14,413,150         42,035,878       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,478,861$       14,045,312$     17,494,654$       55,018,826$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2013 KwH Purchased 2013 2014 KwH Purchased 2014 Peak 2013 Peak 2014


January 12,980,664 12,941,309 13,572,114 13,885,322 24,115 25,674


February 11,093,150 11,375,749 11,612,838 12,255,028 21,962 23,798


March 11,543,832 11,836,441 11,816,165 12,205,206 20,777 22,799


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 35,617,646 36,153,499 37,001,117 38,345,556


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2013 2014


January 41,148,000 42,597,000 39,159,000 41,904,000 1,736,000 1,621,000


February 35,083,000 37,233,000 36,656,000 41,813,000 1,525,000 2,034,000


March 36,890,000 39,698,000 38,631,000 43,738,000 1,682,000 1,597,000


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 113,121,000 119,528,000 114,446,000 127,455,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2013 2014


January 28,637,000 34,646,000 28,250,000 34,801,000 2.80 1.17


February 24,392,000 31,119,000 25,179,000 30,873,000


March 26,650,000 35,066,000 27,776,000 36,882,000 2.11 1.17


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 79,679,000 100,831,000 81,205,000 102,556,000 4.91 2.34


2014 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		April Claims.pdf

		April Treasurer's Rpt.pdf

		Bank Rec.pdf

		Combined Cash.pdf

		Cash and Investments.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf



		Utilities-Reports.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, vacant 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on May 13, 2014, 


convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Clerk Hougan called the roll and noted 11 Alderpersons present: Suess, Kneebone, Swangstu, Swadley, 


Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Selsor, Engelberger, and Majewski 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:   


Syttende Mai King Sonny Swangstu welcomed all to 2014 Syttende Mai.  Alderperson Swadley thanked 


Naturally Stoughton for their project on Division St.  Mayor Olson stated this year’s Hall of Fame 


inductee was to the Culham Family.  The Hall of Fame induction ceremony will be held on May 15, 6:30 


p.m. at the Senior Center.  A group of visitors here from Norway will be presenting a special gift to the 


City of Stoughton at the Hall of Fame Ceremony. 


Kettle Park West Update-Planning Director Scheel stated that we have received the deposit to begin the 


Economic Impact Analysis. 


Mayor Olson read a Proclamation in honor of Syttende Mai, 2014.   


City Attorney Dregne gave a presentation and addressed some questions and concerns regarding open 


meeting/open records laws. 


Public Comment-no one registered to speak. 


 


Approval of Council minutes of 4-22-2014: Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation.  


OLD BUSINESS 


Public Hearing regarding the sidewalk, curb and gutter, driveway  aprons, retaining walls and stormwater 


items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln 


Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street, North Page Street and Ridge Street within the City of Stoughton. 







Mayor Olson closed the meeting and opened the Public Hearing- No one registered to speak at the Public Hearing. 


Mayor Olson closed the Public Hearing and re-opened the meeting for the regular course of business. 


R-51-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to authorize improvements and levying special 


assessments against benefitted property in the City of Stoughton for the improvements of sidewalk and curb and 


gutter, driveway aprons, retaining walls, and storm-water items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, 


Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street, North Page Street 


and Ridge Street within the City of Stoughton. Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence to approve.  Motion 


carried 11-0 on a roll call vote.   


O-9-2014:  Amending Ordinance Section 78-105(5) (a) 2a Planned Industrial District, List of allowable principal 


land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code.  Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence to 


approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


O-10-2014:  An Ordinance providing for the Direct Annexation of a portion of The Town of Rutland and a portion 


of Right-of-Way within the Town of Dunkirk to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. Moved by 


Christianson, second by Hohol to approve.  Motion carries by acclamation, with Kneebone voting noe.   


NEW BUSINESS 


Public Hearing to consider an amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances, Dane 


County, Wisconsin.  The proposed Ordinance amendments are to Sections 66-1, 66-204, 66-501,66-502, and to 


Appendix 1, Chapter 66, Land Division Ordinance. 


Mayor Olson closed the meeting and opened the Public Hearing- no one registered for the Public Hearing. 


Mayor Olson closed the Public Hearing and re-opened the meeting for the regular course of business. 


O-11-2014:  Amending the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and to amend the 


regulations applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton. 


Christianson presented for a first reading.  


Alderperson Selsor left at 7:50 p.m. 


R-50-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance 


and Sale of $3,035,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A.  Moved by Christianson, second by 


Jenson to approve.  Motion carried 9-1 on roll call with Kneebone voting noe. 


R-44-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license to Steven Jacobsen.  


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence to approve.  Motion fails by acclamation with Kneebone voting YES 


R-45-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer &“Class B” liquor 


license to Cale Ryan, agent, dba Wendigo Tavern, located at 121 E. Main Street.  Moved by Swadley, second by 


Lawrence to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 







R-49-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class C” Wine 


license to Brittany Barcena, agent, dba Nello’s Pizza, located at 135 W.Main Street.  Moved by Swadley, second by 


Lawrence, to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


R-46-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the agreement with the Stoughton Area 


Baseball Association for the use of the high school baseball field during the summer.  Moved by Engelberger, 


second by Suess, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


R-52-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the 


Personnel Committee to transition a temporary part-time position to a permanent part-time position for the Opera 


House, and to approve the revisions to the position description. Moved by Suess, second by Hohol to approve.  


Motion carries unanimously by acclamation.  


R-53-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the 


Personnel Committee to restore two permanent part-time Dispatch positions in the Police Department, into one 


full-time Dispatch position.  Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by 


acclamation. 


R-54-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the 


Personnel Committee and offer of employment acceptance of Amy Jo Gillingham for the position of Human 


Resources/Risk Manager.  Moved by Suess, second by Hohol to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by 


acclamation. 


R-55-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Mayor’s Citizen appointment of 


John D. Kallas to the Utilities Committee. Moved by Lawrence, second by Engelberger, to approve.  Motion 


carries unanimously by acclamation. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn at 8:13 P.M.  Motion carries unanimously. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, City Clerk 


 


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  May 19, 2014 


 


To:  Council Members 


 


From:  Rodney Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


RE:  Land Division Ordinance – Proposed Changes Chapter 66 


 


This memo provides a quick summary of key differences between the existing ordinance and the 


proposed changes. 


 


Major Subdivisions are created through the recording of a final plat. 


Old – division of land that creates 5 or more parcels or building sites each less than 40 


acres…. 


New – division of land that creates 5 or more parcels or building sites each less than 1 ½ 


acres…. 


 


Wisconsin Law definition - “Subdivision” is a division of a lot, parcel or tract of land by 


the owner thereof or the owner’s agent for the purpose of transfer of ownership or 


building development where: (a) a single act of division creates five or more 


parcels or building sites of 1 ½ acres each or less in area; (or) (b) five or more 


parcels or building sites of 1 ½ acres each or less in area are created by successive 


divisions within a period of five years. 


  


Minor Subdivisions may be created through the recording of a certified survey map (CSM). 


Old – division of land creates 4 or fewer parcels each less than 40 acres 


New – division of land that does not create a major subdivision 


 


Site Assessment Checklist 


Old – only required for major subdivisions and condominium plats 


New – required for both major and minor subdivisions but exempts condominium 


conversions and minor subdivisions less than 5 total acres in size where no 


dedications or new streets are proposed. 


 


Minor Subdivision (Certified Survey Map) Procedures 


Old – Language did not require City Council approval of certified survey map if no land 


dedication was included after Planning Commission recommendation. 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





New – requires City Council approval of certified survey maps following Planning 


Commission recommendation. 


 


Certified Survey Map Requirement – Portion proposed for change 


Old – required certified survey map to comply with requirements of the Ordinance 


section 


New – requires certified survey map to comply with requirement of the Ordinance 


section and Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes. It also requires CSMs greater 


than 5 acres to submit requirements similar to major subdivisions for a 


preliminary plat as well as plans for public improvements. 
 







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 66\O-11-14 Land division 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and to amend the regulations
applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 4 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 11 - 2014 Date
Introduced:   May   MaM   Ma


May 13, 2014 Public Hearing,1st reading  


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. The definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” in Section 66-1 of the Municipal
Code of the City of Stoughton are amended to provide as follows:


Major subdivision: The division of a lot, parcel, or tract of land by the owners thereof, or their owner’s agents,


for the purpose of transfer of ownership or building development where: (1) a single act of division creates five or


more parcels or building sites of, 1 ½ acres each or less than 40 acres in area size; or (2) an act of division results


in the creation of five or more parcels or building sites of 1 ½ acres each or less in area are created by successive


divisions within a period of five years, where at least five of the parcels or sites are less than 40 acres in size.


Major subdivisions are must be created through the recording of a final plat.


Minor subdivision: A single division of land either platted or unplattted by the owner thereof or the owner’s agent


subdivider that does not resulting in the creation of a major subdivision. not more than four parcels or building


sites, each less than 40 acres in size. Where successive divisions result in the creation of five or more parcels over


a period of five years, and where at least five of such lots are less than 40 acres, the latest act of division shall be


defined as a major subdivision. Minor subdivisions may be are created through the recording of a certified survey


map.


Section 2. Section 66-204 (b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


(b) Coverage. The site assessment checklist requirement shall apply to all minor subdivisions and major


subdivisions and condominium plats as described in section 66-201. Condominium conversions and minor


subdivisions of less than five total acres where no dedications or new streets are proposed are exempt from


this requirement.


Section 3. Section 66-501. Minor subdivision (certified survey map) procedure.


(a) Application. For all subdivisions classified as minor subdivisions under this chapter, the subdivider shall file


an application for certified survey map approval with the director of planning and development, along with


20 copies of the certified survey map. The submittal shall include all data required by this section. A certified


survey map shall not be approved prior to plan commission review of the site assessment checklist, except as


exempted under sections 66-201(4) and 66-204(b2). The certified survey map shall be filed at least 14 days


prior to the date of the plan commission meeting at which a recommendation is expected.



mhougan

Text Box

May 27, 2014, 2nd reading







(b) Plan commission action (no land dedication). The plan commission at its earliest available scheduling, but


no longer than 60 days from the date submitted, shall approve, conditionally approve or reject those certified


survey maps not involving the dedication of public lands. Said determination shall be based on the


conformance with the intent and provisions of this article, all related plans and ordinances, and


recommendations of appropriate city committees and commissions. In all cases, the time period within which


plan commission action is required shall not commence until the city has received all maps, plans, drawings


and related data necessary for review of the latest version of the certified survey map as outlined herein.


Such time may be extended by written agreement of the subdivider. If the plan commission fails to act within


60 days, the period of time has not been extended by agreement, the certified survey map shall be deemed


approved.


(cb) Plan commission recommendation (land dedication). The plan commission at its earliest available


scheduling, but no longer than 60 days from the date submitted, shall recommend to the city council


approval, conditional approval or rejection of certified survey maps that involve the dedication of public


lands. Such recommendation shall be based on the conformance with the intent and provisions of this article,


all related plans and ordinances, and recommendations of appropriate city committees and commissions. All


dedicated lands shall be accompanied by an environmental assessment indicating that such lands present no


environmental hazard, and that they will not require environmental mitigation or remediation measures. Said


environmental assessment shall be produced at the subdivider's expense. In all cases, the time period within


which plan commission recommendation is required shall not commence until the city has received all maps,


plans, drawings and related data necessary for review of the latest version of the certified survey map as


outlined herein. Such time may be extended by written agreement of the subdivider. If the plan commission


fails to act within 60 days, or the period of time has not been extended by agreement, it shall be interpreted


that the plan commission recommends approval of the certified survey map to the city council.


(dc) City council action. Where a certified survey map involves the dedication of public lands, Tthe city council


shall within 30 days from the date of the plan commission recommendation, approve, conditionally approve


or reject the certified survey map. If the city council fails to act within the 30-day period, the period of time


has not been extended by agreement, and no unsatisfied objections have been filed within that period, the


certified survey map shall be deemed approved.


(ed) Development agreement. Upon a recommendation by the city director of planning and development, the city


council may require the execution of a development agreement for a certified survey map. involving


significant public improvements. Prior to the signing of the development agreement by the mayor and city


clerk, the subdivider shall pay the city all required fees, charges and deposits and provide all required


performance guarantees, except as otherwise provided in the development agreement.


(fe) Recording of certified survey map. The subdivider surveyor shall record a copy of the approved certified


survey map with the register of deeds, but only after:


(1) Certificates of the city council and/or plan commission, of the surveyors and those certificates


required by Section 236.21 of the Wisconsin Statutes are placed on the face of the certified


survey map plat.


(2) All conditions of approval have been satisfied.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 66\O-11-14 Land division 14.doc


(3) Upon recordation by the subdivider, two copies of the recorded document shall be furnished


to the department of planning and development along with a digital copy in the format


determined by the city.


(gf) Zero lot line land divisions. Zero lot line land divisions designed to put each dwelling unit of a side by side


duplex, where the lot line will be placed along the common wall or walls, may be approved by the


department of planning and zoning without plan commission or city council approval. This process will


create a "Twin House" as defined in subsection 78-206(1)(a)(3) of the zoning ordinance. This section of the


zoning ordinance should be reviewed to determine if additional requirements should will be imposed as


conditions of CSM approval.


Section 4. Section 66-502 (b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


(b) The certified survey map shall comply with all design standards, required improvements, and general


provisions of this section and Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Certified survey maps of five acres or


more shall contain the information, documents, plans and data required by sub-sections 66.303 (1), (2) and


(3) for the preliminary plats, and shall be accompanied by the documents, plans, and information required by


sub-sections 66-402 (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) for final plats. For certified survey maps of five or more acres,


or involving the installation of public improvements, final engineering design plans shall be submitted to and


approved by the City before the City signs the certificates on the certified survey map.


Section 5. Section 66-502 (f) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


(f) Failure to record the CSM within one year of its approval by the city council or plan commission will result


in the voiding of the CSM approval.


Section 6. Note 2 to appendix 1 to Chapter 66 (the “Site Assessment Checklist”) is amended as follows:


The plan commission may waive the filing of A a site assessment checklist is not required for subdivisions of


less than five acres total area, where no land dedications or new streets are proposed.


Section 7. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk







, Stafford Rosen ba u ffì rrp
iå7?..>?r'i{:2.


Re


Member of LEGUS InternationalNetuork of LaøFhms


To Mayor Donna Olson
Common Council
Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development


From Matthew P. Dregne, Cify Attorney


Date April 2,2014


Ordinance amending the definitions of "minor subdivision" and


"major subdivision and amending minor subdivision regulations."


As requested by the City, I have prepared the enclosed ordinance amending the


definitions of "minor subdivision" and "major subdivision," and amending certain


regulations applicable to minor subdivisions. This memorandum briefly describes the


ordinance.


The ordinance makes the definition of a "major subdivision" the same as the definition of
a "subdivision" under Wisconsin law. If a land division is a "major subdivision," then a


plat is required. "Minor subdivisions" may be accomplished using a certified survey


map.


Wisconsin law defines a "subdivision" as follows


"Subdivision" is a division of a lot, parcel or tract of land by
the owner thereof of the owner's agent for the purpose of
transfer of ownership or building development where: (a) a
single act of division creates five or more parcels or building
sites of I lt acres each or less in area; (or) (b) five or more
parcels or building sites of | % acres each or less in area ate


created by successive divisions within a period of f,rve years.


The current City ordinance is similar to Wisconsin law, with one important difference.


lJnder the City's ordinance, the lot size that triggers a "subdivision" is 40 acres, rather


L:\DOCS\005649\000829MEMOS\33G4780.DOCX
040214't437


Madison Office


222 \fest lVashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison,llisconsin
51701-11U


Milwaukee Office


608.256.0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


wwwstaffordlau/.com


1200 NorthMayfair Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, \Y/ísconsin


5)226,)282


4r4.982.2850


888.655.4752


Fax414.982.2889


www'staffordlaw.com







than 1 r/z aqe. As a consequence, there are developments that would not require a plat
under Wisconsin law, but do require a plat under the City's ordinances. Virtually any
development containing 5 lots in the City would be considered a "major subdivision"
under the current City ordinance, because virtually all lots created in the City are smaller
than 40 acres.


The difference between City and State standards has come to the City's attention in
connection with the Kettle Park V/est development. That development appears to require
a plat under the current City ordinance, but not under 'Wisconsin law. The plat
requirement is triggering a pafücular set-back requirement at the Department of
Transportation that would not apply if the City's subdivision ordinance conformed to
Wisconsin law in this respect. The set-back requirement appears to present a significant
obstacle to the Kettle Park W'est development.


While evaluating this ordinance, Mr. Scheel and I attempted to determine why the current
ordinance uses a 40 acre lot size to describe when apla| is required, when Wisconsin law
uses a I .5 acre lot size standard. Our conclusion is that the goal was likely to obtain the
more extensive information and technical details that are typically provided with plats
and may not be provided with CSMs. Consequently, Mr. Scheel requested that the
ordinance include certain changes to the procedural and substantive requirements
applicable to certified survey maps. One change is to require city council approval of all
CSMs (under the current code city council approval is required only for CSMs involving
land dedications). Other changes in the ordinance require certified survey maps


involving five or more acres to meet the technical requirements that the current code
requires for plats.


Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter


Enclosure - Ordinance


L:\DOCS\005649\000829\N4EMOS\33G47 80. DOCX
0402141437 2







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/14/2014
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-10-14 including changing
the ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 4 - 0.


7. Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal code. (O-
11-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
reasoning for the ordinance changes and stated the amendments will bring the city ordinance in
line with State Statutes.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-11-14 as presented, 2nd by
Hanna. Motion carried 4 - 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson
explained the recent changes to State Statutes which will now require removal of the 50% rule
for non-conforming structures.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approved O-2-14 including deleting subsection (5) as
recommended by City Attorney Anderson, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated the final FUDA presentation is being planned for the next Planning Commission
meeting on May 12, 2014


10. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA presentation.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:27 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried
4 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 051314.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 6, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the May 13, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


2. O-11-14 Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal
code. PUBLIC HEARING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment, O-11-14 as presented.
The intent is the clear up discrepancies between State of Wisconsin and City of Stoughton
regulations. State Statutes requires a public hearing at a Common Council meeting for changes
to a land division ordinance. A public hearing class 2 notice has been published for May 13,
2014. The ordinance, attorney review letter, planning minutes and related materials are
provided.








City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the City of Stoughton 2013 Audit Report  


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance  


 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
File Number: 


 
R-61-2014 


 
Date:  May 27


th
, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has Prepared the City of Stoughton Audit Report and 


Management Letter for 2013, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on May 27
th


, 2014 to consider, approve and recommend the 


approval of the City of Stoughton Audit Report and Management letter for 2013 and the adoption of the 


corresponding resolution, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the City of Stoughton Audit Report and Management Letter 


for 2013. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







Note: Actual data was derived from current and prior years audited financial statements


Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
Ten Terrace Court


P.O. Box 7398
Madison, WI 53707-7398


800 362 7301


CITY OF STOUGHTON


REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL


May 27, 2014


Presented By:


Heather S. Acker, CPA, Partner


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP







Nonspendable 2013
    includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not in spendable form or 
    because legal or contractual requirements require them to be maintained intact. 921,928$


Assigned
    includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are not
    considered restricted or committed.  909,706 


Unassigned
    includes residual positive fund balance within the general fund which has not been classified within the other
    above mentioned categories.  2,965,631


     Total General Fund Balance 4,797,265$


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


DETAILS OF GENERAL FUND BALANCE


Nonspendable 
19%


Assigned
19%


Unassigned
62%


General Fund Balance


Nonspendable


Assigned


Unassigned


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 1    







2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
  Unreserved Fund Balance 1,967,682$               1,980,637$               -$                              -$                              -$                              
  Unrestricted Fund Balance -                                -                                3,165,204                 3,638,916                 3,875,337                 
    Expenditures 7,946,450                 7,531,141                 7,960,296                 7,831,299                 7,969,898                 


% of expenditures 24.76% 26.30% 39.76% 46.47% 48.62%


GFOA recommended range for % of expenditures: no less than 2 months of regular GF operating expenditures 


Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 generated from 2009-2012 Baker Tilly municipal client data for Wisconsin.


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


ANALYSIS OF GENERAL FUND BALANCE 


24.76%


26.30%


39.76%


46.47%


48.62%


29.68%
32.80%


35.24% 36.81%


15.00%


20.00%


25.00%


30.00%


35.00%


40.00%


45.00%


50.00%


55.00%


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


Unreserved  or Unrestricted General Fund Balance 
as a Percentage of Expenditures


General Fund Actual


GFOA
recommended
minimum


Reference - Median


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 2    







2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Total General Obligation (G.O) Debt (net)
City 18,580,000$             19,485,000$             17,525,000$             18,162,500$             16,704,563$             
Utilities -                               1,015,000                 965,000                   900,000                   1,436,547                 
  Less: Funds available for debt (762,772)                  (103,206)                  (120,617)                  (150,754)                  (100,064)                  


    TOTAL 17,817,228$             20,396,794$             18,369,383$             18,911,746$             18,041,046$             


Population 12,865                     12,820                     12,840                     12,611                     12,646                     
G.O. Debt Capacity 49,108,090$             49,130,975$             48,174,030$             45,913,530$             44,706,275$             


G.O. debt  per capita 1,385$                     1,591$                     1,431$                     1,500$                     1,427$                     
% of debt limit 36% 42% 38% 41% 40%


2009-2011 Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 taken from MunicpalFacts13 publication by the Wisconsin Taxpayers Alliance, 2013.


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT OUSTANDING


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


Percentage of Debt Limit


Reference ‐
High


Reference ‐
Median


Reference ‐
Low


City of
Stoughton


 $-


 $500


 $1,000


 $1,500


 $2,000


 $2,500


 $3,000


 $3,500


 $4,000


 $4,500


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


G.O. Debt Outstanding - Per Capita


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 3







2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Total Debt Service
Principal* 1,523,177$               1,830,000$               1,960,000$               1,985,000$               2,196,937$               
Interest 835,966                   685,013                   592,525                   544,763                   493,184                   


    TOTAL 2,359,143$               2,515,013$               2,552,525$               2,529,763$               2,690,121$               


Total Non-Capital Expenditures
Total governmental funds expenditures* 14,633,842$             14,551,647$             14,658,832$             15,675,733$             15,207,325$             
  Less: capital outlay (2,633,478)               (2,793,339)               (2,527,432)               (2,552,034)               (2,685,674)               


    TOTAL NON-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 12,000,364$             11,758,308$             12,131,400$             13,123,699$             12,521,651$             


* excludes refunded principal


% of debt service to
  non-capital expenditures 19.66% 21.39% 21.04% 19.28% 21.48%


2009 2010 2011 2012
Bond rating agencies recommended % 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%


2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


ANALYSIS OF DEBT SERVICE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


CITY OF STOUGHTON


19.66% 21.39% 21.04%
19.28% 21.48%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


Debt Service to Non-Capital Expenditures


City of Stoughton


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 4







2009 % 2010 % 2011 % 2012 % 2013 %
Total Revenues
Taxes 6,640,573$        62% 6,913,451$        64% 7,041,880$        65% 7,190,100$          67% 7,179,236$        67%
Intergovernmental 1,814,270          17% 1,691,669          16% 1,704,190          16% 1,684,260            16% 1,583,146          15%
Licenses and permits 91,081               1% 101,117             1% 91,627               1% 145,374               1% 134,056             1%
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 113,943             1% 102,243             1% 99,878               1% 107,159               1% 107,798             1%
Public charges for services 1,621,702          15% 1,334,468          12% 1,232,287          11% 1,212,026            11% 1,215,710          11%
Intergovernmental charges for services 48,783               0% 48,783               0% 48,783               0% 48,783                 0% 48,783               0%
Special Assessments 6,219                 0% 5,589                 0% 3,517                 0% 14,549                 0% 17,148               0%
Investment Income & Miscellaneous 573,010             5% 515,373             5% 563,026             5% 396,349               4% 542,027             5%


    TOTAL 10,909,581$      102% 10,712,693$      99% 10,785,188$      100% 10,798,600$        100% 10,827,904$      100%


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


 $-


 $1


 $2


 $3


 $4


 $5


 $6


 $7


 $8


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


M
ill


io
ns


Total Revenue 


Taxes


Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits


Fines, forfeitures and
penalties


Public Charges for
Services


Intergovernmental
charges for services


Special Assessments


Investment Income &
Miscellaneous0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


% of Total Revenue


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 5 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2013 GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


Total Revenues:  $10,827,904


Taxes
67%


Intergovernmental
15%


Licenses and permits
1%


Fines, forfeitures and penalties
1%


Public charges for services
11%


Intergovernmental charges for 
services


0% Special Assessments
0%


Investment Income & 
Miscellaneous


5%


Taxes


Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits


Fines, forfeitures and penalties


Public charges for services


Intergovernmental charges for
services
Special Assessments


Investment Income &
Miscellaneous


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 6 







2009 % 2010 % 2011 % 2012 % 2013 %
Total Expenditures
General Government 1,444,752$        14% 1,335,841$        13% 1,636,596$        16% 1,513,012$          15% 1,539,173$        14%
Public Safety 3,455,957          33% 3,165,541          32% 3,229,765          31% 3,198,001            31% 3,305,741          31%
Public Works 1,818,931          18% 1,895,576          19% 1,973,585          19% 1,957,773            19% 1,875,905          18%
Culture, recreation and education 1,226,810          12% 1,134,183          11% 1,120,350          11% 1,162,513            11% 1,249,079          12%
Debt Service* 2,402,076          23% 2,462,332          25% 2,552,525          24% 2,529,763            24% 2,690,121          25%


    TOTAL 10,348,526$      100% 9,993,473$        100% 10,512,821$      100% 10,361,062$        100% 10,660,019$      100%


*Excludes debt refunding of $6,450,000 in 2008, $3,323,513 in 2009, $3,360,000 in 2010, and $1,000,000 in 2012. 


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES


 $-


 $0.5


 $1.0


 $1.5


 $2.0


 $2.5


 $3.0


 $3.5


 $4.0


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


M
ill


io
ns


Total Expenditures


General
Government


Public Safety


Public Works


Culture,
Recreation and
education


Debt Service*


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


40%


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


% of Total Expenditures


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 7 







*Excludes debt refunding of $6,450,000 in 2008, $3,323,513 in 2009, $3,360,000 in 2010, and $1,000,000 in 2012.


Total Expenditures:  $10,660,019


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2013 GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES


General Government
14%


Public Safety
31%


Public Works
18%


Culture, recreation and 
education


12%


Debt Service*
25% General Government


Public Safety


Public Works


Culture, recreation and
education


Debt Service*


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 8 







2009 % 2010 % 2011 % 2012 % 2013 %


Total Assets 49,451,331$        51,182,242$         48,770,812$        51,019,843$        51,176,991$         
Total Liabilities/Deferred Inflows 29,208,713          30,780,437           27,981,229          29,056,966          27,843,075           


Net investment in capital assets 17,105,770          85% 16,752,659           82% 16,796,049          81% 16,961,378          77% 17,339,852           74%
Restricted net assets 3,167,733            17% 2,102,686             10% 1,461,342            7% 1,527,101            7% 1,605,607             7%
Unrestricted net assets (deficit) (30,885)               0% 1,546,460             8% 2,532,192            12% 3,474,398            16% 4,388,457             19%


Total Net Assets 20,242,618$        100% 20,401,805$         100% 20,789,583$        100% 21,962,877$        100% 23,333,916$         100%


Net Assets as a % of Total Assets 41% 40% 43% 43% 46%


  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES


 $-


 $10


 $20


 $30


 $40


 $50


 $60


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


M
ill


io
ns


Summary of Total Assets, Total Liabilities, and Net 
Assets - Governmental Activities


Total
Assets


Total
Liabilities/
Deferred
Inflows


Total Net
Assets


‐$2


$0


$2


$4


$6


$8


$10


$12


$14


$16


$18


$20


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013


M
ill
io
ns


Details of Net Assets


Net
investment in
capital assets


Restricted net
assets


Unrestricted
net assets
(deficit)


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 9 







TIF District No. 3 % TIF District No. 4 % TIF District No. 5 %
Sources of funds
TIF increment 2,796,398$                   27% 1,406,171$             22% 30,147$                6%
Intergovernmental 7,747                            0% 124,523                  2% 202,578                41%
Public charges for services 12,942                          0% -                             0% -                           0%
Contribution from other district 742,340                        7% 1,405,024               22% -                           0%
Transfers from other funds 181,304                        2% -                             0% 100,000                21%
Investment income 54,304                          1% 106,297                  2% 16                         0%
Land sales 370,024                        4% -                             0% 116,616                24%
Miscellaneous revenues 1,109,335                     11% 48,691                    1% 36,728                  8%
Long-term debt issued 5,032,496                   48% 3,160,750              51% -                         0%


    TOTAL 10,306,890$                100% 6,251,456$             100% 486,085$             100%


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures 3,729,159$                   39% 2,309,568$             41% 956,986$              94%
Administration 105,961                        1% 72,574                    1% 1,724                    0%
Contribution to other district 1,106,252                     11% -                             0% -                           0%
Debt issuance costs -                                    0% 26,075                    0% -                           0%
Interest on long-term debt 1,193,785                     12% 734,135                  13% 66,427                  6%
Principal on long-term debt 3,632,496                   37% 2,506,026              45% -                         0%


    TOTAL 9,767,653$                  100% 5,648,378$             100% 1,025,137$          100%


TIF Fund Balance (Deficit)  - December 31, 2013 539,237$                     603,078$                (539,052)$           


Calculation of Net Cost Recoverable through TIF Increments


General obligation debt outstanding 1,400,000                     654,724                  -                           
Less/Add: TIF Fund Balance (Deficit) - December 31, 2013 (539,237)                     (603,078)               539,052              


    Net cost recoverable (recovered) through TIF
          increments - December 31, 2013 860,763$                     51,646$                  539,052$             


Creation date: November 24, 1992 March 23, 1999 March 12, 2010
Last date to incur  project costs: November 24, 2014 March 23, 2017 March 12, 2032


Last year to collect increment: 2020 2022 2037


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


HISTORICAL SUMMARY OF TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING DISTRICTS 
FROM DATE OF CREATION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013


© 2014 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 10








Ç StafÍo rd Rose nb,?,y,T','


To


From


Date


Re


Mayor Donna Olson


Matt Dregne, City Attorney Ø
August 29,2011


Filling a Vacancy in the Office of Alderperson


Member of LEGUS lntemationd Netuork. of Lau Finu


Milwaukee Office


This memo outlines the options and procedure for filling avacaîcy in the office of alderperson.


1. Options for filling the vacancy.


The Common Council may appoint a person to fill the vacancy until a successor is
elected and qualified. The time at which a successor would legally have to be
elected varies, depending on when the vacancy occurs. The statue is difficult to
interpret. We have attached a timeline that illustrates when a successor could be
elected, based on the date of the vacancy. Note that if a vacancy occurs after June


1 of the second year of an alderperson's term, the successor would be elected at
the next regular April election.


While there is an argument that a vaçaîcy must be filled, I believe the better
argument is that the Common Council may chose to leave the seat vacant until a


successor is chosen in the next regular election coinciding with the expiration of
that offices term.


2. Method of appointing a person to fill the vacancy.


a. The Common Council may determine its own procedure for nominating
candidates and selecting a person to fill the vacancy. No particular procedure is
required.


b. A simple majority vote is required to fill the vacancy. Note that the vacancy
cannot be filled by secret ballot. Wis. Stat. $ 19.88(1). The appointment is
complete when the result of a suffrcient vote is ascertained and announced. No
resolution is necessary. It is likely that the mayor may not veto the appointment.
State ex rel. Schneider v. Darby,179 Wis. I47, I54 (1922).


b.


Enclosure


H:\DOCS\005649\000004\0063 l402.DOCX
08291I1352 


Madison offìce


222\íestnüashingtonAvenue 608,256.0226


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \X/isconsin


5310r.r184


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


wwrv.staffordlaw.com


1200 North Mayfair Road


Surte 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-)2U


414.982.2B50


888.655.4152


Fax414982.2889


w*n¡¡.staffordlaw.com







l\l


q,
t
=


N


olt
E
Gl


o


ôl


o
.ll
E


F.


o3
Eo
o


lf vacancy occurs:


Successor elected in April yr 2 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3


May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 1 or November yr 2


I May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 2







mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line











 Request from Council President Hohol to convene into the Committee of the Whole for the purpose of 


making a recommendation regarding selection of the company to perform the Economic and Fiscal 


Impact Analysis relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development, then reopen for the regular 


Common Council meeting.  


Moved by Swadley, second by Majewski, to convene into a Committee of the Whole.  Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation.  Planning Director Scheel presented the process and timeframe for the 


Request for Proposals.  Further discussion followed.   


Moved by Jenson, second by Christianson, to recommend to council approval of the Maxfield proposal.  


Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Suess, to amend the motion to direct staff to request the upfront payment 


of $50, 000, and that staff confirm the study to include the whole phase one of the development and not the 


just the big box store.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


  Moved by Swadley, second by Kneebone to table this until the development plats are approved.  Swadley 


withdrew the motion.  Kneebone seconded withdrawal.  The motion was withdrawn. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn the Committee of the Whole at 8:40 p.m. and move 


into the regular course of business for the Council meeting. Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


The Council took a ten minute break. 


 Approving the award of the contract to the company selected to perform the Economic and Fiscal Impact 


Analysis relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development. 


 Moved by Hohol, second by Jenson to direst staff to proceed with the Maxfield proposal contingent upon 


the developer provide the city with upfront funding of $50,000, and the study to include the whole 


development not just the big box store. Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


 Discussion and possible action regarding filling the aldermanic vacancy in Aldermanic District 4.  (2 year 


term). 


Moved by Suess, second by Jenson, to fill the vacant position for one year and follow past procedures in 


place, until a special election can be held in April of 2015.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to amend the motion to include the interviews and appointment of 


Alderperson for the first meeting in May.  Friendly amendment made by Suess to move to the second 


meeting in May.  Open seat will be on the ballot for the Spring Election in April 2015, as a special 


election to fill the remainder of that term for one year.  Motion carried by acclamation with Selsor voting 


noe. 


R-35-2014:   Approving and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the 


EMS/Fire ad hoc committee of leaving the Fire Department and Emergency Medical Services two 


separate departments, and to pursue filling the Emergency Medical Services Director vacancy.  Moved by 


Swadley, second by Hohol, to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 



lsullivan

Highlight



























